




Core values, Code of conduct and ethical principles
Sanima Reliance Life Insurance Ltd., a public limited entity emerged through a merger between 
two dynamic life insurers, Sanima Life Insurance Ltd. and Reliance Life Insurance Ltd., and 
commenced its joint operation on Chaitra 9, 2079 (March 23, 2023). The major promoters of the 
company are Sanima Bank and Siddhartha Bank, both of which are prominent ‘A’ class 
commercial banks in Nepal.
Both life insurance companies in Nepal have a successful history of over eight years in the life 
insurance domain with a strong commitment to providing customer-centric products & services 
based on life protection and saving plans to meet different life stage requirements of their 
customers.
As a merged entity, Sanima Reliance Life Insurance will continue its legacy and uphold its brand 
heritage of need-based product innovation and customer-centric service, both today and in
the future.

To be the life insurance provider of the first choice.

VISION

To be a trusted life insurance service provider by helping clients manage 
their wealth, protecting their future & loved ones’ financial needs, and 
exceeding stakeholders’ expectations by being a good corporate citizen.

MISSION

VISION AND MISSION



GOOD 
GOVERNANCE

Good Governance:
Our commitment to a Good Governance ensures that our organizational 
structure thrives on transparency, accountability, and ethical conduct. 
This framework not only defines our decision-making processes but also 
reinforces a culture of integrity that permeates every level of our 
operations.

Customer-Centric Platforms:
In our pursuit of a system-driven approach, we have developed a modern, 
Customer-Centric Platforms. These platforms prioritize accessibility, 
transparency, and responsiveness, ensuring that our clients have a 
seamless and tailored experience with Sanima Reliance Life Insurance. 
Our commitment to a customer-centric model reflects our dedication to 
meeting and exceeding the evolving expectations of our valued clientele.

CUSTOMER
CENTRIC

STRATEGY AND OBJECTIVES

STRATEGY

Promoting a System-Driven Approach: 
Embracing a system-driven approach is not just a strategy; it's a core 
philosophy at Sanima Reliance Life Insurance. From adopting innovative 
technologies to fostering a culture of continuous improvement, we actively 
promote a systematic approach in every aspect of our business. This 
dedication allows us to stay agile, responsive, and future-ready in the 
dynamic landscape of the insurance industry.

SYSTEM
DRIVEN

Strategy of our adherence to a Good Governance Framework, commitment to Customer-Centric 
Platforms, and the promotion of a system-driven approach collectively define our identity and 
propel Sanima Reliance Life Insurance towards sustained success, integrity, and customer 
satisfaction.

 • Adapting new technologies and digitization for a better service experience.

 • Enabling stakeholders to adopt the technological advancements.

 • Collaborating professionally with stakeholders.

 • Identifying customers’ needs before offering the product.

•  Collaboration: Follow the collaborative approach

•  Respect: Respect and protect the need of stakeholders

•  Innovation: Focus on new and innovative business ideas and technology

•  Service: Responsive through service excellence and open-door policy

•  Integrity: Maintain a high level of professional standards

Core Values, Code of Conduct and Ethical Principles



Mr. Ratan Lal Kedia  has served as the Chairman of Siddhartha Insurance Limited. He is the Vice 
President of the Nepal Vegetable Ghee & Oil Manufacturers Association, the Nepal Myanmar 
Chamber of Commerce and Industry, and the Second Vice President of the Nepal Foreign Trade 
Association. Additionally, he is an Executive Member of the Nepal Australia Chamber of Commerce & 
Industry and the Nepal UAE Chamber of Commerce & Industry. Mr. Kedia is also associated with the 
Nepal Flour Mills Association, the Nepal India Chamber of Commerce & Industry, the Nepal Brazil 
Chamber of Commerce & Industry, the Nepal Egypt Chamber of Commerce & Industry, and the 
Ramkumar Mahabir Prasad Kedia Eye Hospital.

Mr. Ratan Lal Kedia 
Chairman

Mr. Bharat Kumar Todi is the founding member of Reliance 
Group Nepal. He is a member of Confederation of Nepalese 
Industries, Federation of Nepalese Chambers of Commerce 
and Industry and Nepal Pulp & Paper Association, which he 
founded with other paper manufacturers and where he 
currently serves as its Vice President. During his tenure as 
President of Lions Club (Rajdhani), he was conferred the 
Melvin Jones Fellow Award for Dedicated Humanitarian 
Services by Lions Club International Foundation.

Mr. Bharat Kumar Todi 
Director

Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha  is former director of Sanima Bank. 
He holds Ph. D degree in Hydro-technical and Land Reclamation 
Construction from State Supreme Certifying Committee of 
Russian Federation, Moscow in 1998. He has experience of more 
than two decades as a hydro power expert. Dr. Shrestha has 
worked in various energy related organization in executive 
positions both at national and international arena. He is 
ex-president of Independent Power Producers’ Association of 
Nepal, Academic Advisor of Civil Engineering in Kathmandu 
University, and member of electricity rate fixation committee of 
Ministry of Energy. He is one of the founder members of Sanima 
Group. 

Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha  
Director



Mr. Tej Bahadur Chand is a seasoned professional Banker with 
30 plus years of progressive experience in the financial sector. He 
took compulsory retirement from Sanima Bank Ltd., where he was 
serving as the Deputy Chief Executive Officer, second in 
command in the Bank. He served on the Board of Directors of 
Sanima Capital Ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary of Sanima Bank 
Ltd., where he chaired the Board for more than five years. 
Relevant experience includes lending to the Small and Medium 
Enterprise (SME) sector, infrastructure lending, treasury 
functions, international banking, finance and planning, capital 
market investments, liability management, Risk Management, 
bancassurance business and sustainable banking.Mr. Tej Bahadur Chand 

Director

Mr. Keshab Raj K.C. started his career in Insurance Industry 
from Rastriya Beema Sansthan and has experience of more 
than 40 years in different Life Insurance companies. He has 
attended various national and international trainings related 
with Life Insurance. Also, he has participated in National and 
International Workshops and Conferences on Life Insurance.

Mr. Keshab Raj K.C. 
Public Director

Mrs. Mina Kumari Sainju   serves as the Independent Director 
of Sanima Reliance Life Insurance Ltd., She is a seasoned 
banking professional with over 30 years of progressive 
experience in the financial sector. She began her distinguished 
career at Nepal Bank Limited, ultimately serving as Deputy 
General Manager before retiring in Kartik, 2070 (July 2013). 
Throughout her career, Mrs. Sainju has contributed to the 
governance of several financial institutions, including serving on 
the Boards of Paschimanchal Gramin Bikas Bank, Nagarik 
Laghibitta Sanstha Limited, Janata Bank Nepal Limited, and 
Siddhartha Bank Limited, from 2068 to 2082 BS as a Board 
Director.

Mrs. Mina Kumari Sainju
Independent Director

Mr. Parikshit Khemka  has experience as Director of Natural 
Resource Industries Pvt. Ltd., Mahavir Shree International Pvt. 
Ltd., K.D. Investment Pvt. Ltd and Avasar Equity Limited. His key 
expertise included General and Financial Management, Business 
Development, Project Planning and Implementation. He is also 
member of Independent Power Producer’s Association Nepal 
(IPPAN), International Federation of Essential Oils & Aroma 
Trades (IFEAT), Nepal Herbs & Herbal Product Association 
(NEHHPA), Nepal German Chamber of Commerce & Industry 
(NGCCI) and Management Association of Nepal (MAN).Mr. Parikshit Khemka

Public Director



In regards to the health of employees, the Company has been providing Health and Medical 
Insurance coverage to all staff members.
The HR Committee has played a pivotal role in approving various employee-related polices from 
the Board, including Employee By-Laws of the Company. This has been instrumental in 
establishing uniformity in facilities provided post-merger, which has significantly enhanced 
employee motivation and retention while keeping the merged entity on track.
Some of the policies are loan, insurance, communication and salary advance facilities, TADA, 
various allowances, etc. 
Company has provided first aid kits and fire extinguishers to all branches and the Head Office to 
ensure health and safety across all locations. Additionally, we have deployed full-time cleaning 
staff at each site to maintain cleanliness and hygiene standards. We are also committed to 
providing a safe and conducive work environment for our employees, ensuring that each 
workplace meets the highest standards of comfort and safety.

• Actuarial Analysis
• Underwriting 
• Reinsurance 

Revenue
Sources

Risk
Management 
and
Underwriting

Cost
Structure

Customer
Acquisition and 

Distribution 
Channel

• Premium
• Investment Income

• Operational Cost
• Acquisition Cost
• Claims and Benefits

• Agents 
• Digital and Direct Sales
• Corporate Partnerships 



Establishing the Context
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Access Control Data Management Network

• System authentication 
and authorization.

• Periodic review and 
update of user rights.

• Formulation of data 
protection policies

• Maintenance of  
regular automated 
encrypted backup of 
data and systems

• Implementation of 
data encryption on 
data at rest and in 
transit.

• Practice of conducting 
regular audits to 
ensure data integrity, 
availability, 
confidentiality and 
compliance with 
regulations.

• Implementation of 
multilevel of firewalls 
with IDS/IPS, security 
appliances and 
security applications.

• Regular update and 
patching of all devices 
and system software

• Regular training to 
staffs on IT system 
security and its 
impact.



• Company has drafted a policy to identify and mitigate climate risk by monitoring health and 
environmental indicators, integrating climate data into underwriting, pricing models and 
investment.

• Company has considered the impact of climate risk and opportunities while preparing 
business strategy and financial planning.

• Company has considered the effect of climate change risk on reputation, liability, credit, 
market, strategic and operation risks while preparing risk management system frame work.

• For Climate change risks, company has considered mortality rates, climate sensitive 
diseases, natural disaster, claims data trends, policy holder risk profiles, reinsurance costs, 
regulatory circulars etc.

• The Company has set following targets for managing its climate change risk
  Focus on less paper operations.
  Provide social awareness about climate changes and its impact.
  Ensure compliance with regulatory requirement related to climate risk management.

To make the communication system effective and robust, the Company has managed a call 
center through which the stakeholders can easily obtain required information through telephone 
calls, voice message, authorized email and website of the Company. Company is regularly 
disseminating the information that are concern of stakeholders via active social media including 
Facebook, Instagram.
Trust and Reliability is paramount in insurance sector. For reliability, the Company has assigned 
an information officer, whose contact details is shared in the website, through which customers, 
shareholders and other stakeholders get access to the publicly available information of the 
Company.
To reach out the customers and to avail the customer centric service, the Company has a 
separate customer service Center which address and resolve all the customer related issues in 
and outside the Company.
An effective grievance handling mechanism is in place in the Company featuring a Nodal Officer 
and a Grievance Management Committee. This Committee oversees grievance management 
activities to ensure prompt and efficient customer service.



Mr. Rakesh Pokharel
Senior Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Shiva Nath Pandey
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Nirajan Kandel
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM

Ms. Preeti Shrestha
Company Secretary



Mr. Rakesh Pokharel
Senior Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Shiva Nath Pandey
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Nirajan Kandel
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM

Ms. Preeti Shrestha
Company Secretary
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Long-Term Protection 
cum Saving Plans









Gross Premium First Premium
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Earning Per Share
“In Rupees”
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dfGo x'g]5 . To;kl5 cfpg] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ Joj:yf :jtM ab/ jf cdfGo x'g]5 .

	 ^=	 ;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ vl/b ul/Psf] cj:yfdf z]o/ nut lstfadf klxn] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQm cyjf 

;j{;DdtLaf6 k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng kfpg]5g\ .

	 &=	 ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/;s]kl5 ;DalGwt z]o/wgL :jod ;efdf pkl:yt x'g cfPdf 

z]o/wgLn] ul/lbPsf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ :jtM jb/ x'g]5 .

	 *=	 s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLaf6 z]o/ vl/b ug]{x?sf] nflu ;DaGwLt ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns jf sfo{sf/L k||d'vsf] 

xsdf ;+:yfsf] cWoIf / cGo kbflwsf/L jf sd{rf/Lsf] xsdf sfo{sf/L k|d'vn] b:tvt -;xL5fk_ u/L 

dgf]lgt u/]sf] k|ltlglwn] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng kfpg] 5g\ .

	 (=	 ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/;s]kl5 z]o/wgLx?n] k|ltlglw k]m/abn ug{ rfx]df slDtdf @$ 

306f cufj} ;f]sf] ;"rgf sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{no, gS;fn, sf7df08f}+df btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{5 .

	 !)=	z]o/wgLx?n] JoQm u/]sf] dGtJo jf k|Zgx?sf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tk{maf6 ;~rfnsx?n] ;fd"lxs 

?kdf cyjf cWoIfHo"n] tf]s]sf] cflwsf/Ls JolQmaf6 pQ/ lbOg]5 .

	 !!= 5nkmnsf ljifo / ;"rL dWo] ljljw lzif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef xg' eGbf & -;ft_ lbg 

cufj} 5nkmnsf] ljifo sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg'kg]{5 .

 

  gf]6 M 

	 != 	 ;fwf/0f ;ef;Fu ;DalGwt 5nkmnsf ljifox? sDkgLsf] j]a;fO6 www.sanimareliancelife.com df klg 

/flvPsf] x'Fbf ToFxfaf6 ;d]t x]g{ ;lsg] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ .

	 @= 	 yk hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{no, gS;fn, sf7df8f}+ -6]lnkmf]g g+ )!–$&(&!@$_ df ;Dks{ 

/fVg ;d]t cg'/f]w ul/G5 . 
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k|f]S;L kmf/fd

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt, 
;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8, 
gS;fn–!, sf7df8f}+ . 

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] . 

          ========================= lhNnf ============================ d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷ g=kf=÷uf=kf=,j8f g+= ======== a:g] d ===========
====================== n]] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ;+jt\ @)*@ ;fn kf}if dlxgf @$ ut] laxLaf/sf] lbg x'g] gjf}+ jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;efdf d :jod\ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f] tkm{af6  efu lngsf 
nflu ===================== lhNnf ================== d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷ g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f g+= ==== a:g] >L ================================== 
nfO{ d]/f]] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷k7fPsf 5f}+ . 

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf],–
x:tfIf/sf] gd"gf M
z]o/wgL g+= M
lxtu|fxL g+ M
ldlt M                                   					     lgj]bs
	 b:tvt M
	 gfd M
	 7]ufgf M
	 z]o/wgL÷lxtu|fxL g+= M
	 lsQf g+ =========== b]lv ======== ;Dd
	 z]o/ ;+Vof M 
	 ldlt M
b|i6Jo M of] lga]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} s]lGb|o sfof{nodf k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 . PseGbf al9 k|f]S;Lsf] 
gfd pNn]v u/]df k|f]S;L kmf/d /2 ul/g]5 . 
 

;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8

k|j]z kq

z]o/wgLsf] gfd M ===================================================

z]o/wgL÷lxtu|fxL kl/ro g+=========================================== z]o/ ;+Vof=======================================
;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)*@.)(.@$ df x'g] gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] 
k|j]zkq .

=============================									       
z]o/wgLsf] x:tfIf/
b|Z6Jo M 
!_ z]o/wgL cfk}mn] vfln sf]i7x? eg{' xf]nf .
@_ ;efxndf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]zkq k|:t't ug{' clgjfo{ 5 .

==============
lk|tL >]i7

sDkgL ;lrj
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cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo
;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf] gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf xfd|f] lgdGq0ffnfO{ ;xif{ :jLsf/ u/L kfNg' 
ePsf cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, ko{j]Ifs k|ltlgwLx?, ;~rfnsx?, sDkgLsf kbflwsf/L, afXo n]vfkl/Ifs, 
sd{rf/L Pjd\ kqsf/ ldqx? nufot pkl:yt ;a} cfdlGqtHo"x? ;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 kl/jf/, 
;~rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tk{maf6 xflb{s :jfut Pjd\ Gofgf] clejfbg . 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

aLdf sDkgLx?sf] hf]lvd jxg ug]{ Ifdtf clej[l4 ug{, ;]jfsf] nfut sd ug{, aLdfsf] kx'Fr lj:tf/ ug{,  k"FhLut 
cfwf/ ;'b[9 ug{, :j:y k|lt:kwf{sf] jftfj/0f tof/ ug{ / hf]lvddf cfwf/Lt k"FhLsf] gLlt nfu' ul/ aLdf Joj;fonfO{ 
e/kbf]{, ljZjfl;nf], ;'b[9, kf/bzL{ ?kdf ;~rfng ug{sf ;fy} :yfoLTj k|bfg ug]{ 
x]t'n] hLjg aLdf sDkgLx?sf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= kfFr ca{ k'¥ofpg] lgofds lgsfo 
g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd sDkgLn] dh{/sf] ljsNknfO{ 
pko'Qm 7fgL g]kfnsf] hLjg aLdf If]qdf cf–cfˆgf] cnu klxrfg ;lxt 
Joj;fo ub}{ cfPsf k|ltli7t Joj;flos ;d'x tyf 3/fgfaf6 k|jl4{t, 
;+/IfLt tyf ;~rflnt ;flassf ;flgdf nfO{km OG:of]/]G; ln= / 
l/nfoG; nfOkm OG:of]/]G; ln= Ps cfk;df ufleO{ ldlt @)&(.!@.)( b]lv 
;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; ln=sf] gfdaf6 Plss[t sf/f]af/ ul/ 
/x]sf] Joxf]/f tkfO{x?nfO{ ljlbt} 5 . 

sDkgLn] cf=j=)*).)*! sf] ldlt @)*!.!@.)* df cfJxfg ul/Psf] 
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 af]g; z]o/ tyf gub nfef+z ;lxt kfl/t 
u/L lgofds lgsfosf] lgb]{zg adf]lhdsf] r'Qmf k"FhL sfod 
ul/Psf] / sDkgLn] cf=j=)*!.)*@ sf] ljQLo ljj/0f kfl/t ug{ lgofds 
lgsfon] tf]s]sf] cjwLleq g} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef cfJxfg ug{ kfpFbf d 
cToGt} xlif{t ePsf] 5' .

cf=j=@)*!.)*@ sf] k|ltj]bg ;fy pNn]v 
ul/Psf ljQLo ljj/0fx? dWo] s]lx k|d'v ljQLo 
pknAwLx? ;+If]kdf k]z ug{ rfxG5' . o; 
cjwLdf sDkgLn] ?= @,@!$,!$$,*@!.– 
-b'O{ ca{ PsfO; s/f]8 Psrfln; nfv 
rjfnL; xhf/ cf7 ;o PsfO; dfq_ k|yd 
aLdfz'Ns tyf ?= $,*^#,!($,&&$.– 
-rf/ ca{ 5of;L s/f]8 PstL; nfv 
rf}/fgAa] xhf/ ;ft ;o rjxQ/ 
dfq_ gljs/0f aLdfz'Ns 
;+sng u/L s'n aLdf z'Ns 
?= &,)&&,##(,%(%.– -;ft 
ca{ ;ft s/f]8 qLxQ/ 
nfv pg\rfln; xhf/ kfFr 
;o kGrfgAa] dfq_ ;+sng 
u/]sf] 5 . 

/tg nfn s]l8of
cWoIf
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h'g ut cf=j=sf] t'ngfdf s/La !$=$! k|ltztsf] j[l4 xf] . pQm cjwL ;Dddf ?= !(,@!@,@$),&*%.– -pGgfO; ca{ 
PsfO; s/f]8 afO; nfv rfln; xhf/ ;ft ;o krf;L dfq_ sf] hLjg aLdf sf]if v8f ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 h'g ut 
cf=j=sf] t'ngfdf #%=&& k|ltztsf] j[l4 xf] . ;fy} cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ df sDkgLsf] s'n nufgL ?=@!,@%%,%%@,(#*.– 
-PsfO; ca{ kRrL; s/f]8 krkGg nfv afpGg xhf/ gf} ;o c7\tL; dfq_ /x]sf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5'  . 

lgofds lgsfon] tf]s]sf] r'Qmf k"FhL sfod ePsf] x'Fbf sDkgLn] o; cf=j=df xfn sfod r'Qmf k"FhL ?=%,)!,$(,@$,)%^.– 
-cIf/]kL kfFr ca{ Ps s/f]8 pg\krf; nfv rf}aL; xhf/ 5kGg_ sf] !)=!&*) k|ltzt gub nfef+z -s/ ;lxt_ k|:tfj 
u/]sf] 5 . Plss[t sf/f]af/ kZrft ylkPsf ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLx?, cfly{s dGbLsf afjh'b klg sDkgLn] xfl;n u/]sf] 
pNn]lvt cfly{s ;"rsf+s ;d]tsf] cfwf/df yk ;an tyf ;'b[9 ?kdf hLjg aLdf If]qdf :t/Lo ;]jf k'¥ofpg] p2]Zo 
;lxt æv'n]/ lhcf}FÆ eGg] d'n gf/fsf] ;fy xfn !% j6f hLjg aLdf of]hgfx? ;lxt hDdf !^* j6f zfvf÷pkzfvfx? 
dfk{mt b]z}e/L hLjg aLdf ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5' .

k|rlnt sfg"g tyf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 ;do ;dodf hf/L lgb]{zgx?sf] k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf ub}{ Joj;fo ;~rfng 
u/L ;+:yfnfO{ k|lt:kwL{ / ;an agfpFb} sDkgLsf] p2]Zo k|fKt ug]{ uxg nIo /x]sf] 5 . o;sf nflu ;+:yfut 
;'zf;g, kf/blz{tf, k|0ffnLut ljsf;, ladLt s]lGb|t of]hgf / Joj;fo pTk|]/Lt tyf k|]/0ff s]lGb|t clestf{ k|f]T;fxg 
of]hgf cjnDag u/L sf/f]af/ ;~rfng ug]{, k|rlnt sfg"gsf] clwgdf /xL pRr:t/Lo k|ljlw k|of]u u/L ;]jf k|bfg 
ug]{, l8hL6n e'QmfgLsf] ljsf; ug]{ sDkgLsf] gLlt /x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] d"No dfGotf Pjd\ cjnDag ul/Psf] 
s'zn Joj;flos gLlt, ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] ;kmn sfof{Gjog tyf sDkgLdf sfo{/t bIf hgzlQmsf] sfo{bIftfn] 
;j{;fwf/0f ;]jfu|fxL aLr cfˆgf] k[ys klxrfg :yflkt ug{ xfdL k|lta4 5f}+ . ;fy}, b]zdf sfod /x]sf] cfly{s dGbL, 
nufgLd}qL jftfj/0fdf cfPsf] x|f;, nuffgLdf Go"g Aofhb/ k|ltkmn cfbLh:tf ljifd kl/l:yltdf klg sDkgLn] 
hLjg aLdf Joj;fonfO{ aLdf ahf/df ;Ddfghgs :yfg sfod /fVg ;kmn ePsf] / Joj;fonfO{ cem yk j[l4 ug]{, 
;do;fk]If ?kdf nufgL ljljwLs/0f u/L ;+:yfsf] ;'b[l9s/0f dfk{mt sDkgLsf] d'gfkmf j[l4 ug{ xfdL sl6a4 /x]sf 5f}+ .  

k|rlnt sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] yk ljj/0f jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf k]z ul/Psf] 5 . o; jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf oxfFx? ;dIf sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*!.)*@ sf] ljQLo ljj/0f, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg, cf=j= @)*@÷)*# 
sf] nflu n]vfkl/Ifssf] lgo'QmL tyf lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f, gub nfefz+ ljt/0f nufot cGo ljljw ljifox? kfl/t 
ug{sf] nflu k|:tfjx? k]z u/]sf 5f}+ . k|:t't k|:tfjx? ;j{;Ddt ?kdf kfl/t x'g] ljZjf; klg lnPsf] 5' .  

cGTodf,

sDkgLsf] k|ultdf lgoldt lgodg u/L ;'emfj, k/fdz{ k|bfg ug{' x'g] g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0f, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, 
g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, l;l8P; P08 lSnol/Ë lnld6]8 Pjd\ cGo lgodgsf/L lgsfox?sf] 
lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / ;fysf] nflu s[t1tf 1fkg ub{5' . ;fy}, sDkgLsf] p2]Zo tyf nIo xfl;n ug]{ cleofgdf cys 
of]ubfg ug{' x'g] st{Jolgi7 sd{rf/Lx?, ;+:yfsf w/f]x/ clestf{x?, sDkgLk|lt b[9 ljZjf; ug]{ aLldtx?sf ;fy} 
sDkgLsf] ;fv Pjd\ >Lj[l4sf] nflu k|ToIf jf k/f]If ?kdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] ;Dk"0f{ z'e]R5's dxfg'efjx? tyf 
;+3;+:yfx? k|lt cfef/ JoQm ub}{ xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5' .

wGojfb .

/tg nfn s]l8of 
cWoIf



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@7

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tHo"sf] dGtJo
cfb/0fLo cWoIfHo", ;~rfnsHo"x?, xfd|f] lgdGq0ffnfO{ ;xif{ :jLsf/ u/L kfNg' ePsf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, sDkgLsf 
w/f]x/sf ?kdf /x]sf clestf{Ho"x?, lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 kfNg' ePsf k|ltlgwLHo"x?, afXo n]vfkl/IfsHo", kqsf/ 
aGw'x?, tyf pkl:yt cGo dlxnf tyf ;Hhgj[Gbx?,

;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf] gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf oxfFx?nfO{ xfbL{s :jfut tyf clegGbg ug{ 
rfxG5' .

Hff]lvd jxg ug]{ Ifdtfsf] clej[l4 ug]{ k"FhLut cfwf/ ;'b[9 ug]{, aLdf Joj;fonfO{ e/kbf]{, ljZjf;Lnf] kf/bzL{ 
?kdf ;~rfng ul/ aLldtx?nfO{ sd nfutdf pTs[i6 ;]jf k|bfg ul/ aLdf ahf/df Ps ljlzi6 klxrfg sfod ug]{ 
p2]Zo lnO{ G]fkfnsf] aLdf If]qdf 5'§} klxrfg sfod ug{ ;kmn ;flassf ;flgdf nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 / l/nfoG; 
nfOkm OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8 Ps cfk;df ufleO{ ;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf] gfdaf6 Plss[t sf/f]af/ 
u/]sf] klg s/La tLg jif{ x'g nfu]sf] 5 . of] cjwL leq sDkgLsf] ;~rfngsf nflu cfjZos kg]{ lglt lgodsf] lgdf{0f, 
tf]lsPsf] r'Qmf k"FhL sfod ul/Psf], sDkgL ;~rfng ug]{ k|0ffnLsf] ljsf; ul/Psf], dfgj k"FhLnfO{ sDkgLsf] ;jf{ËLg 
ljsf; tyf k|ult k|lt ;dflxt ul/Psf], tf]lsPs} ;dofjwL leq jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ul/Psf], ;fy} sDkgLn] klxnf]
k6s kf}if d;fGtleq jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef cfJxfg ug{ ;kmn ePsf] cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L 
u/fpg rfxG5' .

Dfh{/df cfPsf r'gf}ltx?nfO{ w}o{tfk"j{s Joj:yfkg ub}{ sDkgLnfO{ Ps 
;an, ;Ifd sDkgLsf] ?kdf ;~rfng ub}{ cfO/x]sf] Joxf]/f ;ef ;dIf 
cg'/f]w ub{5' . o; sfnv08df b]zsf] cfly{s ultljwLdf cfPsf] cfly{s 
dGbL, nufgLsf] Aofhb/ k|ltkmndf cfPsf] ;+lug lu/fj6, nufgLstf{df 
nufgL k|ltsf] g}/fZotf, shf{ dfudf cfPsf] x|f;, 36\bf] qmozQmL cfbLsf] 
k|ToIf / k/f]If c;/af6 aLdf Joj;fo klg c5'tf] /xg ;Sg] ePg . 
o:tf] ljifd kl/l:ytL tyf sDkgL dh{/sf] cj:yfaf6 u'h|L/x]sf] ;dodf 
klg sDkgLn] hLjg aLdf ahf/df ;Ddfghgs :yfg xfl;n ug{ / 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ oyf]lrt nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ ;Ifd ePsf] 
Joxf]/f cg'/fw ug{ rfxG5' .

sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)*!.)*@ sf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL s]lx k|d'v 
;"rsf+sx?sf] af/]df hfgsf/L u/fpg cg'dlt rfxG5' . sDkgLn] 
;ldIff cjwLdf s'n aLdfz'Ns ?=&,)&&,##(,%(%.–  
-cIf/]kL ;ft ca{ ;ft s/f]8 qLxQ/ nfv pg\rfln; 
xhf/ kfFr ;o kGrfgAa]_ cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf],  h'g 
ut cf=j= sf] t'ngfdf s/La !$=$! k|ltztsf] j[l4 
xf] . hLjg aLdf sf]if ?= !(,@!@,@$),&*%.– 
-cIf/]kL pGgfO; ca{ PSsfO; s/f]8 afO; nfv 
rfln; xhf/ ;ft ;o krf;L dfq_ /x]sf], h'g 
ut cf=j=sf] t'ngfdf #%=&& k|ltztsf] j[l4 xf]  
/ ;fy} s'n nufgL ?=@!,@%%,%%@,(#*.– 
-cIf/]kL PSsfO; ca{ klRr; s/f]8 
krkGg nfv afpGg xhf/ gf} ;o 
c7\tL; dfq_ /x]sf] h'g ut jif{sf] 
t'ngfdf !%=#$ k|ltztn] j[l4 
ePsf] Joxf]/f o; u/Ldfdo ;ef 
;dIf cjut u/fpg rfxG5' .



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 8

sDkgLsf] d'Vo cfly{s ;"rsf+sx? ;a} ;s/fTds /x]sf 5g\ . sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?=%,)!,$(,@$,)%^.– -cIf/]kL 
kfFr ca{ Ps s/f]8 pg\krf; nfv rf}aL; xhf/ 5kGg dfq_ sfod e} lgofds lgsfo g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fn] tf]s]sf] 
Go"gtd r'Qmf k"FhL ;d]t sfod ePsf] 5 . cf=j=@)*!.)*@ sf] ;+lrt d'gfkmfaf6 gub nfefz+ !)=!&*) k|ltzt -s/ 
;lxt_ ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfj o; ;ef ;dIf /fVg ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ .  

cf=j= @)*@.)*# sf] cflZjg ;Dddf sDkgLsf] hLjg aLdf sf]if ?=@)=** ca{ -cIf/]kL ?= aL; ca{ c7f;L s/f]8_ 
/x]sf] 5 h'g ut jif{sf] ;f]lx cjwLsf] t'ngfdf @(=($ k|ltztsf] j[l4 xf], s'n nufgL ?=@#=&^ ca{ -cIf/]kL t]O; ca{ 
5oxQ/ s/f]8 _ /x]sf] 5 h'g ut jif{sf] ;f]lx cjwLsf] t'ngfdf @!=!% k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf], gfkmf ?= !$=(^ s/f]8 
-cIf/]kL rf}w s/f]8 5ofgAa]  nfv_ /x]sf] 5 h'g ut cf=j=sf] ;f]lx cjwLsf] t'ngfdf !@=%# k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf], k|yd 
aLdfz'Ns ?=$&=## -cIf/]kL ;t\rfln; s/f]8 t]QL; nfv dfq_ ;+sng ePsf], h'g ut cf=j=sf] ;f]lx cjwLsf] t'ngfdf 
@#=$@ k|ltztsf] j[l4 /x]sf], gljs/0f aLdfz'Ns ?=!=#& -cIf/]kL Ps cj{ ;}+tL; dfq_ ;+sng e} ut cf=j=sf] ;f]lx 
cjwLsf] t'ngfdf !^=@! Kf|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] / s'n aLdfz'Ns ?=!=*% -cIf/]kL Ps ca{ krf;L s/f]8 dfq_ ;+sng e} 
ut cf=j sf] ;f]lx cjwLsf] t'ngfdf !&=(* k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . 

Pjd\ k|sf/n] cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ ladfÍLo d'NofÍg k|ltj]bg cg';f/ laldtx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/g] af]g;sf] b/ o:tf] ljifd 
kl/l:ytLdf klg :yL/ sfod ub}{ s]lx of]hgfx?df j[l4 ePsf] / sDkgLsf] ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g klg ut jif{sf] t'ngfdf 
!!Ü k|ltztsf] j[l4 e} !%&=@) k|ltzt sfod /x]sf] 5 h'g ut jif{ !$^=@) k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . sDkgLn] sfod 
ug{ kg]{ lgofdlso lgsfon] tf]s]sf] ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g !#) k|ltzt /x]sf]df s'n aLdfn]v afkt ltg'{kg]{ bfloTj tyf 
cGo bfloTj eGbf s'n ;DklQ !=%&@) u'0ffn] a9L /x]sf] 5 . cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL dha't x'g', k|0ffnLsf] ljsf; 
x'g', ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, kf/bzL{ sf/f]af/, u|fxsd'vL ;]jf, ldtJooL vr{ k|0ffnL, pRr k|ljwLsf] cjnDjg tyf k|of]u 
cfbL sf] cfwf/df sDkgLsf ;a} cfly{s ;"rsf+sx? ;s/fTds /x]sf] x'Fbf sDkgLsf] ljQLo :jf:Yo /fd|f] /x]sf] Joxf]/f 
;d]t cg'/f]w ug{ rfxG5' . 

;+:yfut ;'zf;g, k|0ffnLsf] ljsf;, u|fxsd'vL ;]jf, clestf{d}qL pTk|]/0ffTds sfo{qmd, zfvf ;+hfnsf] lj:tf/, ;"rgf 
k|ljwLsf] k|of]u, dha't cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, vr{df ldtJooLtf, sDf{rf/Lx?sf] pRr dgf]an, aLldtx?sf] ljZjf; 
tyf clestf{x?sf] pTk|]/0ffbfoL ;xof]u, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cleefjlso e'ldsfsf ;fy} dfu{lgb]{zgsf sf/0f aLdf 
ahf/df sDkgLn] ;Ddfghgs :yfg cf]u6\g ;kmn ePsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5' .  Ps cfk;df ufleP kZrft ;an, 
;'b[9 ?kdf Joj;flos ofqf cl3 a9fO /x]sf] o; sDkgLn] rfn' cf=j= df klg  Joj;fodf yk j[l4 u/]sf] ;Dk"0f{df 
ljlbt} 5 . 

sDkgLn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, Joj;flos d'No dfGotfnfO{ cfTd;ft ug{'sf ;fy} P]g, lgod tyf lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 
hf/L lgb]{lzsf, dfu{bz{g tyf k|rlnt sfg"gsf] k"0f{?kdf kfngf u/L Joj;flos nIo k|fKtL tk{m lg/Gt/ cu|;/ /x]sf] 
5 . sDkgLsf] Joj:yfkg k|lt ljZjf; /flv  sDkgLsf] k|utLdf ;xof]u ug]{ ;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; 
lnld6]8sf z]o/wgL dxfg'efj, ;~rfns ;ldltsf kbflwsf/LHo"x?, lgodgsf/L lgsfo, ;+:yfut ;fe]mbf/, clestf{, 
aLldt tyf ;~rf/sdL{ nufot sd{rf/Lx? k|lt xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' .

cGtdf, sDkgLsf] o; gjf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf kfNg' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx?nfO{ clegGbg ub}{ sDkgLsf] k|ultdf 
oxfFx?sf] lg/Gt/ ;fy, ;xof]u tyf of]ubfgsf] ck]Iff ub{5' .

wGojfb .

lzjgfy kf08]

k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
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cg';"rL

;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhd ;~rfns 

;ldltsf] tk{maf6 cWoIf >L /tg nfn s]l8ofHo"af6 k|:t't k|ltj]bg 

g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0f / g]kfn rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; ;+:yfsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd ljQLo ljj/0f Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standards (NFRS) adf]lhd sDkgLn] ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ ul/ k|ltj]bg k]z ul/Psf] 5 .

!= ljut jif{x?sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg

;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; ln= sf] cfly{s sf/f]af/sf] cj:yf 

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&&÷)&* cf=j= @)&*÷)&( cf=j= @)&(÷)*) cf=j= @)*)÷)*! cf=j= @)*!÷)*@

r"Qmf k"FhL 1,400,000,000 2,084,000,000 4,184,000,000 4,184,000,000 5,014,924,056 

hLjg aLdf sf]if 2,158,964,931 3,337,464,015 10,155,456,884 14,150,304,032 19,212,240,785 

gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ 6,316,784 117,747,265 271,341,331 504,584,827       556,976,601  

aLdfn]v ;+Vof 36,451 40,245         1,043,074 1,037,868 697,131 

Kf|yd aLdfz'Ns 1,295,490,750 1,108,043,116 1,262,741,829 1,875,244,018 2,214,144,821 

Gfljs/0f aLdfz'Ns 686,872,564 1,296,723,815 2,289,146,077 4,310,537,993 4,863,194,774 

s'n aLdf z'Ns 1,982,363,314 2,404,766,931   3,551,887,906 618,5782,011 7,077,339,595

s'n g]6jy{ 1,569,389,731 2,281,234,753 5,112,620,286 5,619,028,252 5,773,885,677 

clestf{ ;+Vof 17236 25606 40334 56,570 61203

zfvf sfof{no 118 118            175 170 169

@= /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:ytLaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/ M

	 ljZjJofkL /fhgLlts, cfly{s tyf ;fdflhs cf/f]x cj/f]x tyf ljljw ultljwLn] ljZjsf w]/} d'n'ssf ;fy} g]kfndf 
klg tL 36gfqmdsf] k|ToIf ck|ToIf k|efj kg{ uPsf] 5 . ;do ;dodf a}+lsË tyf ljQLo If]qdf 36]sf ljleGg 
36gfqmdx?, a}lsË If]qdf b]lvPsf] clws t/ntfsf] l:ytL, nufgLstf{df nufgL k|ltsf] Go"g rfxgf, Go"g Aofhb/ 
k|ltkmn tyf nufgLsf] If]qx?df l;ldttf, Go"g cfly{s ultljwL, ljsf; ah]6 vr{ ug]{ Ifdtfdf cfPsf] x|f;, k|ToIf 
j}b]lzs nufgLsf] cefj Pjd\ pTkfbgzLn If]qdf nufgL ;+s'rg cflb sf/0fn] lb3{sflng nufgLsf cj;/x?df 
lzlyntf b]lvPsf] 5 . cy{tGqsf] o:tf] k|lts'n kl/l:ytL tyf pkef]Qmfx?sf] qmozlQmdf cfPsf] x|f;sf] cj:yfdf 
hLjg aLdfsf] cfjZostf / cf}lrTonfO{ cfd hgtf ;dIf k'¥ofO aLdf of]hgf lalqm dfusf] cfwf/df ug]{ cj:yf 
/x]sf] b]lvb}g . hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] sf/f]af/nfO{ Jojl:yt / k|efjsf/L agfpgsf nflu plrt jftfj/0f cfjZos 
x'G5 . xfn k|rngdf /x]sf gLlt, lgod tyf sfg"gL Joj:yfx?sf] hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] sf/f]af/nfO{ Jojl:yt 
agfpgsf] nflu e'ldsf /xg] tyf yk k|efjsf/L tyf ;do ;fk]If Joj;fo j[l4sf nflu yk ;/nLs[t u/fpg' kg]{ 
b]lvG5 .  
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#= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug{' kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff

	 ;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; ln= sf] rfn' cf=j= @)*@÷)*# sf] k|yd q}df; -cflZjg d;fGt;Ddsf]_ 
sf/f]af/sf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0f M

qm=;+= ljj/0f cf=j= @)*@.)*# cflZjg d;fGt
!= aLdfn]v ;+Vof                               608,152  
@= Kf|yd aLdf z'Ns 473,328,433  
#= gjLs/0f aLdf z'Ns              1,373,029,247  
$= s'n aLdf z'Ns                      1,846,357,680  
%= hLjg aLdf of]hgf 15
^= hLjg aLdf clestf{ ;+Vof 61,940
&= zfvf ;+Vof 168

 
rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] cflZjg d;fGt ;Dd k|fKt u/]sf] pknlAwnfO{ ;ldIff ubf{ sf/f]af/ z'? u/]sf] 5f]6f] cjlwdf sDkgL 
lg/Gt/ k|ultkydf /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] Joj;flos nIo k|fKtLsf] nflu sDkgLn] clVtof/ u/]sf] /0fgLlts of]hgfx?sf] 
sf/0f k|ltkmndf lg/Gt/ j[l4 ePsf] cj:yf 5 .  

eljiodf ug{' kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M

l	 sd nfutsf aLdf of]hgfx? th{'df ug]{ .
l	 aLdf ;fIf/tfnfO{ /fHoe/ ;~rfng ug{ cfjZos k|aGw ldnfpg] .
l	 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ g]kfn /fHoe/ Jofks ?kdf lj:tf/ ug]{ .    
l	 sDkgLsf] Joj;fo j[l4sf nflu clestf{x?sf] e'ldsf dxTjk'0f{ x'g] x'Fbf Joj;flos clestf{x?sf] pTkfbg ug]{ Pjd\  
	 cg'ejL k|lzIfsx?af6 sDkgLsf] ;]jfsf ;DaGwdf lg/Gt/ tflnd, e]nf, uf]i7L, ;]ldgf/ h:tf sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng  
	 u/L sDkgLn] k|rngdf NofPsf aLdf of]hgfx?sf ;DaGwdf :ki6 hfgsf/L lbO{ cfw'lgs :t/sf] k|ljlwo'Qm Joj;flos  
	 aLdf ;]jf pknAw u/fpg] . 
l	 sDkgLdf bIf hgzlQmsf] k'lt{sf] nflu sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ :jb]z tyf ljb]zdf hLjg aLdf;Fu ;DalGwt ljleGg  
	 sfo{zfnf, tflnddf ;xefuL u/fpg] .
l	 ;do ;fk]If ahf/n] dfu u/]sf hLjg aLdf of]hgfx? ahf/df Nofpg] .
l	 hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] nflu cfjZos k|ljlw ;/n tyf ;'ne agfpg] .
l	 hLjg aLdfsf] If]qdf cu|0fL e'ldsf lgjf{x u/L aLdf Joj;fo tyf nufgL ljljwLs/0f u/L nufgLstf{ 
	 z]o/wgLx?nfO{ oyf]lrt k|ltkmn lbg] .
l	 aLdf Joj;fo lj:tf/sf nflu cGo lgsfo;Fu ;xsfo{ ug]{ .

$_ sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw M

	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf] Joj;fonfO{ lj:tf/ Pjd\ k|jw{g ug{sf nflu cf}Bf]lus tyf Jofkf/Ls If]q;Fusf] ;DaGwnfO{ k|efjsf/L 
agfpg] gLlt clVtof/ u/]sf] 5 . cf}Bf]uLs If]q ljQLo ;antf ePsf] If]q ePsfn] Joj;fo ljsf;df pNn]Vo 
of]ubfg ug{ ;Sg] 7fg]/ sDkgLn] ;DaGw lj:tf/;Fu} ;xsfo{sf] of]hgf ;d]t cuf8L a9fO/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfˆgf] 
;]jf lj:tf/ ug]{ qmddf sDkgLsf aLldt, clestf{, k'gaL{df sDkgL, lgodg lgsfo g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0f, g]kfn 
lwtf]kq af]8{, sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{no, nufot a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? tyf cGo ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;Fu Joj;flos 
;DaGw ;'dw'/ ?kdf sfod /flvPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfˆgf] sf/f]af/ tyf ;]jfnfO{ g]kfn e/L lj:tf/ ub}{ ;dfhsf ;a} 
txsf Joj;foLx?;Fu ;f}xfb|k'0f{ cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;foLs ;DaGw sfod /fVg] k|ltj4tf JoQm ub{5f}+ .
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%_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/k]m/ / ;f] sf] sf/0f

	 o; ;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; ln= sf] ;~rfns >L s'df/ k|;fb sf]O/fnf / :jtGq ;~rfns >L ;/Ltf 
e§ clwsf/Ln] ;~rfns kbaf6 /fhLgfdf lbg' e} lghx?sf] afFsL kbfjwLsf] nflu ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 ;~rfns 
lgo'Qm e} ;~rfns ;ldltdf x]/k]m/ ePsf] .  

     
^= sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?

	 hLjg aLdf sDkgLdf aLldtx?sf] hf]lvd Joxf]g{'sf ;fy} aLldtx?af6 k|fKt x'g] aLdf z'Ns /sdnfO{ pRr k|ltkmn 
k|fKt x'g] If]qdf nufgL u/L aLldtx?nfO{ pRr k|ltkmn lbg] nIo /x]tfklg a}+lsË If]qdf ePsf] clws t/ntf tyf 
shf{sf] Go"g dfu, cfly{s If]qdf ;do ;dodf b]lvPsf cl:y/tfn] ubf{ aLdf sDkgLn] k|fKt ug]{ k|ltkmn -Aofh_ df 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfn] lgIf]kdf k|bfg ug]{ Aofhb/df lge{/ /xg], b]zsf] cfly{s ljsf; dGb ultdf x'g', cf}Bf]lus 
ljsf; ck]Iffs[t ?kdf gx'g', nufgLsf] bfo/f l;ldt x'g', Joj;fo k|j4{gsf] nflu cfjZos kg]{ lb3{sflng k"FhL 
kl/rfngnfO{ k|f]T;fxg ug]{ gLltsf] cefj, hLjg aLdf k|lt cfd ?kdf hgr]tgfsf] ljsf; eO{ g;Sg' cfbL hLjg 
aLdf Joj;fodf c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo sf/sx? /x]sf 5g\ .    

&= n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof

	 cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ df g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg (NFRS) / lgofds lgsfo g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fn] tf]s]sf] 
9fFrf tyf lgltx?sf] k"0f{ kfngf ;lxt ;flassf b'a} sDkgLx?sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? tof/ ul/Psf] / b'a} sDkgLsf] 
n]vfkl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf lgoldt sf/f]af/sf] qmddf b]lvPsf ;fdfGo s}lkmot afx]s cGo s'g} gs/fTds ljifoj:t' 
cf}+NofOPsf] 5}g . n]vfk/LIfsx?af6 k|fKt k|ltlqmof / ;'emfjsf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] Wofgfsif{0f ePsf] / 
k|fKt ;'emfj cg'?k ;'wf/sf nflu cfjZos sbd rflnPsf] 5 .

*= nfef+z af“8kmf“8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M

	 sDkgLsf] ldlt @)*@.)*.@( ut]sf lbg a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] %$ cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o adf]lhd z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ xfn sfod /x]sf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?=%,)!,$(,@$,)%^.– -cIf/]kL kfFr ca{ Ps s/f]8 pg\krf; nfv 
rf}aL; xhf/ 5kGg_ sf] !)=!&*) -bz bzdnj Ps ;ft cf7_ k|ltztsf b/n] x'g] /sd ?=%!,)$,!*,(&).– 
-cIf/]kL PsfpGg s/f]8 rf/ nfv c7f/ xhf/ gf} ;o ;Q/L dfq_ s/ ;lxtsf] gub nfefz+ k|:tfj u/]sf] / pQm 
k|:tfj ;lxtsf] ljQLo ljj/0f o;} ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jLs[ltsf] nflu k]z ul/Psf] 5 .  

(= z]o/ hkmt ;DaGwL Joj:yf

	 ;ldIff jif{df s'g} z]o/ hkmt ul/Psf] 5}g .

!)= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 

	  k'g/fjnf]sg 

	 o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL g/x]sf] .

!!= sDkgL tyf ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df  

	 cfPsf] dxTjk'0f{ kl/jt{g M

	 sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL g/x]sf] x'Fbf s'g} sf/f]af/ g/x]sf] .

!@= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L

	 sDkgLnfO{ To:tf] ljz]if hfgsf/L gu/fPsf] .
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!#= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ 

	 sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

	 sDkgLsf ;~rfnsn] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 / sd{rf/LnfO{ 5'6\ofOPsf] k|fylds 
z]o/ afx]s cGo kbflwsf/Lx?n] s'g} z]o/ glnPsf] . sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx?sf] ;+nUgtf ;DaGwdf 
sDkgLnfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; ln=

qm=;+= ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lsf] gfd Kfb lsQf s}lkmot

!= >L /tg nfn s]l8of cWoIf !&%,#@( yfg

@= >L e/t s'df/ tf]bL ;~rfns @^@,(($ yfg

#= 8f= ;'j0f{ bf; >]i7 ;~rfns @%,%&& yfg

$= >L t]h axfb'/ rGb ;~rfns @@,*#% yfg

%=
>L kl/IfLt v]Dsf 
s]=8L= OGe]i6d]G6 k|f=ln= dfk{mt

;~rfns @#* yfg

^= >L s]zj /fh s]=;L ;~rfns !#& yfg

&= >L ldgf s'df/L ;}+h' :jtGq ;~rfns –

!$= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 

:jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M

	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{ g/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ .

!%= sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfk}m v/Lb u/]sf] eP To;/L v/Lb ug{'sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst d'No tyf 

To;/L z]o/ v/Lb u/] afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M

	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfk}m v/Lb gu/]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ .

!^= cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f  

	 sDkgLdf cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL /x]sf] 5 . cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ r':t, b'?:t tyf k|efjsf/L / kf/bzL{ 
agfO{ ;'zf;g sfod /fVgsf] nflu sDkgLn] Ps cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;lxtsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu v8f 
ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, sDkgLsf] b}lgs sfd sf/jfxL ;xh ?kdf ;'rf? Ufg{sf] nflu g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 hf/L 
aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf, @)*) sf] bkmf !& adf]lhd ljleGg ljefux? :yfkgf u/L ;f+u7gLs 
;+/rgf tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . ;f+u7gLs ;+/rgfsf] cnfjf ;~rfns ;ldlt cGtu{t ;~rfnsx?sf] ;+of]hsTjdf 
ljefluo k|d'v ;lxtsf] lgDg adf]lhdsf] ;ldltx? Uf7g ePsf 5g\ M

	 s_ dfgj ;+zfwg ;ldlt
	 v_ bfaL e'QmfgL tyf k'gaL{df ;ldlt
	 u_ nufgL ;ldlt
	 3_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf ljQLo :j:ytf -;f]Ne]G;L_ ;ldlt
	 ª_ n]vf kl/If0f ;ldlt
	 r_ ;DklQ z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt
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!&= ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ 

	 cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ ?=!,)#$,*$#,#(%.– /x]sf] 5  .    

!*= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kf/L>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] 

sfdsf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f

	 != >L kl/IfLt v]Dsf						     ;+of]hs
	 @= >L t]h axfb'/ rGb		  ;b:o
	 #= >L cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f tyf hf]lvd lgoGq0f ljefu k|d'v       ;b:o

	 ;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; ln= sf n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?nfO{ cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ df a}7s 
eQf afkt ?=@,&^,)))–  k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . n]vfkl/If0f ;ldltn] sDkgL P]g tyf g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0fn] hf/L 
u/]sf] lgb]{zgsf] clwgdf /xL sDkgLsf] cfGt/Ls Pj+ afXo n]vfkl/Ifsn] n]vfkl/If0fsf] ;Gbe{df b]vfPsf 
s}lkmot Pj+ ;'emfjx?sf] cWoog Pj+ ;ldIff ug{, lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 lbOPsf lgb]{zgx?sf] kl/kfngf u/fpg] 
/ cfjZostfg';f/ sDkgLsf] cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnLdf ;'wf/sf] /fo k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

!(= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg 

/x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M

	 ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf lghsf glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh 
;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] 5}g .

@)=	;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] 

/sd M

	
qm=;+ ljj/0f e'QmfgL /sd

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf tyf ;'ljwf $,)&!,))).–

@= k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ e'QmfgL u/]sf] tna eQf !!,!&(,%^*.–

#= k|aGwsx?sf] tna, eQf tyf ;'ljwf (!,&^%,(%%.#(

@!= z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng af“sL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M

	 Z]fo/wgLx?n] nfef+zsf] /sd a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] 5}g .

@@= bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ v/Lb jf lalqm u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M

	 cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ df bkmf !$! adf]lhd s'g} ;DklQ v/Lb lalqm ul/Psf] 5}g .

@#= bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f M

	 bkmf !&% adf]lhd sDkgLsf] s'g} ;Da4 sDkgL gePsf] x'Fbf pk/f]Qm bkmfdf pNNf]v eP adf]lhd s'g} sf/f]af/ 
gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ .
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@$= P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ s'/f M    

	 s_ ;DklQ z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwdf M
		  sDkgLn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, ljQLo hfgsf/L OsfO{af6 hf/L ul/Psf] ;DkQL z'l4s/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{zg tyf lgofds  

	 lgsfo g]kfn aLdf k|lws/0fn] hf/L u/]sf] ;DklQ z'l4s/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsfdf pNn]lvt k|fjwfgx?sf] k"0f{?kdf  
	 kfngf ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . clestf{ tyf aLldtx?nfO{ ;DklQ z'l4s/0fsf af/]df oyf]lrt hfgsf/L k|bfg ub}{ hLjg  
	 aLdfsf] dfWodaf6 x'g ;Sg] ;DklQ z'l4s/0fsf k|of;nfO{ /f]Sgsf nflu sDkgLn] cfˆgf] sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ hf]lvd  
	 Joj:yfkgsf d'ne't ljifodf tflnd ;d]t k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;fy}, lgb]{zg adf]lhd ljQLo hfgsf/L O{sfO,  
	 g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf tf]lsPsf] ;dofjwL leq hfgsf/L pknAw u/fO{ cfPsf 5f}+ .

	 v_ g]kfn aLdf k|flws/0faf6 hf/L ePsf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{zsf sfof{Gjog u/L ;f] sf] k"0f{?kdf 
	 kl/kfngf ub}{ cfPsf 5f}+ .

u_ lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^-@_ ;+u ;Da4 yk ljj/0fx? M

	 sfg"gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f 

		  b]xfo cg';f/sf] d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP, d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ldlt, ljifo, d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnssf]  
	 gfd / ;DefJo sfg"gL pkrf/ ;DaGwL ljj/0f ;dfj]z ug{'kg]{M

	 s_ q}dfl;s cjwLdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4df s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP,
	 v_ ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}hbf/L  

	 ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP 
	 u_ s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP ,
	
	 pNn]lvt s'g} klg k|s[ltsf] d'2f bfo/ gePsf] / ;+:yfks tyf ;+rfnsn] jf lghx? lj?4 d'2f bfo/ ePsf]  

hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f M  	

    s_ lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff M
		  ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ ;DaGwL ;Dk"0f{ sfo{ z]o/ /lhi6«f/ >L ;flgdf Soflk6n ln=, gS;fn, sf7df08f}+af6 

	 eO/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] d'No / sf/f]af/ g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln= dfk{mt lgwf{/0f ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . 
	 v_ ut jif{sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjwLdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd d'Nosf ;fy} s'n 

	 sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbg

q}df;sf] cGTo clwstd z]o/ 
d'No

Go"gtd z]o/ 
d'No

cGTosf] d'No hDdf sf/f]af/sf] 
z]o/ ;+Vof

hDdf sf/f]af/ 
ePsf] lbg

cflZjg ?= ^@( ?= $$&=() ?= $^*=*) **,*!,*@( lsQf %&

Kff}if ?= $^*=( ?= $!& ?= $!& @%,#$,&&! lsQf %%

Rf}q ?= $^@ ?= $!!=# ?= $!#=!( $@,^*,$** lsQf %^

cfiff9 ?= $!*=^& ?= #(@=!^ ?= $!)=!( @^,$&,#$& lsQf ^#
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@%= cGo cfjZos s'/fx? M 

	 g/x]sf] .

cGTodf oyf;dod} n]vfkl/If0f ;DkGg u/L ;+:yfnfO{ oyf]lrt Joj;flos ;'emfj k|bfg ug]{ cfGt/Ls tyf afXo 
n]]vfkl/IfsnfO{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tk{maf6 xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5f}+ . sDkgLsf] ;du| ljsf;df k|ToIf Pj+ 
k/f]If ?kdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ aLldt, clestf{, z]o/wgL, sd{rf/L ju{ tyf z'e]R5'sx?df xflb{s cfef/ JoQm 
ub{5f}+ . sDkgLsf] lgoldt sfo{ ;~rfngsf] qmddf plrt dfu{bz{g, ;'emfj tyf ;Nnfx / ;xof]u k|bfg ug]{ g]kfn 
aLdf k|flws/0f, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, l;l8P; P08 lSno/Lª 
lnld6]8 tyf cGo lgods lgsfox?df s[t1tf JoQm ub}{ cfufdL lbgx?df klg lg/Gt/ ;xof]usf] ck]Iff ub{5f}+ . gjf}+ 
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;kmntfsf nflu ;lqmo ;xeflutf b]vfO{ ;efsf] ul/df a9fpg' 
ePsf]df ;Dk"0f{df xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ub{5f}+ .            
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;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf k|ltj]bg
->L g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{af6 hf/L ;"rLs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf, @)&$ adf]lhd_  

;"rLs[t ;ª\ul7t ;:+yfsf] gfd ;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8

7]ufgf Od]n / j]e;fO6 ;lxt
7]ufgfM j8f g++ )!, gS;fn, sf7df08f}F  
Od]n M info@sanimareliancelife.com
j]e;fO6 M https://sanimareliancelife.com

kmf]g g+= )! – $&(&!@$÷$&(&@@%

k|ltj]bg k]z ul/Psf] cf=a @)*!÷*@

!= ;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f

-s_ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] gfd tyf lgo'lQm ldltM >L /tg nfn s]l8of Ho" -lgo'lQm ldlt @)*)÷!)÷!@_  
-v_ ;+:yfsf]] z]o/ ;+/rgf ;DaGwL ljj/0f -;+:yfks, ;j{;fwf/0f tyf cGo_M 
	 ;+:yfks z]o/ M @%,%&^,!!@ z]o/ lsQf -%!Ü_	   
	 ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/ M @$,%&#,!@* z]o/ lsQf -$(Ü_
-u_ ;+rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0fM

qm= ;+=
;+rfnsx?sf] gfd

tyf 7]ufgf
k|ltlglwTj 
ePsf] ;d'x

z]o/ ;Vof
lgo'lQm ePsf] 

ldlt
kb tyf uf]klgotfsf] 
zky lnPsf] ldlt

;+rfns lgo'lQmsf] 

t/Lsf-ljlw_

!=
>L /tg nfn s]l8of,
lj/u~h )&, k;f{

;+:yfks !&%,#@( @)*).!).!@ @)*).!).!$
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 
lgjf{lrt

@
>L 8f= ;'j0f{ bf; >]i7
cf]vn9'ª\uf %

;+:yfks @%,%&& @)*).!).!@ @)*).!).!$
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 
lgjf{lrt

#=
>L e/t s'df/ tf]bL
lj/f6gu/ )$,df]/Ë

;+:yfks @^@,(($ @)*).!).!@ @)*).!).!$
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 
lgjf{lrt

$=
>L t]h axfb'/ rGb, 
eb|k'/ )%, 88]nw'/f

;+:yfks @@,*#% @)*).)#.#! @)*).)$.)&
;+rfns ;ldltaf6 
lgo'Qm eO{ ;fwf/0f 
;efaf6 kfl/t

%=
>L s]zj /fh s]=;L
sf=d=g=kf= )^, sf7df08f}+

;j{;fwf/0f !#& @)*).!).!@ @)*).!).!$
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 
lgjf{lrt

^=

>L kl/IfLt v]Dsf-s]=l8 
OGe]i6d]G6 k|=ln=sf] 
tkm{af6 k|ltlglw_ 
j8f g++ )&, sf7df8f}F .

;j{;fwf/0f @#* @)*).!).!@ @)*).!).!$
;fwf/0f ;efaf6 
lgjf{lrt

&=
>L ldgf s'df/L ;}+h'
sf=d=g=kf= #@, sf7df08f}+ 

:jtGq 
;~rfns

) @)*@÷)!÷@^ @)*@÷)@÷#)
;~rfns ;ldltaf6 
dgf]lgt
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-3_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s
	  l	;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;~rfng ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

qm= ;+=
o; cf=j=df a;]sf] ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] a}7ssf] ldlt

pkl:yt 
;+rfnssf] ;+Vof

j}7ssf] lg0f{odf leGg dt 
/fvL x:tfIf/ ug]{ ;+rfnssf] 
;+Vof

ut cf=j=df a;]sf] j}7ssf] ldlt
-;flas ;flgdf nfO{km tyf ;flgdf 
l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; ln=_

!= @)*!.)$.)& ^ g/x]sf] @)*).)$.@$

@= @)*!.)$.@& & g/x]sf] @)*).)%.@*

#= @)*!.)$.@* & g/x]sf] @)*).)^.@!

#= @)*!.)$.@( & g/x]sf] @)*).)&.@@

$= @)*!.)$.#! ^ g/x]sf] @)*).)*.@@

%= @)*!.)%.#) & g/x]sf] @)*).)*.@#

^= @)*!.)%.#! & g/x]sf] @)*).)(.)@

&= @)*!.)^.)* & g/x]sf] @)*).)(.!&

*= @)*!.)^.!! ^ g/x]sf] @)*).)(.@)

(= @)*!.)&.@! & g/x]sf] @)*).!).)&

!)= @)*!.)*.@& ^ g/x]sf] @)*).!).!@

!!= @)*!.)(.!@ & g/x]sf] @)*).!).!$

!@= @)*!.!).)^ ^ g/x]sf] @)*).!!.)^

!#= @)*!.!!.!@ ^ g/x]sf] @)*).!@.@)

!$= @)*!.!!.!% ^ g/x]sf] @)*).!@.@@

!%= @)*!.!@.)^ % g/x]sf] @)*).)!.@^

!^= @)*!.!@.#! ^ g/x]sf] @)*!.)#.)%

!&= @)*@.)!.)@ ^ g/x]sf] @)*!.)#.@*

!*= @)*@.)!.@^ ^ g/x]sf] @)*!.)#.#!

!(= @)*@.)@.#) &

@)= @)*@.)#.!# &

@!= @)*@.)#.!^ ^

@@= @)*@.)#.@^ ^

@#= @)*@.)#.@& ^

l	 s'g} ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s cfjZos u0fk'/s ;+Vof gk'uL :ylut ePsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM g/x]sf] .

l	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f M

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf ;~rfns jf j}slNks ;~rfns pkl:yt eP–gePsf] -gePsf] cj:yfdf 
a}7ssf] ldlt ;lxt sf/0f v'nfpg]_M

;~rfns pkl:yt ePsf], 
sDkgLdf j}slNks 
;~rfns g/x]sf]  .  

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt ;~rfnsx¿, 5nkmn ePsf] ljifo / tT;DaGwdf ePsf] lg0f{osf] 
ljj/0f -dfO{Go"6_ sf] 5'§} clen]v /fv] g/fv]sf]M

/fv]sf] .
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;~rfns ;ldltsf] b'O{ nuftf/ a;]sf] j}7ssf] clwstd cGt/ -lbgdf_ M #* lbg

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s eQf lgwf{/0f ;DaGwdf a;]sf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ldltM @)*!÷)^÷@#

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lt j}7s eQf ?= 
cWoIf M @),)))÷—

;~rfns M !*,)))÷—

cf=j=sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] s'n j}7s vr{ ?= @),&@,)))÷—

@= ;~rfnssf] cfr/0f ;DaGwL tyf cGo ljj/0f

;~rfnssf] cfr/0f ;DaGwdf ;DalGwt ;+:yfsf] cfrf/ ;+lxtf eP÷gePsf] M ;+:yfut ;'zf;g cGtu{t kfngf x'g] u/]sf] .  

Psf3/ kl/jf/sf] Ps eGbf a9L ;~rfns eP ;f] ;DaGwL ljj/0f M g/x]sf] .

;~rfnsx?sf] jflif{s ?kdf l;sfO{ tyf k'gtf{huL sfo{qmd ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
;~rfnsx?nfO{ lgoldt ?kdf k'gtf{huL 
sfo{qmddf ;xefuL u/fOPsf] .

k|To]s ;~rfnsn] cfkm" ;~rfnssf] kbdf lgo'Qm jf dgf]gog ePsf] kG„ lbgleq b]
xfosf s'/fsf] lnlvt hfgsf/L u/fPsf]÷gu/fPsf] / gu/fPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM
l ;+:yf;Fu lgh jf lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:on] s'g} lsl;dsf] s/f/ u/]sf] 
jf ug{ nfu]sf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0f,
l lgh jf lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:on] ;+:yf jf ;f] ;+:yfsf] d'Vo jf ;xfos 
sDkgLdf lnPsf] z]o/ jf l8a]Gr/sf] ljj/0f, 
l lgh cGo s'g} ;Ël7t ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf ;~rfns /x]sf] eP To;sf] 
ljj/0f, 
l lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:o ;+:yfdf kbflwsf/L jf sd{rf/Lsf] x}l;otdf 
sfd ul//xsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f .

lnlvt hfgsf/L u/fOPsf] .

;~rfnsn] p:t} k|s[ltsf] p2]Zo ePsf] ;"lrs[t ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns, tnjL kbflwsf/L, 
sfo{sf/L k|d'v jf sd{rf/L eO{ sfo{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM

g/x]sf] .

;+rfnsx?nfO{ lgodg lgsfo tyf cGo lgsfox?af6 s'g} sf/jfxL ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] 
ljj/0fM

sf/jfxL gul/Psf] .

 

#= ;+:yfsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwL ljj/0f
	 -s_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf] u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0fM u7g ePsf] . 
	 -v_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM
		  -c_ ;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd tyf kb_ 

qm=;++ ;b:o kb

!= >L s]zj /fh s];L ;+of]hs

@= >L kl/lIft v]Dsf ;b:o

#= >L lzjgfy kf08] ;b:o -k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t_ 

$= >L cldtf 8+uf]n ;b:o ;lrj -hf]lvd Joa:yfkg ljefu k|d'v_ 
 		  cf_ ;ldltsf] a}7s ;+Vof M %
		  -O_ ;ldltsf] sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]6f] ljj/0f M 
			   l ljBdfg hf]lvd klxrfg tyf Joa:yfkg k|0ffnLsf] kof{Kttf / pko'Qmtfsf ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ hfgsf/L 
			      u/fpg] / pko'Qm k|0ffnLsf] ljsf;sf nflu ;'emfj lbg] . 
	 	 	 l Jofj;flos ultljlwdf lglxt hf]lvdsf] :t/, hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf nflu ljsf; u/]sf] /0flglt, lgtLut Joj:yf /  
			       dfu{bz{gsf] lgoldt k'g/fjnf]sg u/L ;f]sf] kof{Kttf ;DaGwdf ;ldltdf ;'emfj k]z ug]{ . 
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 	 -u_cfGtl/s lgoGq0f sfo{ljlw eP÷gePsf]M ePsf] . 
	 -3_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf] u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0fM cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] nflu  
		  5'6\6} ljefu u7g ePsf] / cfGtl/s lgoGq0fsf] sfo{ eO/x]sf] . 
	 -ª_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0fM cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwL 5'6\6} ljefu /x]sf] . 
	 -r_ cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL eP÷gePsf]M sDkgLsf] cfly{s k|Zff;g ljlgodfjnL, @)*) sfof{Gjogdf /x]sf] .

$= ;'rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|jfx ;DaGwL ljj/0f
	 -s_ ;+:yfn] ;fj{hlgs u/]sf] ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|jfxsf] ljj/0fM

ljifo dfWod ;fj{hlgs u/]sf] ldlt

Afflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf /fli6«o b}lgs 
cf7f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef
gful/s b}lgs @)*!÷!!÷!^ 
gful/s b}lgs @)*!÷!!÷@#

aflif{s k|ltj]bg sDkgLsf] j]]e;fO6 . @)*!÷!!÷@#, cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] nflu

q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg /fli6«o b}lgs

klxnf] q}df; M sf/f]af/ b}lgs @)*!÷)&÷#)
bf]>f] q}df; M sf/f]af/ b}lgs @)*!÷!)÷@*
t]>f] q}df; M cfly{s b}lgs @)*@÷)!÷@*
rf}yf] q}Dff;M cGgk"0f{ kf]i6 @)*@÷)$÷#)

lwtf]kqsf] d"Nodf k|efj kfg]{ d"No ;+j]bgzLn 
;"rgf cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] nfefz+ ;DaGwL 
;"rgf 

/fli6«o:t/sf] klqsf tyf 
;DalGwt lgodgsf/L 
lgsfox?df kq dfkm{t 

@)*!÷!!÷!@

cGo
sDkgLsf] j]e;fO6 tyf 
/fli6«o b}lgs  

sd{rf/L cfjZostf ;DaGwL ;"rgf, sDkgLsf] s]lGb|o 
sfof{no :yfgfGt/0f ;DaGwL ;"rgf, ;+:yfks z]o/ ljlqm 
;DalGw ;"rgf, ;"rL btf{ ;DaGwL ;"rgf , af]g; z]o/
sf] s/ jfktsf] /s /sd hDdf ug]{ ;DaGwL ;"rgf, 
3/÷hUuf vl/bsf] l;naGbL af]nkq cfx\jfgsf] ;"rgf, 
nsOg cjlw ;dfKt ;DalGw ;"rgf, Sealed Bid notice 
for interior works

	 -v_ ;'rgf ;fj{hlgs gu/]sf] jf cGo sf/0fn] lwtf]kq af]8{ tyf cGo lgsfoaf6 sf/jfxLdf k/]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwL hfgsf/L M 
		  ;f] gePsf] . 
	 -u_ kl5Nnf] aflif{s tyf ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;ef ;GkGg ePsf] ldlt M @)*!÷!@÷)* ut]sf] lbg cf=j @)*)÷*! sf] cf7f}F jflif{s  
		  ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg ePsf] . 

%= ;+:yfut ;+/rgf / sd{rf/L ;DaGwL ljj/0f
	 -s_ sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+/rgf, kbk"lt{, j[lt ljsfz, tflnd, tnj, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf, xflh/ / ljbf, cfrf/;+lxtf nufotsf s'/fx?  
		  ;d]l6Psf] sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL÷Joj:yf eP gePsf]M ;flgdf l/nfoG; nfO{km OG:of]/]G; lnld6]8sf] sd{rf/L ;]jf  
		  ljlgodfjnL, @)*) sfof{Gjogdf /x]sf] . 
	 -v_ ;+fu7lgs ;+/rgf ;+nUg ug]{ M cfjZos k/]sf] ;dodf k]z ul/g] .  

	 -u_ pRr Joj:yfkg txsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] gfd, z}lIfs of]Uotf tyf cg'ej ;DaGwL ljj/0f M

gfd kb z}lIfs of]Uotf cg'ej

>L lzjgfy kf08] k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t :gftsf]Q/ hLjg aLdf tyf ljQLo  If]qdf #) jif{ eGbf 
a9Lsf] sfo{ cg'ej

>L /fs]z kf]v/]n jl/i7 gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L 
clws[t

:gftsf]Q/ aLdf tyf n]vf  If]qdf @) jif{ eGbf a9Lsf] 
sfo{ cg'ej

>L lg/fhg sF8]n gfoa k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t :gftsf]Q/, Joa:yfkg aLdf If]qdf @) jif{ eGbf a9Lsf] sfo{ cg'ej 
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-3_ sd{rf/L ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f

;+/rgf cg';f/ sd{rf/L kbk"tL{ ug]{ u/]÷gu/]sf] M u/]sf] 

gofF sd{rf/Lx?sf] kbk"lt{ ubf{ ckgfPsf] k|s[of M v'Nnf k|lt:kwf{ tyf cGo k|lqmof 

Joj:yfkg :t/sf sd{rf/Lsf] ;+VofM $!

s'n sd{rf/Lsf] ;+VofM $&(

sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;S;];g Knfg eP÷gePsf] M ePsf] 

cf= j=sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lbOPsf] tflnd ;+Vof tyf ;lDdlnt sd{rf/Lsf] ;+VofM
Tfflnd ;+Vof M *^
;lDdlnt sd{rf/L ;+Vof M *!&

cf= j= sf] sd{rf/L tflnd vr{ ?M &,$&^,*@!÷—

s'n vr{df sd{rf/L vr{sf] k|ltztM %=^$Ü

s'n sd{rf/L vr{df sd{rf/L tflnd vr{sf] k|ltztM !=^)Ü

^= ;+:yfsf] n]vf tyf n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL ljj/0f
	 -s_ n]vf ;DaGwL ljj/0f

;+:yfsf] kl5Nnf] cf= j= sf] ljlQo ljj/0f NFRS cg';f/ tof/ 
u/]÷gu/]sf],gu/]sf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0fM

u/]sf]

;+rfns ;ldltaf6 kl5Nnf] ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ePsf] ldlt M cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] nflu @)*@÷)*÷@(

q}dfl;s ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzg u/]sf] ldlt M

klxnf] q}df; M sf/f]af/ b}lgs @)*!÷)&÷#)
bf]>f] q}df; M sf/f]af/ b}lgs @)*!÷!)÷@*
t]>f] q}df; M cfly{s b}lgs @)*@÷)!÷@*
rf}yf] q}Dff;M cGgk"0f{ kf]i6 @)*@÷)$÷#)

clGtd n]vfkl/If0f ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt M cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] nflu @)*@÷)*÷@(

;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ePsf] ldlt M cf=j @)*)÷*! sf] nflu @)*!÷!@÷)* sf] cf7f}F ;fwf/0f ;efaf6

;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL ljj/0fM
-c_ cfGtl/s ?kdf n]vf k/LIf0f ug]{ ul/Psf] jf jfXo lj1 
lgo'Qm ug]{ ul/Psf]
-cf_ jfXo lj1 lgo'Qm ul/Psf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f
-O_ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f slt cjlwsf] ug]{ ul/Psf]     -q}dfl;s, 
rf}dfl;s jf cw{aflif{s_

-c_ cfGtl/s n]vf kl/Ifs Outsourcing ug]{ u/]sf] . 
-cf_ kL Pn\ >]i7 P08 sDkgL  rf6{8 PsfpG6]G6 kmd{ 
-O_ cfGtl/s n]vfkl/If0f  q}dfl;s ?kdf ug]{ u/]sf] . 

	 -v_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f

;+of]hs tyf ;b:ox?sf] gfd, kb tyf of]Uotf M

gfd kb of]Uotf

>L kl/lIft v]Dsf ;+of]hs :gftsf]Q/

>L t]h axfb'/ rGb ;b:o :gftsf]Q/

>L cldtf 8+uf]n dxh{g ;b:o ;lrj l;=P

j}7s a;]sf] ldlt tyf pkl:yt ;b:o ;+VofM ldlt pkl:yt ;+Vof

@)*!.)$.@& #

@)*!.)%.!$ @



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@23

@)*!.)%.#) #

@)*!.)^.)@ #

@)*!.)*.!# #

@)*!.)*.@^ #

@)*!.!!.!@ #

@)*!.!!.@* #

@)*!.!@.@( #

@)*@.)!.)$ #

@)*@.)@.@* #

k|lt j}7s eQf ?=M ?= !*,)))÷—-s/ ;lxt_

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cfkm\gf] sfd sf/jfxLsf] k|ltj]bg ;+rfns ;ldltdf k]z u/]sf] ldltM @)*@÷)*÷@(

 &= cGo ljj/0f

;+:yfn] ;~rfns tyf lghsf] Psf3/sf kl/jf/sf] ljQLo :jfy{ ePsf] JolQm, a}Í tyf laQLo ;+:yfaf6 C0f jf ;fk6L 
jf cGo s'g} ¿kdf /sd lnP÷glnPsf]

glnPsf]

k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd sDkgLsf] ;~rfns, z]o/wgL, sd{rf/L, ;Nnfxsf/, k/fdz{bftfsf] x}l;otdf kfpg] ;'ljwf jf 
nfe afx]s ;"lrs[t ;Ël7t ;+:yfsf] ljQLo :jfy{ ePsf] sg} JolQm, kmd{, sDkgL, sd{rf/L, ;Nnfxsf/ jf k/fdz{bftfn] 
;+:yfsf] s'g} ;DklQ s'g} lsl;dn] ef]urng u/]÷gu/]sf]

gu/]sf] 

lgodsf/L lgsfon] Ohfhtkq hf/L ubf{ tf]s]sf] zt{x?sf] kfngf eP÷gePsf] ePsf]

lgodsf/L lgsfon] ;+:yfsf] lgodg lg/LIf0f jf ;'k/Lj]If0f ubf{ ;+:yfnfO{ lbOPsf] lgb]{zg kfngf eP÷gePsf] ePsf]

;+:yf jf ;+rfns lj?4 cbfntdf s'g} d'2f rln/x]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f ;f] gePsf]

kl/kfng clws[tsf] gfd 	 M d'gf kf}8]n	

kb M kl/kfng clws[t

ldlt M @)*@÷)(÷)$
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SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
ANNEXURE I

 Minimum Disclosure in Directors' Report 
(For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2082)

A	 Information related to Life Insurer

Under this title following matters shall be disclosed
	
	 1	 Date of establishment: 2064/08/13
	 2	 Insurer license date: 2074/06/26
	 3	 Insurance business type, nature: Life Insurance
	 4	 Date of commencement of business: 2074/08/22
	 5	 Other matters which insurer wish to include: Not Applicable
	

B. Insurer’s Board of Directors shall approve following matters

	 1. 	 Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not
		  Tax and service charges has been paid and there are no any dues.
	 2.	 Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation
		  The share structure of Company is as follows and it is in line with prevailing laws and regulations.

Particulars 
Current Year

Number of Shares Ownership
 Promoters   
 Nepali Organized Institutions 5,936,085 11.84%
 Nepali Citizens 19,640,027 39.16%
 Total (A)  25,576,112 51.00%
 Other than Promoters 
 General Public 22,597,096 45.06%
 Others 1,976,032 3.94%
 Total (B)  24,573,128 49.00%
 Total (A+B) 50,149,240 100.00%

	 3.	 Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority is maintained or not
		  The solvency ratio is 1.57 and is maintained as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority.
	 4.	 a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than its fair value.
			   Not Overstated.
		  b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements.
			   Measurement is on the basis of historical cost less related depreciations.
	 5.	 Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be disclosed.
		  The investment made by insurer are in line with prevailing laws.
	 6.	 Number of claims settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the outstanding claim. 
		  Number of claims settled including partial maturity settlement within the year was 13,349 and there are 5,607 outstanding  
		  claims including partial maturity claims, that will be settled within next fiscal year.
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	 7.	 Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2079, Insurance Regulation, Company Act 2063, NFRSs and  
		  other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and any non-compliance with reasons thereof.
		  Compliant with the provision of Insurance Act 2079, Insurance Regulation 2049, Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other  
		  prevailing laws & regulation 
 	 8.	 Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.
		  The appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted.
	 9.	 Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and Financial Performance are  
		  presented true & fairly.
		  The insurer's Financial Position and Financial Performance are presented true & fairly as at Reporting Date.
	 10. Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for  
		  identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.
		  Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to safeguard the assets and for identification and  
		  mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and irregularities.
	 11.	 Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.
		  Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis.
	 12.	 Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's business.
		  The internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of the insurer's business.
	 13.	 Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2079, Insurance Regulation,  
		  Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any  
		  entity in which insurer's director has interest.
		  The insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2079, Companies Act, 2063, related regulations  
		  and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's director has interest.
	 14.	 Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Nepal Insurance Authority for the particular financial year.
		  Nepal Insurance Authority has not imposed any penalties, for the particular financial year.
	 15.	 Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by Board of Directors/management
		  Not Applicable
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Particulars Notes  Current Year  Previous Year 
Assets
Goodwill & Intangible Assets 4  36,639,039  36,872,423 
Property and Equipment 5  421,721,235  404,591,659 
Investment Properties 6  -    -   
Deferred Tax Assets 7  15,432,624  8,810,370 
Investment in Subsidiaries 8  -    -   
Investment in Associates 9  -    -   
Investments 10  21,255,552,938  18,428,044,907 
Loans 11  1,627,236,021  1,255,858,608 
Reinsurance Assets 12  6,161,453  9,650,529 
Current Tax Assets 21  605,562,033  472,151,180 
Insurance Receivables 13  216,208,438  28,741,365 
Other Assets 14  537,555,037  128,728,507 
Other Financial Assets 15  380,036,959  202,149,215 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 16  1,471,215,979  568,084,777 
Total Assets  26,573,321,755  21,543,683,541 

Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 (a)  5,014,924,056  4,184,000,000 
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 (b)  -    -   
Share Premium 17 (c)  -    -   
Catastrophe Reserves 17 (d)  147,896,621  120,121,225 
Retained Earnings 17 (e)  532,770,188  1,242,258,268 
Other Equity 17 (f)  78,294,812  72,648,758 
Total Equity  5,773,885,677  5,619,028,252 

Liabilities
Provisions 18  38,291,009  38,192,913 
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19  19,628,671,251  14,603,629,691 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7  -    -   
Insurance Payables 20  57,603  109,805 
Current Tax Liabilities 21  -    -   
Borrowings 22  -    -   
Other Liabilities 23  678,615,896  881,725,944 
Other Financial Liabilities 24  453,800,319  400,996,937 
Total Liabilities  20,799,436,078  15,924,655,290 
Total Equity and Liabilities  26,573,321,755  21,543,683,541 

SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 16th July, 2025 (Ashadh 32, 2082)
Fig. in NPR

The accompanying notes form an integral part of Financial Statements. As per our report of  even date

Date: 2082/08/29
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Shiva Nath Pandey
Chief Executive Officer

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman

CA Kiran Dongol
Partner

J.B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

CA Sujeep Shrestha 
Chief Finance Officer

Bharat Kumar Todi
Director

Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha
Director

Keshab Raj K.C.
Director

Parikshit Khemka
Director

Tej Bahadur Chand
Director

Mina Kumari Sainju
Director
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Particulars Notes  Current Year  Previous Year 
Income
Gross Earned Premiums 25  7,077,339,595  6,185,782,011 
Premiums Ceded 26  (257,512,886)  (279,455,347)
Net Earned Premiums  6,819,826,709  5,906,326,664 
Commission Income 27  -    -   
Other Direct Income 28  17,433,736  15,242,918 
Interest Income on Loan to Policyholders 11  125,786,339  146,654,962 
Income from Investments and Loans 29  1,580,307,467  1,555,453,863 
Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Changes 30  -    -   
Net Realised Gains/(Losses) 31  211,720,104  1,085,926 
Other Income 32  64,044,809  540,858 
Total Income  8,819,119,164  7,625,305,191 
Expenses
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 33  1,779,539,657  2,009,999,478 
Claims Ceded 33  (363,044,495)  (354,142,105)
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 34  5,038,956,214  3,795,852,367 
Change in Contract Liabilities Ceded to Reinsurers 34  3,489,076  18,485,579 
Net Benefits and Claims Paid  6,458,940,452  5,470,195,318 
Commission Expenses 35  718,678,721  653,083,678 
Service Fees 36  51,148,672  43,405,594 
Other Direct expenses 37  -    -   
Employee Benefits Expenses 38  465,990,675  447,285,483 
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 39  87,570,120  97,482,357 
Impairment Losses 40  (1,378,268)  (20,454,725)
Other Operating Expenses 41  451,780,768  398,730,597 
Finance Cost 42  30,880,101  37,396,657 
Total Expenses  8,263,611,240  7,127,124,959 
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of Associates
Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax  555,507,923  498,180,232 

Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9  -    -   
Profit Before Tax  555,507,923  498,180,232 
Income Tax Expense 43  (1,468,678)  (6,404,595)
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year  556,976,601  504,584,827 
Earning Per Share 51 
Basic EPS  11.11  12.06 
Diluted EPS  11.11  12.06 

SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025
(For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2082)

Fig. in NPR

The accompanying notes form an integral part of Financial Statements. As per our report of  even date

Date: 2082/08/29
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Shiva Nath Pandey
Chief Executive Officer

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman

CA Kiran Dongol
Partner

J.B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

CA Sujeep Shrestha 
Chief Finance Officer

Bharat Kumar Todi
Director

Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha
Director

Keshab Raj K.C.
Director

Parikshit Khemka
Director

Tej Bahadur Chand
Director

Mina Kumari Sainju
Director
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Particulars Notes  Current Year  Previous Year 
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year  556,976,601  504,584,827 

Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments  -    -   
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value  -    -   
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation  -    -   
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity 
method

9  -    -   

Income Tax Relating to Above Items  -    -   
Reclassified to Profit or Loss  -    -   

b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments  (20,614,302)  58,619,678 
Revaluation of Property and Equipment/Goodwill & Intangible Assets  -    -   
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations 44  -    -   
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the 
equity method 9  -    -   

Income Tax Relating to Above Items  5,153,576  (14,654,920)

Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax  (15,460,727)  43,964,759 
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax  541,515,875  548,549,586 

SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

As at 16th July, 2025 (Ashadh 32, 2082)
(For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2082)

Fig. in NPR

The accompanying notes form an integral part of Financial Statements. As per our report of  even date

Date: 2082/08/29
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Shiva Nath Pandey
Chief Executive Officer

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman

CA Kiran Dongol
Partner

J.B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

CA Sujeep Shrestha 
Chief Finance Officer

Bharat Kumar Todi
Director

Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha
Director

Keshab Raj K.C.
Director

Parikshit Khemka
Director

Tej Bahadur Chand
Director

Mina Kumari Sainju
Director



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@33

  SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025
(For the Period Ended 32nd Ashadh, 2082)

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Cash Flow From Operating Activities: 

 Cash Received 
 Gross Premium Received  7,077,339,595  6,185,782,011 
 Reinsurance Commission Received  -    -   
 Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers  363,044,495  354,142,105 
 Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 Other Direct Income Received  17,433,736  15,242,918 
 Others (Other Income received)  64,044,809  540,858 
  
 Cash Paid 
 Gross Benefits and Claims Paid  (1,779,539,657)  (2,009,999,478)
 Reinsurance Premium Paid  (257,512,886)  (316,911,220)
 Commission Paid  (730,690,640)  (648,023,624)
 Service Fees Paid  (79,593,151)  (43,656,137)
 Employee Benefits Expenses Paid  (495,505,506)  (423,522,203)
 Other Expenses Paid  (1,066,855,083)  (657,994,306)
 Other Direct Expenses Paid  -    -   
 Others (Cash Balance transfer from Reliance Life Insruance Limited)  -    -   
 Income Tax Paid 
 Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1]  3,112,165,712  2,455,600,924 
  
 Cash Flow From Investing Activities 
 Acquisitions of Intangible Assets  (305,100)  (250,000)
 Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets  -    -   
 Acquisitions of Investment Properties  -    -   
 Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties  -    -   
 Acquisitions of Property & Equipment  (17,815,974)  (7,061,705)
 Proceeds From Sale of Property & Equipment  11,151,971  -   
 Investment in Subsidiaries  -    -   
 Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries  -    -   
 Investment in Associates  -    -   
 Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates  -    -   
 Purchase of Equity Instruments  (806,741,095)  (840,931,457)
 Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments  211,720,104  1,085,926 
 Purchase of Mutual Funds  (74,445,758)  (13,120,244)
 Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds  -    -   
 Purchase of Preference Shares  -    -   
 Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares  -    -   
 Purchase of Debentures  (1,168,371,679)  (676,449,267)
 Proceeds from Sale of Debentures  -    -   

Fig. in NPR
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 Purchase of Bonds  -    -   
 Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 
 Investments in Deposits  (1,298,563,722)  (2,522,687,981)
 Maturity of Deposits  -    -   
 Loans Paid  (371,377,413)  (101,283,676)
 Proceeds from Loans 
 Rental Income Received 
 Proceeds from  Finance Lease 
 Interest Income Received  1,694,904,456  1,700,174,753 
 Dividend Received  11,189,349  1,934,072 
 Others (to be specified) 
 Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]  (1,808,654,860)  (2,458,589,580)
  
 Cash Flow From Financing Activities 
 Interest Paid  -    -   
 Proceeds From Borrowings  -    -   
 Repayment of Borrowings  -    -   
 Payment of Finance Lease  -    -   
 Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital  -    -   
 Share Issuance Cost Paid  (4,134,432)  -   
 Dividend Paid  (396,245,218)  -   
 Dividend Distribution Tax Paid  -    -   
 Others (Balance transfer in Acquisition)  -    -   
 Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]  (400,379,650)  -   
  
 Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]  903,131,202  (2,988,656)
 Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period  568,084,777  571,073,433 
 Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period  1,471,215,979  568,084,777 

 Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents  1,471,215,979  568,084,777 
 Cash In Hand  99,004  72,398,546 
 Cheuqe in Hand  -    115,337,926 
 Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)  -    -   
 Balance With Banks   1,471,116,975  380,348,305 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of Financial Statements. As per our report of  even date

Date: 2082/08/29
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Shiva Nath Pandey
Chief Executive Officer

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman

CA Kiran Dongol
Partner

J.B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

CA Sujeep Shrestha 
Chief Finance Officer

Bharat Kumar Todi
Director

Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha
Director

Keshab Raj K.C.
Director

Parikshit Khemka
Director

Tej Bahadur Chand
Director

Mina Kumari Sainju
Director
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  SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED 
 Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss

For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025
(For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2082)

Fig. in NPR
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Opening Balance in Retained Earnings  1,242,258,268  775,366,805 
 Transfer from OCI reserves to retained earning in current year 
 Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss  556,976,601  504,584,827 

 Appropriations: 
 i)Transfer to Insurance Fund  -    -   
 ii)Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve  (27,775,396)  (24,909,012)
 iii)Transfer to Capital Reserve  -    -   
 iv)Transfer to CSR reserve  (5,555,079)  (4,981,802)
 v)Transfer to/from Regulatory Reserve  -    -   
 vi)Transfer to Fair Value Reserve 
 vii)Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserve  (1,468,678)  (6,404,595)
 viii)Transfer to OCI reserves due to change in classification 
 ix) Others (Employee Training Fund)  (361,821)  (627,480)
 Prior period Adjustments.  -    -   
 Share Issuance Costs  (4,134,432)  (770,475)
     Cash Dividend  (396,245,218)  -   
     Dividend Distribution Tax  -    -   
 Deductions: 
 i) Accumulated Fair Value Gain on each Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 
 a) Equity Instruments  -    -   
 b) Mutual Fund  -    -   
 c) Others (if any)  -    -   
 ii) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Investment Properties  -    -   
 iii) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges  -    -   
 iv) Accumulated Fair Value gain on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges  -    -   
 v) Accumulated Fair value gain of  Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges  -    -   
 vi)) Goodwill Recognised  -    -   
 vii) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency  -    -   
viii) Accumulated Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method included 
in Investment Account

 -    -   

ix) Overdue loans  -    -   
x) Fair value gain recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss  -    -   
xi) Investment in unlisted shares as per sec 16 of Financial Directive  (250,000)  (250,000)
xii) Delisted share investment or mutual fund investment
xiii) Bonus share/dividend paid  (830,924,056)
xiv) Deduction as per Sec 17 of Financial directive
xiv) Deduction as per Sec 18 of Financial directive  (22,097,355)  (14,837,813)
xv) Others (to be specified)  -    -   
 Adjusted Retained Earning  510,422,833  1,227,170,455 
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 Add: Transfer from Share Premium Account 
 Less: Amount apportioned for Assigned capital 
 Less: Deduction as per sec 15(1) of Financial directive 
 Add/Less: Others  (769,065,224)

 Total Distributable Profit/(loss)  510,422,833  458,105,231 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of Financial Statements. As per our report of  even date

Date: 2082/08/29
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Shiva Nath Pandey
Chief Executive Officer

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman

CA Kiran Dongol
Partner

J.B. Rajbhandary & DiBins
Chartered Accountants

CA Sujeep Shrestha 
Chief Finance Officer

Bharat Kumar Todi
Director

Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha
Director

Keshab Raj K.C.
Director

Parikshit Khemka
Director

Tej Bahadur Chand
Director

Mina Kumari Sainju
Director
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SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

4. Goodwill & Intangible Assets 
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Software  Goodwill Others (website)  Total 
 Gross carrying amount 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2080  12,315,010  34,493,523.00  235,606  47,044,139 
 Additions during the year  -    -    -    -   
      Acquisition  250,000  -    -    250,000 
      Internal Development  -    -    -    -   
      Business Combination( to be Specified)  -    -   

 Disposals during the year  -    -    -    -   
 Revaluation/Adjustment  -    -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081  12,565,010  34,493,523.00  235,606  47,294,139 
 Additions during the year  -    -    -    -   
Acquisition  305,100  -    -    305,100 
Internal Development  -    -    -    -   
Business Combination (transfer)  -    -   
Disposals during the year  -    -    -    -   
Revaluation/Adjustment  -    -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082  12,870,110  34,493,523  235,606  47,599,239 

 Accumulated amortization and impairment 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2080  8,574,587  -    235,606  8,810,193 
Additions during the year  1,690,624  -    -    1,690,624 
Disposals during the year  -    -    -    -   
Impairment during the year  -    -    -    -   
Business Combination (transfer)  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081  10,265,210  -    235,606  10,500,816 
Additions during the year  1,024,383  -    -    1,024,383 
Disposals during the year  -    -    -    -   
Impairment during the year  -    -    -    -   
Business Combination (transfer)  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082  11,289,594  -    235,606  11,525,200 

Capital Work-In-Progress
As at Shrawan 1, 2080  -    -    -    -   
Additions during the year  -    79,100  79,100 
Capitalisation during the year  -    -   
Disposals during the year  -   
Impairment during the year  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081  -    -    79,100  79,100 
Additions during the year  -    565,000  565,000 
Capitalisation during the year  -    (79,100)  (79,100)
Disposals during the year  -   
Impairment during the year  -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082  -    -    565,000  565,000 

 Net Carrying Amount 
 As at Ashadh 31, 2081  2,299,800  34,493,523  79,100  36,872,423 
 As at Ashadh 32, 2082  1,580,516  34,493,523  565,000  36,639,039 



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 40

 P
ar

tic
ul

ar
s 

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

 L
ea

se
ho

ld
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
 &

 
Fi

xt
ur

es
 

 C
om

pu
te

rs
 a

nd
  

IT
 E

qu
ip

m
en

ts
 

 O
ffi

ce
 

E
qu

ip
m

en
ts

 
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

 O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s 
 T

ot
al

 

G
ro

ss
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

am
ou

nt
 -   

A
s o

n 
Sh

ra
w

an
 1

, 2
08

0
 -   

 1
36

,1
51

,4
60

 
 1

9,
49

1,
27

3 
 4

8,
70

3,
67

8 
 2

1,
63

5,
37

1 
 6

6,
05

7,
48

4 
 -   

 2
92

,0
39

,2
66

 
A

dd
iti

on
s d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
   

  A
cq

ui
si

tio
n

 -   
 4

,3
02

,7
12

 
 1

89
,8

36
 

 1
,1

15
,7

30
 

 1
,6

49
,9

62
 

 -   
 -   

 7
,2

58
,2

40
 

   
  C

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

D
is

po
sa

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 (2
74

,9
04

)
 -   

 (2
74

,9
04

)
W

rit
e-

of
fs

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
B

us
in

es
s C

om
bi

na
tio

n 
(tr

an
sf

er
)

 -   
 -   

 B
al

an
ce

 a
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

31
, 2

08
1 

 -   
 1

40
,4

54
,1

72
 

 1
9,

68
1,

10
9 

 4
9,

81
9,

40
8 

 2
3,

01
0,

42
9 

 6
6,

05
7,

48
4 

 -   
 2

99
,0

22
,6

02
 

A
dd

iti
on

s d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

 -   
 3

,8
66

,0
53

 
 3

69
,6

74
 

 1
,3

15
,5

63
 

 3
,3

94
,6

84
 

 8
,8

70
,0

00
 

 -   
 1

7,
81

5,
97

4 
C

ap
ita

lis
at

io
n

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

D
is

po
sa

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 (3

9,
14

4,
50

0)
 -   

 (3
9,

14
4,

50
0)

W
rit

e-
of

fs
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

B
us

in
es

s C
om

bi
na

tio
n 

(tr
an

sf
er

)
 -   

 -   
 -   

 B
al

an
ce

 a
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

32
, 2

08
2 

 -   
 1

44
,3

20
,2

26
 

 2
0,

05
0,

78
3 

 5
1,

13
4,

97
1 

 2
6,

40
5,

11
3 

 3
5,

78
2,

98
4 

 -   
 2

77
,6

94
,0

76
 

A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
im

pa
ir

m
en

t
 -   

 -   
A

s o
n 

Sh
ra

w
an

 1
, 2

08
0

 -   
 5

3,
74

7,
46

2 
 1

2,
43

0,
03

4 
 2

9,
60

4,
30

1 
 1

4,
16

8,
48

0 
 3

3,
69

4,
93

1 
 -   

 1
43

,6
45

,2
08

 
A

dd
iti

on
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 1
6,

50
8,

36
3 

 1
,7

71
,9

87
 

 4
,8

73
,9

24
 

 1
,9

20
,6

77
 

 6
,4

72
,5

11
 

 -   
 3

1,
54

7,
46

1 
D

is
po

sa
ls

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 (1

96
,5

35
)

 -   
 (1

96
,5

35
)

W
rit

e-
of

fs
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
Im

pa
irm

en
t d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
Tr

an
sf

er
/ a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 -   

 -   
 -   

 B
al

an
ce

 a
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

31
, 2

08
1 

 -   
 7

0,
25

5,
82

5 
 1

4,
20

2,
02

0 
 3

4,
47

8,
22

5 
 1

5,
89

2,
62

2 
 4

0,
16

7,
44

1 
 -   

 1
74

,9
96

,1
34

 
A

dd
iti

on
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 1
7,

12
3,

08
8 

 1
,3

93
,8

58
 

 3
,9

39
,4

56
 

 1
,9

26
,9

92
 

 3
,9

31
,5

64
 

 -   
 2

8,
31

4,
95

7 
D

is
po

sa
ls

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 (2
7,

99
2,

52
9)

 -   
 (2

7,
99

2,
52

9)
W

rit
e-

of
fs

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

Im
pa

irm
en

t d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

B
us

in
es

s C
om

bi
na

tio
n 

(tr
an

sf
er

)
 -   

 -   
 -   

 B
al

an
ce

 a
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

32
, 2

08
2 

 -   
 8

7,
37

8,
91

2 
 1

5,
59

5,
87

8 
 3

8,
41

7,
68

1 
 1

7,
81

9,
61

4 
 1

6,
10

6,
47

7 
 -   

 1
75

,3
18

,5
63

 

5.
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

an
d 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

Fi
g.

 in
 N

PR



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@41

C
ap

ita
l W

or
k-

In
-P

ro
gr

es
s

A
s o

n 
Sh

ra
w

an
 1

, 2
08

0
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
A

dd
iti

on
s d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

C
ap

ita
lis

at
io

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

D
is

po
sa

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
Im

pa
irm

en
t d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
B

al
an

ce
 a

s a
t A

sh
ad

h 
31

, 2
08

1
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
A

dd
iti

on
s d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

C
ap

ita
lis

at
io

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

D
is

po
sa

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

Im
pa

irm
en

t d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

B
al

an
ce

 a
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

32
, 2

08
2

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

N
et

 C
ar

ry
in

g 
A

m
ou

nt
A

s a
t A

sh
ad

h 
31

, 2
08

1
 -   

 7
0,

19
8,

34
7 

 5
,4

79
,0

88
 

 1
5,

34
1,

18
3 

 7
,1

17
,8

07
 

 2
5,

89
0,

04
2 

 -   
 1

24
,0

26
,4

68
 

A
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

32
, 2

08
2

 - 
  

 5
6,

94
1,

31
3 

 4
,4

54
,9

04
 

 1
2,

71
7,

29
0 

 8
,5

85
,4

99
 

 1
9,

67
6,

50
7 

 -   
 1

02
,3

75
,5

14
 

R
ig

ht
-o

f-
U

se
-A

ss
et

s (
A

ft
er

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 N
FR

S 
16

)								











 P
ar

tic
ul

ar
s 

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
(R

O
U

 
A

ss
et

s)
 

 L
ea

se
ho

ld
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
 &

 
Fi

xt
ur

es
 

C
om

pu
te

rs
 a

nd
  

IT
 E

qu
ip

m
en

ts
 

 O
ffi

ce
 

E
qu

ip
m

en
ts

 
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

 O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s 
 T

ot
al

 

G
ro

ss
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

am
ou

nt
A

s o
n 

Sh
ra

w
an

 1
, 2

08
0

 4
11

,2
89

,3
68

 
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 4

11
,2

89
,3

68
 

A
dd

iti
on

s d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

D
is

po
sa

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

W
rit

e-
of

fs
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
Tr

an
sf

er
/A

dj
us

tm
en

t
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

B
al

an
ce

 a
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

31
, 2

08
1

 4
11

,2
89

,3
68

 
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 4

11
,2

89
,3

68
 

A
dd

iti
on

s d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

D
is

po
sa

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 (3

4,
39

7,
63

4)
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 (3

4,
39

7,
63

4)
W

rit
e-

of
fs

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

B
us

in
es

s C
om

bi
na

tio
n 

(tr
an

sf
er

)
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 B
al

an
ce

 a
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

32
, 2

08
2 

 3
76

,8
91

,7
35

 
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 3

76
,8

91
,7

35
  -   

A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
 -   

A
s o

n 
Sh

ra
w

an
 1

, 2
08

0
 6

6,
47

9,
90

5 
 6

6,
47

9,
90

5 
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

 6
4,

24
4,

27
2 

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 6
4,

24
4,

27
2 

D
is

po
sa

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

W
rit

e-
of

fs
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 42

Im
pa

irm
en

t d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

Tr
an

sf
er

/a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

B
al

an
ce

 a
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

31
, 2

08
1

 1
30

,7
24

,1
77

 
 1

30
,7

24
,1

77
 

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
D

is
po

sa
ls

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 (7
3,

17
8,

16
5)

 (7
3,

17
8,

16
5)

W
rit

e-
of

fs
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
Im

pa
irm

en
t d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
B

us
in

es
s C

om
bi

na
tio

n 
(tr

an
sf

er
)

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

B
al

an
ce

 a
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

32
, 2

08
2

 5
7,

54
6,

01
3 

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 5
7,

54
6,

01
3 

N
et

 C
ar

ry
in

g 
A

m
ou

nt
A

s a
t A

sh
ad

h 
31

, 2
08

1
 2

80
,5

65
,1

91
 

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 2
80

,5
65

,1
91

 
A

s a
t A

sh
ad

h 
32

, 2
08

2
 3

19
,3

45
,7

22
 

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 -   
 -   

 3
19

,3
45

,7
22

 

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

A
s a

t A
sh

ad
h 

31
, 2

08
1

 2
80

,5
65

,1
91

 
 7

0,
19

8,
34

7 
 5

,4
79

,0
88

 
 1

5,
34

1,
18

3 
 7

,1
17

,8
07

 
 2

5,
89

0,
04

2 
 -   

 4
04

,5
91

,6
59

 
A

s a
t A

sh
ad

h 
32

, 2
08

2
 3

19
,3

45
,7

22
 

 5
6,

94
1,

31
3 

 4
,4

54
,9

04
 

 1
2,

71
7,

29
0 

 8
,5

85
,4

99
 

 1
9,

67
6,

50
7 

 -   
 4

21
,7

21
,2

35
 



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@43

Fig. in NPR
 Particulars  Land   Building   Total 
 Gross carrying amount 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2080  -    -    -   
 Additions during the year  -    -    -   
 Acquisition   -    -    -   
 Subsequent Expenditure  -    -    -   
 Assets classified as held for sales  -    -    -   
 Disposals during the year  -    -    -   
 Transfer/Adjustments  -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081  -    -    -   
 Additions during the year  -    -    -   
 Acquisition   -    -   
 Subsequent Expenditure  -    -   
 Assets classified as held for sales  -    -   
 Disposals during the year  -    -    -   
 Transfer/Adjustments  -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082  -    -    -   

 Accumulated depreciation and impairment 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2080  -    -    -   
 Additions during the year   -    -    -   
 Disposals during the year  -    -    -   
 Impairment during the year  -    -    -   
 Transfer/Adjustments  -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081  -    -    -   
 Additions during the year   -    -    -   
 Disposals during the year  -    -    -   
 Impairment during the year  -    -    -   
 Transfer/Adjustments  -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082  -    -    -   

 -   
Capital Work-In-Progress  -   
As at Shrawan 1, 2080  -    -    -   
Additions during the year  -    -    -   
Capitalisation during the year  -    -    -   
Disposals during the year  -    -    -   
Impairment during the year  -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081  -    -    -   
Additions during the year  -    -    -   
Capitalisation during the year  -    -    -   
Disposals during the year  -    -    -   
Impairment during the year  -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082  -    -    -   

 Net Carrying Amount 
 Net Balance As At Ashadh 31, 2081  -    -    -   
 Net Balance As At Ashadh 32, 2082  -    -    -   

6. Investment Properties
	 Investment Properties at Cost
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(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Rental income  -    -   
 Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income  -    -   
 Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income  -    -   
 Profit from investment properties before depreciation  -    -   
 Depreciation charge  -    -   
 Profit from investment properties  -    -   

(ii) Fair value of investment properties: 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Land  -    -   
 Building  -    -   
 Total  -    -   

Notes on Fair Value :  
 (i) The company does not hold any investment property. 			 
 (ii) Disclosure on restriction on the realisability of investment properties: Not applicable 			 
 (iii) Contractual obligations: Not applicable 		
		
Investment Properties at Fair Value 
 Particulars  Land   Building   Total 
 Gross carrying amount  -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2080  -    -    -   
 Additions during the year  -    -    -   
 Disposals during the year  -    -    -   
 Net changes in Fair Value  -    -    -   
 Revaluation/Adjustment  -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081  -    -    -   
 Additions during the year  -    -    -   
 Disposals during the year  -    -    -   
 Net changes in Fair Value  -    -    -   
 Revaluation/Adjustment  -    -    -   
 Net Balance As At Ashadh 32, 2082  -    -    -   

Capital Work-In-Progress  -   
As at Shrawan 1, 2080  -    -    -   
Additions during the year  -    -    -   
Capitalisation during the year  -    -    -   
Disposals during the year  -    -    -   
Impairment during the year  -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2081  -    -    -   
Additions during the year  -    -    -   
Capitalisation during the year  -    -    -   
Disposals during the year  -    -    -   
Impairment during the year  -    -    -   
 Balance as at Ashadh 32, 2082  -    -    -   

 -   
 Net Carrying Amount  -   
 Net Balance As At Ashadh 31, 2081  -    -    -   
 Net Balance As At Ashadh 32, 2082  -    -    -   
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 Notes on Fair Value : 	
 	  (i) The company does not hold any investment property. 	
	  (ii) Disclosure on restriction on the realisability of investment properties: Not applicable 	
	  (iii) Contractual obligations: Not applicable 

	7. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

Through SOPL Through SOCI  Total Through SOPL Through SOCI  Total 

 Deferred Tax on Temporary Difference  

 Goodwill & Intangible Assets  163,133  163,133  361,618  361,618 

 Property and Equipment  4,101,419  4,101,419  3,129,246  3,129,246 

 Financial Assets at FVPTL  -    -   

 Financial Assets at FVTOCI  (11,259,355)  (11,259,355)  (16,412,931)  (16,412,931)

 Provision for Leave  9,572,752  9,572,752  9,548,228  9,548,228 

 Provision for Gratuity  -    -   

 Impairment Loss on Financial Assets  8,796,750  8,796,750  2,095,847  2,095,847 

 Impairment Loss on Other Assets  -    -   

 Carry forward of unused tax losses  -    -   

 Changes in tax rate  -    -   

 ROU Assets and Lease Liability  4,057,925  4,057,925  10,088,362  10,088,362 

 Total  26,691,979  (11,259,355)  15,432,624  25,223,301  (16,412,931)  8,810,370 

 Deferred Tax Asstes  26,691,979  (11,259,355)  15,432,624  25,223,301  (16,412,931)  8,810,370 

 Deferred Tax Liabilities  -    -    -    -    -   

Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liabilities)

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 SOPL  SOCI  Total  SOPL  SOCI  Total 

 As at Shrawan 1, 2081  25,223,301  (16,412,931)  8,810,370  18,818,706  (1,758,011)  17,060,696 

Charged/(Credited) to Statement of 
Profit or Loss 

 1,468,678  1,468,678  6,404,595  6,404,595 

Charged/(Credited) to Other 
Comprehensive Income 

 5,153,576  5,153,576  (14,654,920)  (14,654,920)

 As at Ashadh 32, 2082  26,691,979  (11,259,355)  15,432,624  25,223,301  (16,412,931)  8,810,370 
	
8. Investment in Subsidiaries

Fig. in NPR
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Investment in Quoted Susidiaries  -    -   

 Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries  -    -   

 Less: Impairment Losses  -    -   

 Total  -    -   
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -    -    -   
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -    -    -   
 Total  -    -    -    -   
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Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries 

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -    -    -   
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -    -    -   
 Total  -    -    -    -   

Information Relating to Subsidiaries 

 Particulars 
 Percentage of Ownership 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -   
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -   
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -   
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -   

9. Investment in Associates
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Investment in Quoted Associates  -    -   
 Investment in Unquoted Associates  -    -   
 Less: Impairment Losses  -    -   
 Total  -    -   

Investment in Quoted Associates

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost  Fair Value  (or) Equity Method  Cost  Fair Value  (or) Equity Method 
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Investment in Unquoted Associates

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Cost  Fair Value  (or) Equity Method  Cost  Fair Value  (or) Equity Method 
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 ........... Shares of ….. Rs.   Each of ….... Ltd.  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Information Regarding Associates
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Name  -    -   

 Place of Business  -    -   
 Accounting Method  -    -   
 % of Ownership  -    -   
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 Current Assets  -    -   
 Non-Current Assets  -    -   
 Current Liabilities  -    -   
 Non-Current Liabilities  -    -   

 -    -   
 Income  -    -   
 Net Profit or Loss  -    -   
 Other Comprehensive Income  -    -   
 Total Comprehensive Income  -    -   

 -    -   
 Company's share of profits  -    -   
 Net Profit or Loss  -    -   
 Other Comprehensive Income  -    -   

10. Investments
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Investments measured at Amortised Cost 
 i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions  -   
 ii) Investment in Debentures  4,407,494,051  3,739,122,372 
 iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 
 iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions  12,102,186,515  11,073,236,711 
 v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks 
 vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions  2,049,588,701  1,658,470,653 
 vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions  761,576,455  883,080,586 
 viii) Others (to be Specified) 
 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Investments measured at FVTOCI 
 i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)  1,155,875,904  797,340,701 
 ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)  659,809,900  234,810,000 
 iii) Investment in Mutual Funds  119,021,411  41,983,884 
 iv) Investment in Debentures 
 v) Others (to be Specified) 
 Investments measured at FVTPL 
 i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 
 ii) Investment in Equity Instruments  (Unquoted) 
 iii) Investment in Mutual Funds 
 iv) Investment in Debentures 
 v) Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  21,255,552,938  18,428,044,907 
 a) Details of Impairment Losses 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -   
 Investment in Debentures  -    -   
 Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)  -    -   
 Fixed Deposit with "A"  Class Financial Institutions  -    -   
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 Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks  -    -   
 Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions  -    -   
 Fixed Deposits with  "C" Class Financial Institutions  -    -   
 Others (to be Specified)  -    -   
 Total  -    -   

 b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months: 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)  1,109,371,345  -   
 Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)  -    -   
 Investment in Mutual Funds  -    -   
 Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions  -    -   
 Investment in Debentures  -    -   
 Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)  -    -   
 Fixed Deposit with "A"  Class Financial Institutions  5,879,536,515  5,685,586,711 
 Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks  -    -   
 Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions  812,588,701  118,970,653 
 Fixed Deposits with  "C" Class Financial Institutions  672,076,455  498,580,586 
 Others (to be Specified)  -    -   
 Total  8,473,573,017  6,303,137,950 

c) Information relating to investment in equity instruments 

 Particulars 
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 Units  Cost  Fair Value  Units  Cost  Fair Value 

 i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 

Agricultural Development Bank Limited  7,020  2,124,967  2,288,520  32,083  8,400,497  9,432,402 

Api Power Company Limited  1,000  296,040  296,500  2,000  401,789  382,000 

Arun Kabeli Power Limited  15,464  4,075,940  4,065,486  3,000  667,919  555,000 

Arun Valley Hydropower Development Company Limited  -    -    -    20,321  4,354,481  3,615,106 

CEDB  -    -    -    500  431,669  579,500 

Chhimek Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  5,603  4,695,370  5,810,311  6,391  5,537,723  5,751,900 

Chilime Hydro power Company Limited  23,407  12,891,210  12,520,404  1,650  779,388  767,250 

Citizen Bank International Limited  -    -    -    249,847  46,171,776  48,345,395 

Citizen Investment Trust  1,316  2,400,998  2,618,840  1,230  2,400,996  2,392,350 

Everest Bank Limited  3,500  2,231,005  2,457,000  50,082  26,064,669  28,045,920 

Forward Microfinance Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  98  158,394  124,088  87  158,394  122,931 

Garima Bikas Bank Limited  48,003  19,710,426  20,665,292  33,919  11,903,898  13,062,207 

Global IME Bank Limited  -    -    -    133,045  25,439,032  25,837,339 

Global IME Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  97  175,224  127,943  97  175,224  132,405 

Goodwill Finance Company Limited  3,000  2,980,855  2,139,600  -    -    -   

Guheswori Merchant Banking & Finance Limited  8,350  4,712,008  4,208,400  -    -    -   

Himalayan Bank Limited  168,819  36,811,750  40,111,394  158,390  29,744,969  32,343,238 

Himalayan Distillery Limited  14,083  18,495,011  17,430,529  550  1,191,737  761,200 

Himalayan Everest Insurance Limited  14,986  8,797,307  9,366,250  14,986  8,797,307  9,471,152 

Himalayan Reinsurance Limited  -    -    -    14,339  9,428,743  8,316,620 

Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited  25,500  7,610,376  7,491,900  -    -    -   

ICFC Finance Limited  3,000  2,317,854  1,926,000  1,500  774,763  928,500 
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IGI Prudential Insurance Limited  -    -    -    7,000  3,759,590  3,906,000 

Kamana Sewa Bikas Bank Limited  4,484  1,969,194  2,242,000  16,399  6,149,959  6,821,984 

Kumari Bank Limited  21,619  4,889,130  4,777,799  -    -    -   

Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited  279,162  60,036,419  66,915,154  228,116  36,189,706  39,920,300 

Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited Promoter Share  729,137  66,137,888  72,913,700  294,417  28,040,963  29,441,700 

Lumbini Bikas Bank Limited  10,628  4,964,652  5,112,068  5,200  2,151,812  2,166,320 

Machhapuchchhre Bank Limited  -    -    -    268,393  48,212,531  53,678,600 

Mahalaxmi Bikas Bank Limited  28,129  10,071,612  11,617,277  20,000  7,212,850  7,040,000 

Mandu Hydropower Limited  3,000  3,109,707  2,709,000  -    -    -   

Manjushree Finance Limited  11,557  7,797,812  7,176,897  500  251,464  301,450 

Mountain Energy Nepal Limited  -    -    -    12,307  7,211,907  7,347,279 

Muktinath Bikas Bank Limited  5,649  2,005,751  2,304,792  60,099  21,374,308  22,056,333 

Nabil Bank Limited  37,371  17,286,824  20,217,711  58,001  26,829,709  30,392,524 

National Hydro Power Company Limited  -    -    -    2,000  354,384  325,800 

National Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  2,000  2,533,260  2,796,000  -    -    -   

Neco Insurance Limited  41,110  28,651,211  29,352,540  17,645  13,782,924  14,751,220 

Nepal Bank Limited  64,042  16,147,206  18,578,584  52,243  10,977,296  11,989,769 

Nepal Insurance Company Limited  59,322  49,157,741  37,972,012  17,058  14,855,390  15,011,040 

Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited  130,140  28,898,774  30,075,354  119,786  19,349,440  20,974,529 

Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd. Promoter Share  81,607  10,950,667  13,709,976  81,607  10,950,667  11,335,212 

Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited  6,047  7,913,296  7,619,220  16,423  13,052,936  11,463,254 

Nepal SBI Bank Limited  96,704  41,029,969  42,646,464  178,572  52,327,722  58,571,616 

Nerude Mirmire Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  3,000  2,223,736  2,114,700  -    -    -   

Nesdo Sambridha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  -    -    -    1,605  3,045,407  3,368,895 

Nic Asia Bank Limited  59,932  28,214,337  25,291,304  54,932  25,659,464  24,345,862 

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  4,417  3,412,943  3,401,090  2,114  1,577,914  1,504,957 

Nlg Insurance Company Limited  12,390  10,756,466  9,603,489  14,852  11,561,330  11,805,855 

NMB Bank Limited  193,729  49,870,327  52,306,830  166,558  27,096,273  36,309,644 

NMB Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  1  -    749  1  -    760 

Prabhu Bank Limited  107,742  26,101,529  23,907,950  205,322  31,276,860  33,611,211 

Prabhu Insurance Company Limited  -    -    -    3,822  2,904,836  3,156,972 

Prime Commercial Bank Limited  334,080  86,114,123  92,139,264  -    -    -   

Prime Commercial Bank Limited Promoter Share  639,276  70,196,097  65,845,428  -    -    -   

Prime Commercial Bank Ltd.  -    -    -    214,381  41,294,163  47,549,706 

Progressive Finance Limited  -    -    -    1,000  357,381  426,000 

Ridi Power Company Limited  11,140  2,929,653  2,862,980  3,000  658,772  571,500 

Sagarmatha Lumbini Insurance Company Limited  7,255  5,234,778  5,361,445  7,255  5,234,778  5,274,385 

Sahas Urja Limited  101,646  58,845,487  65,256,732  2,450  1,556,075  1,271,550 

Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  2,622  2,066,975  2,333,580  496  394,060  423,435 

Sanima Bank Limited  96,249  32,326,511  35,997,126  -    -    -   

Sanima Mai Hydropower Limited  -    -    -    9,680  2,909,421  3,286,360 

Sanima Middle Tamor Hydropower Limited  20,265  10,822,213  10,479,032  -    -    -   

Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Limited  9,787  3,981,794  3,122,053  -    -    -   

Shangrila Development Bank Limited  -    -    -    9,025  2,492,615  3,149,725 

Shikhar Insurance Company Limited  7,000  5,397,361  5,442,500  9,977  7,098,160  7,213,371 

Shine Resunga Development Bank Limited  15,450  7,191,252  6,674,400  6,852  2,080,766  2,775,745 

Shivam Cements Limited  13,495  6,839,684  7,206,330  21,546  8,771,609  10,822,556 

Siddhartha Bank Limited  85,054  28,877,673  32,745,790  1  -    283 

Siddhartha Premier Insurance Limited  113,333  91,840,550  97,353,047  8,940  6,438,458  7,687,506 
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Siddhartha Premier Insurance Limited Promoter Share  50,000  11,031,375  21,300,000  50,000  11,031,375  21,300,000 

Standard Chartered Bank Nepal Limited  27,801  16,329,147  18,373,681  43,700  24,368,045  26,307,400 

Swabalamban Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited  -    -    -    592  477,654  556,480 

Uniliver Nepal Limited  -    -    -    100  1,926,261  4,732,800 

United Ajod Insurance Limited  -    -    -    2,000  1,060,003  1,197,000 

Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited  22,000  4,731,488  4,371,400  2,000  497,936  353,400 

Vision Lumbini Urja Co. Ltd. - Promoter Share (VLUCLPO)  500,000  50,000,000  50,000,000  500,000  50,000,000  50,000,000 

 Total 4,392,618  1,109,371,345  1,155,875,905  3,521,984  777,630,150 847,340,702 

 ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

Investment in Insurance Institute Nepal Ltd.  95,600  9,560,000  9,560,000  95,600  9,560,000  9,560,000 

Investment in Multiderivative Exchange Ltd.  2,500  250,000  250,000  2,500  250,000  250,000 

National Equity Fund - 1 (Private Equity Fund) 1,000,000  100,000,000  100,000,000  1,000,000  100,000,000 100,000,000 

Nepal Opportunity Fund - I (Private Equity Fund)  500,000  50,000,000  50,000,000  500,000  50,000,000  50,000,000 

Reliable Private Equity Fund (Private Equity Fund)  500,000  50,000,000  50,000,000  250,000  25,000,000  25,000,000 

Sanima Jum Hydropower Ltd 2,000,000  200,000,000  200,000,000 

Budhanilkantha Heritage Ltd.(BHHL) 1,875,000  150,000,000  150,000,000 

Swornim Hotel Limited  769,230  99,999,900  99,999,900 

Total 6,742,330  659,809,900  659,809,900  1,848,100  184,810,000 184,810,000 

 iii) Investment in Mutual Funds 

Citizens Mutual Fund-1  -    -    -    69,300  1,081,080  668,052 

Citizens Mutual Fund-2  69,200  1,084,212  743,900  69,200  1,084,364  714,144 

Garima Samriddhi Yojana 2,000,000  20,000,000  20,000,000  -    -    -   

Himalayan 80-20 Mutual Fund 1,000,000  10,000,000  12,060,000  1,000,000  10,000,000  9,990,000 

Kumari Dhanabriddhi Yojana  750,000  7,500,000  7,507,500  750,000  7,500,000  7,252,500 

Kumari Sabal Yojana  500,000  5,000,000  5,090,000  500,000  5,000,000  5,000,000 

Laxmi Equity Fund  -    -    -    104,100  1,081,599  985,827 

Laxmi Unnati Kosh  59,800  644,988  624,910  59,800  645,242  538,200 

MBL Equity Fund 2,000,000  20,000,000  19,940,000  -    -    -   

Muktinath Mutual Fund 1 1,000,000  10,000,000  9,990,000  -    -    -   

Nabil Balance Fund 3  33,350  333,500  333,167  33,350  333,500  260,130 

Nabil Balanced Fund-2  68,600  1,088,885  693,546  68,600  1,088,682  617,400 

NIBL Growth fund  500,000  5,000,000  5,045,000  500,000  5,000,000  5,320,000 

Nic Asia Balance Fund  109,200  1,514,542  1,066,884  109,200  1,514,604  1,048,320 

Nic Asia Growth Fund  -    -    -    114,400  1,672,528  1,132,560 

Nmb 50  119,660  1,729,231  1,279,165  119,660  1,729,087  1,201,386 

NMB Hudrid Fund L-II 2,000,000  20,000,000  17,840,000  -    -    -   

NMB Sulav Investment Fund - 2  450,000  4,500,000  5,188,500  450,000  4,500,000  4,527,000 

Reliable Samriddhi Yojana 1,000,000  10,000,000  9,970,000  -    -    -   

Sanima Equity Fund  -    -    -    106,900  1,718,952  1,166,223 

Sanima Large Cap Fund  57,300  582,750  586,179  57,300  582,721  532,317 

Sunrise First Mutual Fund  99,500  1,510,419  1,062,660  99,500  1,510,410  1,029,825 

 Total 11,816,610  120,488,527  119,021,411  4,211,310  46,042,769  41,983,884 

d) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 14,900,050,000 to Nepal Insurance Authority.
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11. Loans
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Loans measured at Amortised Cost 
 Loans to Employees  64,349,716  82,055,777 
 Loans to Agents  5,609,589  10,823,866 
 Loans to Policyholders  1,561,772,088  1,171,362,351 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Less: Impairment Losses  (4,495,372)  (8,383,386)
 Total  1,627,236,021  1,255,858,608 

a) Loans to Policyholders 

 Particulars 
 Loan amount  Interest Income  

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Endowment   1,207,221,898  864,263,112  78,312,931  74,312,578 
 Anticipated Endowment  158,304,374  140,737,829  14,153,290  22,829,294 
 Endowment Cum Whole Life  175,686,675  153,431,899  31,401,931  48,345,868 
 Non-participating Endowment  20,559,141  12,929,511  1,918,187  1,167,222 
 Foreign Employment Term  -    -    -    -   
 Other term  -    -    -    -   
 Total  1,561,772,088  1,171,362,351  125,786,339  146,654,962 

 a) Expected repayment within 12 months: 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Loans to Employees  16,351,808  19,264,104 
 Loan to Agents  5,609,589  10,823,866 
 Loans to Policyholders  -    -   
 Others (to be Specified)  -    -   
 Total  21,961,397  30,087,970 

12. 	 Reinsurance Assets 
Fig. in NPR

 Description 

 Technical Provision 
excluding claim 
payment reserve 

 Claim Payment 
Reserve including 
IBNR and IBNBR 

 Impairment Losses 
 Net Reinsurance 

Assets 

 Current 
year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
year 

Previous 
Year 

 Endowment  -    -   3,836,660  6,760,707  3,836,660  6,760,707 
 Anticipated Endowment  -    -    330,000  300,000  330,000  300,000 
 Endowment Cum Whole Life  -    -    300,000  344,308  300,000  344,308 
 Non-participating Endowment  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Foreign Employment Term  -    -    -    60,000  -    60,000 
 Other term  -    -   1,694,792  2,185,514  1,694,792  2,185,514 
 Total  -    -   6,161,453  9,650,529  -    -    6,161,453  9,650,529 
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13.  Insurance Receivables
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Receivable from Reinsurers  216,208,438  28,741,365 
 Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 

 Other (to be Specified) 

 Less: Impairment Losses 

 Total  216,208,438  28,741,365 

 a) Expected receivable within 12 months: 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Receivable from Reinsurers  216,208,438  28,741,365 
 Receivable from Other Insurance Companies  -    -   
 Other (to be Specified)  -    -   
 Total  216,208,438  28,741,365 

14. Other Assets
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Capital Advances  -    -   
 Prepaid Expenses  1,594,609  510,852 
 Claim Advances  -    -   
 Advances to Suppliers  16,067,910  -   
 Staff Advances  14,928,899  22,725,701 
 Printing and Stationery Stocks  -    -   
 Stamp Stocks  -    -   
 Deferred Expenses  4,686,818  5,215,154 
 Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses  -    -   
 Deferred Agent Commission Expenses  -    -   
 Lease Receivables  -    -   
 Other (to be specified) 
 i) Other Advance  276,800  276,800 
 ii) Application for Investment on Debenture  500,000,000  -   
 iii) Application for Investment on Shares  -    100,000,000 

 iv) Application for Investment on Mutual Funds  -    -   

 Less: Impairment Losses 
 Total  537,555,037  128,728,507 

 a) Expected to be recovered/settled within 12 months: 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Capital Advances  -    -   
 Prepaid Expenses  1,594,609  510,852 
 Claim Advances  -    -   
 Advances to Suppliers  16,067,910  -   
 Staff Advances  14,928,899  22,725,701 
 Printing and Stationery Stocks  -    -   
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 Stamp Stocks  -    -   
 Deferred Expenses  4,686,818  5,215,154 
 Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses  -    -   
 Deferred Agent Commission Expenses  -    -   
 Lease Receivables  -    -   
 Others (to be specified)  -    -   
 i) Other Advance  276,800  276,800 
 ii) Application for Investment on Debenture  500,000,000  -   
 iii) Application for Investment on Shares  -    100,000,000 

 iv) Application for Investment on Mutual Funds  -   

 Less: Impairment Losses  -    -   
 Total  537,555,037  128,728,507 

 15. Other Financial Assets 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Security Deposits  4,607,800  4,426,540 
 Accrued Interest  1,000,545  1,040,672 
 Interest Receivable from Loan to Policyholders  242,127,312  186,723,068 
 Other Receivables  133,085,820  10,999,608 
 Other Deposits  -    -   
 Sundry Debtors  -    -   
 Other (to be Specified) 
 i) Deposit with portfolio manager  -    -   
 Less: Impairment Losses   (784,517)  (1,040,672)
 Total  380,036,959  202,149,215 

 a) Expected maturities within 12 months: 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Security Deposits  4,607,800  4,426,540 
 Accrued Interest  1,000,545  1,040,672 
 Interest Receivable from Loan to Policyholders  242,127,312  186,723,068 
 Other Receivables  133,085,820  10,999,608 
 Other Deposits  -    -   
 Sundry Debtors  -    -   
 Other (to be Specified)  -    -   
 i) Deposit with portfolio manager  -    -   
Less: Impairment Losses  (784,517)  (1,040,672)

 Total  380,036,959  202,149,215 

16. Cash and Cash Equivalent 
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Cash in Hand  99,004  72,398,546 
 Cheques in Hand  -    115,337,926 
 Bank Balances 
     i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions  1,286,591,648  232,893,994 
    ii) Balance with Infrastructure Banks  -    -   
     iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions  70,834,652  22,971,050 
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    iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions  74,293,852  35,214,175 
    iv) Balance with "D" Class Financial Institutions  69,303,935  110,199,963 
 Less: Impairment Losses  (29,907,112)  (27,141,210)
 Deposits with initial maturity upto 3 months  -    -   
 Others (to be Specified)  -    -   
 Wallet Deposit  -    6,210,333 
 Less: Impairment Losses  -    -   
 Total  1,471,215,979  568,084,777 

17(a) Share Capital
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Ordinary Shares 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2081  4,184,000,000  4,184,000,000 
 Additions during the year  -    -   
 i) Bonus Share Issue  830,924,056  -   
 ii) Share Issue  -    -   
 As at Ashadh 32, 2082  5,014,924,056  4,184,000,000 
 Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)  -    -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2081  -    -   
 Additions during the year  -    -   
 As at Ashadh 32, 2082  -    -   
 Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)  -    -   
 As at Shrawan 1, 2081  -    -   
 Additions during the year   -    -   
As at Ashadh 32, 2082  -    -   
 Total  5,014,924,056  4,184,000,000 

(ii) Ordinary Shares

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Authorised Capital:  -    -   
 50,200,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each  5,020,000,000  5,000,000,000 
 Issued Capital:  -    -   
 50,149,240 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each  5,014,924,056  4,184,000,000 
 Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:  -    -   
 50,149,240 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each  5,014,924,056  4,184,000,000 
 Total  5,014,924,056  4,184,000,000 

(ii) Preference Share Capital

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Authorised Capital:  -    -   
 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. … each  -    -   
 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. … each  -    -   
 Issued Capital:  -    -   
 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. … each  -    -   
 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. … each  -    -   
 Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:  -    -   
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 …..... Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. … each  -    -   
 ….....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. … each  -    -   
 Total  -    -   

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

 Particulars 
 Number of Shares  Percentage 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Promoters 
 Government of Nepal  -    -   
 Nepali Organized Institutions  5,936,085  6,797,600 11.84% 16.25%
 Nepali Citizens  19,640,027  22,490,400 39.16% 53.75%
 Foreigners 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  (A)   25,576,112  29,288,000 51.00% 70.00%
 Other than Promoters 
 General Public  22,597,096  12,030,486 45.06% 28.75%
 Others (to be Specified)  1,976,032  521,514 3.94% 1.25%
 Total  (B)   24,573,128  12,552,000 49.00% 30.00%
 Total (A+B)  50,149,240  41,840,000 100.00% 100.00%

Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:	
	

 Particulars 
 Number of Shares  Percentage 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Sanima Bank Limited  2,683,362  2,917,600 5.35% 6.97%
 Siddhartha Bank Ltd.  2,638,950  2,640,000 5.26% 6.31%
 Jiba Nath Lamichhane  2,461,557  2,380,970 4.91% 5.69%
 Ghanashyam Thapa  1,238,110  1,351,474 2.47% 3.23%
 Agni Holding Pvt. Ltd.  1,198,593  1,000,000 2.39% 2.39%
 Binaya Kumar Shrestha  1,182,128  1,255,610 2.36% 3.00%
 Shamba Lama  868,522  729,400 1.73% 1.74%
 Arun Kumar Ojha  861,213  1,266,030 1.72% 3.03%
 Machhapuchhre Bank Limited  727,500  -   1.45% 0.00%
 Prabha Goenka  699,414  583,520 1.39% 1.39%
 Khem Raj Lamichhane  603,797  718,980 1.20% 1.72%
 Sonam Gyatso  545,963  625,200 1.09% 1.49%

 15,709,109  15,468,784 31.32% 36.97%

17(b) Share application money pending allotment

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Share Application Money Pending Allotment  -    -   

 Total  -    -   
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 17(c) Share premium

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2081  -    -   
 Increase due to issue of shares at premium  -    -   
 Decrease due to issue of bonus shares  -    -   
 Transaction costs on issue of shares  -    -   
 Others (to be Specified)  -    -   
 As at Ashadh 32, 2082 				     -    -   

17(d) Catastrophe Reserves

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2081  120,121,225  95,212,214 
 Additions  27,775,396  24,909,012 
 Utilizations  -    -   
 As at Ashadh 32, 2082  147,896,621  120,121,225 

17(e) Retained Earnings

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 As at Shrawan 1, 2081  1,242,258,268  775,366,805 
 Net Profit or Loss  556,976,601  504,584,827 
 Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings 
 Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations 
 Transfer to reserves 
 Revauation Reserves 
 Capital Reserves  -    -   
 Catastrophe Reserves  (27,775,396)  (24,909,012)
 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves  (5,555,079)  (4,981,802)
 Insurance Fund 
 Fair Value Reserves 
 Actuarial Reserves  -    -   
 Deferred Tax Reserves  (1,468,678)  (6,404,595)
 Regulatory Reserves  -    -   
 Other Reserve(Employee training fund)  (361,821)  (627,480)
 Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property and Equipment  -    -   
 Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property and Equipment  -    -   

 Transfer of Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI  -    -   
 Issue of Bonus Shares  (830,924,056)
 Transaction costs on issue of Shares  (4,134,432)  (770,475)
 Dividend Paid  (396,245,218)  -   
 Dividend Distribution Tax  -    -   
 Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability  -    -   
 Others (to be Specified) 
 i) CSR Reserve  -    -   
 ii) Prior Period Adjustments  -    -   
 As at Ashadh 32, 2082  532,770,188  1,242,258,268 
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17(f) Other Equity

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Revaluation Reserves 

 Capital Adjustment Reserves  34,493,523  34,493,523 
 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserves  12,742,203  7,380,576 
 Insurance Fund 

 Fair Value Reserves  3,377,807  4,923,879 
 Actuarial Reserves 

 Deferred Tax Reserve  26,691,978  25,223,300 
 Other Reserves 

 i) Regulatory Reserves  -    -   
 ii) Contingency Reserve 

 iii) Employee training fund  989,301  627,480 
 Total  78,294,812  72,648,758 

18. Provisions
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Provisions for employee benefits 
 i) Provision for Leave  38,291,009  38,192,913 
 ii) Provision for Gratuity 
 iii) Termination Benefits 
 iv) Other Employee Benefit obligations (to be Specified) 
 Provision for tax related legal cases 
 Provision for non-tax related legal cases 
 Others 
 Total  38,291,009  38,192,913 

 a) Movement of Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

 Description 
 Opening 
Balance 

Additions  
During the Year

Utilised  
During the Year

Reversed  
During the Year

 Unwinding of 
Discount 

 Closing 
Balance 

 Provisions for employee benefits 

 i) Provision for Leave  38,192,913  98,096  -    -    38,291,009 

 ii) Provision for Gratuity  -    -    -    -   

 iii) Termination Benefits  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 iv) Other Employee Benefit obliga-
tions (to be Specified) 

 -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Provision for tax related legal cases  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Provision for non-tax related legal 
cases 

 -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Others (to be Specified)  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months: 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Provisions for employee benefits 
 i) Provision for Leave  7,368,713  6,929,585 
 ii) Provision for Gratuity 
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 iii) Termination Benefits 
 iv) Other Employee Benefit obligations (to be Specified)  -   
 Provision for tax related legal cases  -   
 Provision for non-tax related legal cases  -   
 Others  -   
 Total  7,368,713  6,929,585 

19. Gross Insurance Contract Liabilites
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Life Insurance Fund as per Actuary Report (19.1)  19,212,240,785  14,150,304,032 
 Claim Payment Reserve including IBNR (19.2)  416,430,466  453,325,659 
 Transfer from:  -    -   
   Fair Value Reserve  -    -   
   Actuarial Reserve  -    -   
   Revaluation Reserve  -    -   
   Other Reserve  -    -   
   Net gain on fair value changes on FVTPL instruments  -    -   
   Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties  -    -   
   Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity Method  -    -   
   Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted for using the Equity Method  -    -   

 Total  19,628,671,251  14,603,629,691 

i)	 Notes on the cash-flows considered for valuation of liabilities
At each reporting date, an assessment is made of whether the recognized long-term business provisions are adequate, using current 
estimates of future cash flows. If that assessment shows that the carrying amount of the liabilities (less related assets) is insufficient 
in the light of the estimated future cash flows, the deficiency is recognized in the income statement by setting up an additional 
provision in the statement of financial position. The liability has been determined as per Actuarial Valuation directive, 2077 issued 
by Nepal Insurance Authority.
For calculation of liabilities, Poly Systems Life Master model is used. Liabilities calculated by the Model are based on 
mortality, persistency, expense, interest rate and bonus rate assumptions which are updated annually at each fiscal year end.   

Accounting policy for valuation of liabilities
The company has followed going concern basis on account of liability valuation. To be prudent, sufficient margin for adverse 
deviation has been considered. Active policies (including policies from which premium is received and premium due to be received) 
and expenses incurred in the fiscal year have been considered for liability valuation. Liabilities for probability of revival has also 
been considered and future bonus has been adequately considered in the liabilities.						    
					   
	 Inflows include: 
	 a)	 Investment income on reserves and net cash flows at each point of time
	 b)	 Premium: Premium is due at the beginning of the month of premium mode
 
	 Outflows include: 
	 a)	 Expected Death benefit = Probability of death x Death Benefit
	 b)	 Expected Survival/Maturity benefit = Probability of survival x Survival/Maturity Benefit
	 c)	 Maintenance Expenses: There are two types of Maintenance expense:
    		  • Percentage of premium
	     • Per Policy Expense
	 d)	 Commission
						    
ii)	Notes on valuation methods and assumptions						    
The valuation has been performed based on Gross Premium Valuation (GPV) method as prescribed by valuation directive issued 
by Nepal Insurance Authority. For shorter duration non participatory fund, reserve is based on unearned premium reserve. GPV is 
calculated as the expected present value of future outflows less the expected present value of future inflows. GPV is then further 
adjusted for the following items:
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	 a)	  Zeroization – Individual reserves are floored to 0.
	 b)	  Surrender Value Deficiency (Cash Value Adjustment) – ensuring that at product level the reserves are not less than the cash 
		  value at valuation date. In case reserves are lower, keeping the difference of cash value & reserves as additional amount of  
		  reserves.
	 c)	 Adjustment – These are additional reserves adjustment for items like due premiums, payments due but not paid to matured  
		  policies etc. 

To validate if the model has picked correct assumptions to calculate the reserves, Model point testing is performed. Model points 
are selected such that each and every aspect of a policy is covered. Following factors are considered while choosing appropriate 
model point: -
    • Product 
    • Policy-term
    • Gender
    • Cohort 
    • Premium mode

This testing is performed annually at the time of statutory valuation. In addition, whenever there are assumption updates; model 
point testing is performed to ensure that correct assumptions are being picked by Poly Systems. 
Discount rate of 6% is used as prescribed by Nepal Insurance Authority.
Mortality assumption of 50.6% of Nepal Mortality Table, 2009 for Male and 38.5% of Nepal Mortality Table, 2009 for Female is 
used with loading of 10% in the best estimate mortality as a Provision for Adverse Deviation (PAD).				  
		
iii) 	Note on the discounting policy
Discount rate of 6% (Determined by Nepal Insurance Authority) or return on investment whichever is lower is considered. As return 
on investment is higher than 6%, Discount rate of 6% is considered.						    

iv) 	Notes on aggregation practises						    
	The model used for reserve calculation calculates the reserves at Policy level. However, results can be extracted at group level or at 
required granularity (e.g. by product, by policy etc.). There is no additional aggregation of data performed for reserve calculation.	
			 
	Sensitivity of Liabilities:						    
Sensitivity testing is performed based on following assumptions and scenarios:

Assumption Scenario(s)
Mortality Base: Liabilities with PAD (10%)

-Liabilities without PAD
-Liabilities with PAD (20%)

Interest -Plus/Minus 100 bps
Expenses -Plus/Minus 10%
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 20. Insurance Payables 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Payable to Reinsurers  -    -   
 Payable to other insurance companies  57,603  109,805 
 Others (to be Specified)  -    -   

 Total  57,603  109,805 

  Payable within 12 months:

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Payable to Reinsurers  -    -   
 Payable to other insurance companies  57,603  109,805 
 Others (to be Specified)  -    -   
 Total  57,603  109,805 

 21. Current Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) (Net) 
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Income Tax Liabilities  -    -   

 Income Tax Assets  605,562,033  472,151,180 
 Total  605,562,033  472,151,180 

 22. Borrowings 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Bonds  -    -   
 Debentures  -    -   
 Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution  -    -   

 Bank Overdrafts  -    -   

 Others (to be Specified)  -    -   
 Total  -    -   

 Payable within 12 months: 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Bonds  -    -   
 Debentures  -    -   

 Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution  -    -   
 Bank Overdrafts  -    -   
 Others (to be Specified)  -    -   
 Total  -    -   

 23. Other Liabilities 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 TDS Payable  51,257,063  43,741,421 
 Unidentified Deposits  15,164,915  9,691,264 
 Advance Premiums  233,257,454  399,775,296 
 Insurance Service Fee Payable  17,608,918  46,053,397 
 Lease Liability  335,577,423  341,507,897 
 Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income 
 Deferred Income 
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 Others 

 i) Excess Deposit  10,201,059  25,814,146 
 ii) Wada Rental Tax Payable  15,521,926  15,141,730 
 iii) VAT Payable  27,138  793 
 Total  678,615,896  881,725,944 

 Payable within 12 months: 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 TDS Payable  51,257,063  43,741,421 
 Unidentified Deposits  15,164,915  9,691,264 
 Advance Premiums  233,257,454  399,775,296 
 Insurance Service Fee Payable  17,608,918  46,053,397 
 Lease Liability  335,577,423  341,507,897 
 Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income  -    -   
 Deferred Income  -    -   
 Others  -    -   
   i) Excess Deposit  10,201,059  25,814,146 
   ii) Wada Rental Tax Payable  15,521,926  15,141,730 
   iii) VAT Payable  27,138  793 
 Total  678,615,896  881,725,944 

24. Other Financial Liabilities 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Redeemable Preference Shares  -    -   
 Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares  -    -   
 Refundable Share Application Money  -    -   
 Payable to Agents  177,297,938  189,309,858 
 Sundry Creditors  93,489,697  17,435,709 
 Retention and deposits  641,399  641,399 
 Short-term employee benefits payable 
 i) Salary Payables  1,144,524  1,206,183 
 ii) Bonus Payables  65,256,560  95,047,665 
 iii) SSF contribution Payables  2,726,755  2,187,603 
 iv) CIT Payable  1,565,061  1,100,652 
 iv) Gratuity Payable  2,469,847  3,260,433 
 iv) Providend Fund Payable  1,422,829  1,726,145 
 v) Incentive Payables to Staff  1,531,278  1,425,863 
 vi) Fuel Expenses  1,763,181  1,981,864 
 vii) Other employee benefit payables  1,624,501  1,082,960 
 Audit Fees Payable  858,800  1,014,175 
 Actuarial Fees Payable 
 Dividend Payable  -    -   

 Others (to be specified) 

 i) Calim Reserve  91,553,050  72,022,662 
 ii) Stale Cheque  524,492  524,492 
 iii) Provision for Expenses  1,002,968  2,639,465 
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 iv) Branch petty cash payable  1,755,729  1,554,165 
 v) Other Payables  7,171,709  6,835,644 
 Total  453,800,319  400,996,937 

 Payable within 12 months: 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Redeemable Preference Shares  -    -   
 Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares  -    -   
 Refundable Share Application Money  -    -   
 Payable to Agents  177,297,938  189,309,858 
 Sundry Creditors  93,489,697  17,435,709 
 Retention and deposits  641,399  641,399 
 Short-term employee benefits payable  -    -   
 i) Salary Payables  1,144,524  1,206,183 
 ii) Bonus Payables  65,256,560  95,047,665 
 iii) SSF contribution Payables  2,726,755  2,187,603 
 iv) CIT Payable  1,565,061  1,100,652 
 iv) Gratuity Payable  2,469,847  3,260,433 
 iv) Providend Fund Payable  1,422,829  1,726,145 
 v) Incentive Payables to Staff  1,531,278  1,425,863 
 vi) Fuel Expenses  1,763,181  1,981,864 
 vii) Other employee benefit payables  1,624,501  1,082,960 
 Audit Fees Payable  858,800  1,014,175 
 Actuarial Fees Payable  -    -   
 Dividend Payable  -    -   
 Others (to be specified)  -    -   
 i) Claim Reserve  91,553,050  72,022,662 
 ii) Stale Cheque  524,492  524,492 
 iii) Provision for Expenses  1,002,968  2,639,465 
 iv) Branch petty cash payable  1,755,729  -   
 v) Other Payables  7,171,709  6,835,644 
 Total  453,800,319  399,442,771 
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26. Premiums Ceded  
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 
 Premium Ceded 

To Reinsurers 
 Reinsurer's Share of Change 

in Unearned Premium  Premium Ceded 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Endowment  79,884,026  65,392,212  -    -    79,884,026  65,392,212 
 Anticipated Endowment  28,830,742  32,855,432  -    -    28,830,742  32,855,432 
 Endowment Cum Whole Life  4,080,985  4,419,291  -    -    4,080,985  4,419,291 
 Non-participating Endowment  1,419,580  1,208,793  -    -    1,419,580  1,208,793 
 Foreign Employment Term  69,802,069  104,909,969  -    -    69,802,069  104,909,969 
 Other Term  73,495,485  70,669,650  -    -    73,495,485  70,669,650 
 Total  257,512,886  279,455,347  -    -    257,512,886  279,455,347 

26.1  Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premium 	

 Particulars 
 Gross Earned Premiums  Premium Ceded  Net Earned Premium 

 Current
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous
Year 

 Current
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Endowment   4,895,440,123  3,865,219,118  79,884,026  65,392,212  4,815,556,097  3,799,826,906 
 Anticipated Endowment  1,270,147,099  1,423,798,125  28,830,742  32,855,432  1,241,316,357  1,390,942,693 

 Endowment cum Whole Life  251,809,531  253,875,136  4,080,985  4,419,291  247,728,546  249,455,845 
 Non-participating Endowment  137,977,415  115,028,827  1,419,580  1,208,793  136,557,835 113,820,034 
 Foreign Employment Term  245,198,766  205,434,051  69,802,069  104,909,969  175,396,697  100,524,082 
 Other Term  276,766,662  322,426,754  73,495,485  70,669,650  203,271,177  251,757,104 
 Total 7,077,339,595  6,185,782,011  257,512,886  279,455,347  6,819,826,709  5,906,326,664 

27.  Commission Income 
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 
 Reinsurance Commission  Profit Commission  Total Commission Income 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Endowment 

 Anticipated Endowment 

 Endowment Cum Whole Life 

 Non-participating Endowment 

 Foreign Employment Term 

 Other term 

 Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

28.   Other Direct Income 
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 
 Other Direct Income  Late Fee  Total Other Direct Income 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Endowment  -    -    11,941,047  9,884,757  11,941,047  9,884,757 

 Anticipated Endowment  -    -    4,024,431  4,143,101  4,024,431  4,143,101 

 Endowment Cum Whole Life  -    -    1,133,112  993,819  1,133,112  993,819 

 Non-participating Endowment  -    -    335,146  221,241  335,146  221,241 

 Foreign Employment Term  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Other term  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Total  -    -    17,433,736  15,242,918  17,433,736  15,242,918 
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29.  Income from Investments and Loans 
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Interest Income from Financial Assets Designated at Amortised Costs 
 i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions  919,981,133  954,686,007 
 ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank 
 iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions  184,661,300  172,478,728 
 iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Institutions  77,506,678  68,715,052 
 v) Debentures   366,869,966  330,172,561 
 vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 
 vii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit  11,427,034  14,726,995 
 viii) Agent Loans  399,679  1,290,491 
 ix) Employee Loans  8,267,664  11,449,957 
 x) Other Interest Income (to be specified) 
 Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI 
   i) Interest Income on Debentures 
   ii) Dividend Income  11,189,349  1,934,072 
   iii) Other Interest Income ( to be specified)  4,662  -   
 Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 
   i) Interest Income on Debentures 
   ii) Dividend Income 
   iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) 
 Rental Income 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  1,580,307,467  1,555,453,863 

30. Net Gain/(Losses) on Fair Value Changes
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL  -   

   i) Equity Instruments  -   

   ii) Mutual Fund  -   

   iii) Others (to be specified)  -   

 Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties  -   

 Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges  -   

 Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges  -   

 Other (to be Specified)  -   

 Total  -    -   

31. Net Realised Gain/(Losses)
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Realised Gain/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL 

   i) Equity Instruments 

   ii) Mutual Fund 

   iii) Debentures 
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   iv) Others (to be specified) 

 Realised Gain/(Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs 

   i) Debentures 

   ii) Bonds 

   iii) Others (to be specified) 

 Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI 

 i) Equity Instruments  212,382,505  1,085,926 

 ii) Mutual Fund  (662,401)  -   

 Total  211,720,104  1,085,926 

32.  Other Income 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 
 i) Employee Loans 
 ii) Bonds 
 iii) Others (to be specified) 
 Foreign Exchange Income 
 Interest Income from Finance Lease 
 Amortization of Deferred Income 
 Profit from disposal of Property and Equipment  1,914,691  (22,369)
 Amortization of Deferred Income 

 Stamp Income 
 Others () 
 i. Policy Charges, Bid Income & Miscellaneous Income  1,187,412  563,227 
 ii. Other Income - Lease remeasurement   60,942,706 
 Total  64,044,809  540,858 
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 35.   Commission Expenses 
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 

Commission Expenses 
on First Year Premium

Commission Expenses  
on Renewal Premium

Commission Expenses 
on Single Premium

Total Commission 
Expenses

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Current 
Year 

 Previous 
Year 

 Endowment  275,573,279  238,356,553  272,819,390  228,810,878  24,984,565  12,599,222  573,377,234  479,766,653 

 Anticipated Endowment  21,025,520  19,891,638  62,778,369  84,840,539  83,803,889  104,732,177 

 Endowment Cum Whole Life  2,022,214  2,970,106  13,129,483  15,348,793  325,417  9,085  15,477,114  18,327,984 

 Non-participating Endowment  10,766,087  13,472,575  9,435,816  7,202,496  20,201,903  20,675,071 

 Foreign Employment Term  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Other Term  25,553,902  29,282,338  264,679  299,455  25,818,581  29,581,793 

 Total  334,941,002  303,973,210  358,427,737  336,502,161  25,309,982  12,608,307  718,678,721  653,083,678 

36. Service Fees 
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 
 Service Fees  Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees  Net Service Fees 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Endowment  36,715,801  28,989,143  599,127  486,239  36,116,673  28,502,905 

 Anticipated Endowment  9,526,103  10,678,486  216,231  245,163  9,309,872  10,433,323 

 Endowment Cum Whole Life  1,888,571  1,904,064  30,610  32,397  1,857,961  1,871,666 

 Non-participating Endowment  1,034,831  862,716  10,646  8,394  1,024,184  854,322 

 Foreign Employment Term  1,838,991  1,540,755  523,543  785,687  1,315,447  755,068 

 Other Term  2,075,750  1,645,837  551,216  657,527  1,524,534  988,310 

 Total  53,080,047  45,621,002  1,931,375  2,215,408  51,148,672  43,405,594 

Note: Service fees is calculated on the basis of Gross Written Premiums as Per Note 25.1.				  

37. Other Direct Expenses 
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars 
 Reinsurance Commission Expenses  Other Direct Expenses  Total Other Direct Expenses 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

 Endowment  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Anticipated Endowment  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Endowment Cum Whole Life  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Non-participating Endowment  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Foreign Employment Term  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Other term  -    -    -    -    -    -   

 Total  -    -    -    -    -    -   

38. Employee Benefit Expenses
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Salaries  161,910,831  161,115,598 
 Allowances  137,560,492  130,632,458 
 Festival Allowances  20,739,589  21,056,226 
 Defined Benefit Plans 
  i) Gratuity  5,424,058  6,373,952 
  ii) Others (Leave provision) 
 Defined Contribution Plans 
  i) Provident Fund/Social Security Fund  25,868,730  24,623,442 
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  ii) Others 

 Leave Encashment  11,561,546  5,318,485 
 Termination Benefits  -    -   
 Training Expenses  7,476,821  4,144,383 
 Uniform Expenses  3,021,000  513,000 
 Medical Expenses 
 Insurance Expenses  5,194,029  5,141,527 
 Welfare  30,225  4,000 
 Others 
  i) Staff Incentive  4,221,823  5,589,872 
  ii) Fuel and Conveyance Expenses 
  iii) Stipend to Interns  131,600  111,498 
  iv) New employee recuitment cost  -    73,264 
  v) Outsourcing cost  17,814,158  14,151,542 
  vi) Provision for leave  98,096  9,309,090 
  vii) Amortization of Deferred Employee Cost  3,214,575  3,773,787 
 Sub-Total   404,267,572  391,932,124 
 Employees Bonus  61,723,103  55,353,359 
 Total  465,990,675  447,285,483 

39. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Amortization of Goodwill & Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4)  1,024,383  1,690,624 
 Depreciation on Property and Equipment (Refer Note. 5)  86,545,736  95,791,733 
 Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) 
 Total  87,570,120  97,482,357 

40. Impairment Losses

 Particulars 
Impairment Losses on Property and Equipment, Investment Properties, Goodwill &
Intangible Assets 
  i) Property and Equipment 
  ii) Investment Properties 
  iii) Goodwill & Intangible Assets 
 Impairment Losses on Financial Assets 
  i) Investments 
  ii) Loans 
  iii) Other Financial Assets 
  iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
  v) Others (to be Specified) 
 Impairment Losses on Other Assets 
  i) Reinsurance Assets 
  ii) Insurance Receivables 
  iii) Lease Receivables 
  iv) Others (to be Specified) 
 Total 

  ii) Others 

 Leave Encashment  11,561,546  5,318,485 
 Termination Benefits  -    -   
 Training Expenses  7,476,821  4,144,383 
 Uniform Expenses  3,021,000  513,000 
 Medical Expenses 
 Insurance Expenses  5,194,029  5,141,527 
 Welfare  30,225  4,000 
 Others 
  i) Staff Incentive  4,221,823  5,589,872 
  ii) Fuel and Conveyance Expenses 
  iii) Stipend to Interns  131,600  111,498 
  iv) New employee recuitment cost  -    73,264 
  v) Outsourcing cost  17,814,158  14,151,542 
  vi) Provision for leave  98,096  9,309,090 
  vii) Amortization of Deferred Employee Cost  3,214,575  3,773,787 
 Sub-Total   404,267,572  391,932,124 
 Employees Bonus  61,723,103  55,353,359 
 Total  465,990,675  447,285,483 

39. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Amortization of Goodwill & Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4)  1,024,383  1,690,624 
 Depreciation on Property and Equipment (Refer Note. 5)  86,545,736  95,791,733 
 Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) 
 Total  87,570,120  97,482,357 

40. Impairment Losses

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Impairment Losses on Property and Equipment, Investment Properties, Goodwill &
Intangible Assets 
  i) Property and Equipment 
  ii) Investment Properties 
  iii) Goodwill & Intangible Assets 
 Impairment Losses on Financial Assets 
  i) Investments 
  ii) Loans  (4,144,170)  (4,139,235)
  iii) Other Financial Assets 
  iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents  2,765,902  (16,315,490)
  v) Others (to be Specified) 
 Impairment Losses on Other Assets 
  i) Reinsurance Assets 
  ii) Insurance Receivables 
  iii) Lease Receivables 
  iv) Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  (1,378,268)  (20,454,725)
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41. Other Operating Expenses

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Rent Expenses  -    -   
 Electricity and Water  5,911,557  4,681,868 
 Repair & Maintenance 
  i) Buildings  -    -   
  ii) Vehicles  961,042  1,439,077 
  iii) Office Equipments  288,509  229,853 
  iv) Furniture  60,860  26,363 
  v) Computer Hardware  851,066  635,498 
  vi) Leasehold  171,049  450,529 
  vii) Others  421,479  57,667 
 Telephone & Communication  19,917,937  18,271,089 
 Printing & Stationary  5,800,434  6,557,572 
 Office Consumable Expenses  907,441  399,509 
 Travelling Expenses 
  i) Domestic  4,286,378  3,524,771 
  ii) Foreign  712,488  6,035 
 Transportation Expenses  872,425  1,118,117 
 Agent Training  742,911  534,720 
 Agent Others  309,067,265  240,505,177 
 Insurance Premium  669,566  653,059 
 Security and Outsourcing Expenses  1,653,429  1,614,994 
 Legal and Consulting Expenses  1,596,225  1,090,960 
 Newspapers, Books and Periodicals  68,945  81,490 
 Advertisement & Promotion Expenses  18,430,966  11,662,896 
 Business Promotion  253,909  2,379,255 
 Guest Entertainment  90,426  56,759 
 Gift and Donations  400,640  85,252 
 Board Meeting Fees and Expenses 
  i) Meeting Allowances  2,072,000  1,076,000 
  ii) Other Expenses  1,419,902  206,360 
 Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses 
  i) Meeting Allowances  894,000  1,160,000 
  ii) Other Expenses  -    14,219 
 General Meeting Expenses  1,289,818  816,362 
 Actuarial Service Fee  4,248,800  2,128,824 
 Other Actuarial Expenses  19,597  352,747 
 Audit Related Expenses 
  i) Statutory Audit  858,800  576,300 
  ii) Tax Audit 
  iii) Long Form Audit Report 
  iv) Other Fees 
  v) Internal Audit  565,000  395,500 
  vi) IT Audit  200,000  -   
  vii) Others (DDA) 
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  viii) Others Expenses  982,803  660,757 
 Bank Charges  145,358  239,636 
 Fee and Charges  725,235  751,001 
 Postage Charges  2,512,517  1,893,715 
 Foreign Exchange Losses 
 Others 
  i) Other Direct expenses 
  ii) Office expenses  12,226,350  12,753,128 
  iii) Cleaning Expenses  11,747,826  12,443,359 
  iv) CSR Related Expenses 
  v) FE Pool Management Expenses  719,712 
  vi) Merger Related Expenses  -    842,076 
  vii) Fuel Expenses  20,597,643  19,829,201 
  viii) Wada/Municipality Renewal & Registration expenses  3,291,413  2,398,375 
  ix) Wallet Commission  6,362,048  39,087,430 
  x) Membership Fee  500,000  -   
  xi) Miscellaneous expense  1,336,926  352,963 
 Sub-Total  446,852,695  394,040,461 
 Medical examination fee  2,583,298  2,878,801 
 Fines, interest, Late Fees and Penalties  2,344,775  1,811,336 
 Total  451,780,768  398,730,597 

42. Finance Cost
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Unwinding of discount on Provisions 
 Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs  -    -   
 Interest Expenses - Bonds 
 Interest Expenses - Debentures 
 Interest Expenses - Term Loans 
 Interest Expenses - Leases  27,303,306  34,756,529 

 Interest expenses - Overdraft Loans 

 Others (Finance Cost-Claim Reserve)  3,576,795  2,640,128 
 Others (to be Specified) 
 Total  30,880,101  37,396,657 

 43. Income Tax Expense 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Current Tax 
  i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year 
  ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods 
 Deferred Tax For The Year 
  i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences  (1,468,678)  (6,404,595)

  ii) Changes in tax rate 

  iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses 
  iv) Write-down or reversal 
  v) Others (to be Specified) 
 Income Tax Expense  (1,468,678)  (6,404,595)
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 Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit 

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Accounting Profit Before Tax  555,507,923  498,180,232 
 Applicable Tax Rate 25% 25%
 Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit  138,876,981  124,545,058 
 Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 
i) Due to Non deductible expenses  371,565,346  426,670,338 
ii) Due to Depreciation amount  16,695,746  18,476,689 
 Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction 
i) Due to Non Taxable Income  (1,707,754,015)  (1,477,065,184)
ii) Due to deductible expenses  (17,154,404)  (11,314,989)
 Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods 
 Add/ (Less): Deferred Tax 
Income Tax relating to Prior Periods
 Income Tax Expense  (1,197,770,347)  (918,688,088)
 Effective Tax Rate 0% 0%
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44. Employee Retirement Benefits				  
				 
a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans				  
	 For the year ended Ashadh 32, 2082 (July 16, 2025) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 

11,659,642/- as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.		
				   			 

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans				  
	 For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, 

with Actuarial Valuations being carried out.					   
				 
c) Total Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 

Fig. in NPR

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Current service cost  9,346,096  8,525,298  -    -   
Past service cost  -    -   
Net interest cost (a-b)  2,592,971  2,622,458  -    -   
  a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO)  -    -   
  b. Interest (income) on plan assets  -    -   
Net Actuarial Losses/(gain)  (279,425)  3,479,819  -    -   
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss  11,659,642  14,627,575  -    -   

d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes 
in DBO

 -    -    -    -   

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO  -    -    -    -   
c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate  -    -    -    -   
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss  included in OCI  -    -    -    -   

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss  11,659,642  14,627,575  -    -   
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI  -    -    -    -   

Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income  11,659,642  14,627,575  -    -   

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year  38,192,913  28,883,823 

Service cost  9,346,096  8,525,298 

Interest cost  2,592,971  2,622,458 



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@77

Benefit payments  (11,561,546)  (5,318,485)

Acquisition/Business Combination/Divestiture  -    -   

Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions  (279,425)  3,479,819 

Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience

Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End  38,291,009  38,192,913  -    -   

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year  -    -   

Interest Income  -    -   

Expected return on plan assets  -    -   
Employer contributions	  -    -   
Participant contributions  -    -   
Benefit payments from plan assets  -    -   
Transfer in/ transfer out  -    -   
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets  -    -   
Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End  -    -    -    -   

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Defined Benefit Obligation  (38,291,009)  (38,192,913)  -    -   
Fair Value of Plan Assets  -    -    -    -   
Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in Statement of Financial 
Position

 (38,291,009)  (38,192,913)  -    -   

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year 

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Expected company contributions for the next year - - - -

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end  (38,192,913)  (28,883,823)
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss	  (11,659,642)  (14,627,575)
Total remeasurements included in OCI  -    -   
Acquisition/Divestment  -    - 
Employers contributions  -  - 
Benefits directly paid by the company (Related to Leave 
payment)

 11,561,546  5,318,485 

Net asset / (liability) recognised at the end of the period  (38,291,009)  (38,192,913)  -    -   
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k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period  -    -   

Total remeasurements included in OCI  -    -    -    -   

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss  -    -    -    -   

l) Current/Non - Current Liability

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Current Liability  7,368,713  6,909,585 

Non - Current Liability  30,922,296  31,283,328 

Total  38,291,009  38,192,913  -    -   

m)  Expected Future Benefit Payments

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
Within 1 year  7,368,713  6,909,585 

Between 1-2 years  5,752,815  6,159,408 
Between 2-5 years  13,872,753  15,184,357 
From 6 to 10  14,916,748  15,721,253 
Total  41,911,029  43,974,603  -    -   

n)  Plan assets

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 (% Invested)  (% Invested)  (% Invested)  (% Invested) 

Government Securities (Central and State)  -    -    -    -   
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)  -    -    -    -   
Mutual Funds  -    -    -    -   
Deposits  -    -    -    -   
Cash and bank balances  -    -    -    -   
Others (Gratuity Fund Scheme of Citizen Investment Trust)  -    -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -   

o) Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in 
Discount Rate  36,547,096  36,499,231  -    -   

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in 
Discount Rate  40,215,357  40,056,711  -    -   

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in 
Salary Escalation Rate  40,234,452  40,093,667  -    -   
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Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in 
Salary Escalation Rate  36,499,231  36,437,189  -    -   

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in 
Attrition Rate  38,505,615  38,513,735  -    -   

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in 
Attrition Rate  38,056,281  37,842,344  -    -   

p) Assumptions

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan  Any Other Funded Liability 
Discount Rate 7.00% 8.00%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 15.00% 15.00%
Mortality Rate During Employment Nepali Assured Lives Mortality 

(2009)
Nepali Assured Lives Mortality 

(2009)
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45. Fair Value Measurements							     

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments 
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which fair values 
are disclosed in the Financial Statements.		
	

Particulars Level
 Current Year  Previous Year 

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost
Investments
i) Investment in Equity 
Instruments
Investment in Equity (Quoted) 1  -    1,155,875,904  -    -    797,340,701  -   
Investment in Equity 
(Unquoted)

3  -    659,809,900  234,810,000 

ii) Investment in Mutual 
Funds

1  -    119,021,411  41,983,884 

iii) Investment in Preference 
Shares of Bank and Financial 
Institutions

 -   

iv) Investment in Debentures 3  -    4,407,494,051  3,739,122,372 
v) Investment in Bonds 
(Nepal Government/ NRB/ 
Guaranteed by Nepal 
Government)

3  -   

vi) Fixed Deposits 3  -    14,913,351,672  13,614,787,950 
vii) Others (to be specified)  -   
Loans 3  -    1,627,236,021  1,255,858,608 
Other Financial Assets 3  -    380,036,959  202,149,215 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 3  -    1,471,215,979  568,084,777 
 Total Financial Assets  -    1,934,707,215  22,799,334,681  -   1,074,134,585  19,380,002,922 
Borrowings  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Other Liabilities 3  -    -    453,800,319  400,996,937 
 Total Financial Liabilities  -    -    453,800,319  -    -    400,996,937 

	 Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at the measurement 
date.							    

							     
	 Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 

is directly or indirectly observable other than quoted prices included within Level 1.			 
							     
	 Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 

is unobservable.							     

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.		
		

(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value	 					   
	 a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments			 
	 b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@81

(iii) Valuation Process							     
	 The finance department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities required 

for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once in a 
year.	

	 The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:						    
	

	 a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.					   
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting 
is material.							     

							     
(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost	 			 
			 

Particulars
 Current Year  Previous Year 

Carrying 
Amount Fair Value Carrying 

Amount Fair Value

Investments

  i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial
     Institutions

 -    -    -    -   

  ii) Investment in Debentures  4,407,494,051  4,407,494,051  3,739,122,372  3,739,122,372 

  iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed  
      by Nepal Government)

 -    -    -    -   

  iv) Fixed Deposit  14,913,351,672  14,913,351,672  13,614,787,950  13,614,787,950 

  v) Others (to be Specified)

Loans

  i) Loan to Associates  -   

  ii) Loan to Employees  64,349,716  64,349,716  82,055,777  82,055,777 

iii) Loan to Agent  5,609,589  5,609,589  10,823,866  10,823,866 

iv) Loan to Policyholders  1,561,772,088  1,561,772,088  1,171,362,351  1,171,362,351 

v) Others (to be Specified)  -    -    -    -   

Other Financial Assets  380,036,959  380,036,959  202,149,215  202,149,215 

Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost  21,332,614,074  21,332,614,074  18,820,301,532  18,820,301,532 

Borrowings

i) Bonds  -    -    -    -   

ii) Debentures  -    -    -    -   

iii) Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution  -    -    -    -   

iv) Bank Overdrafts  -    -    -    -   

v) Others (to be Specified)  -    -    -    -   

Other Financial Liabilities  453,800,319  400,996,937 

 Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost  -    453,800,319  -    400,996,937 

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows
discounted using current discount rate.					   
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to their 
short-term nature.					   
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46.	 Insurance Risk	 									       
											         
Insurance risk relates to the likelihood that an insured event will occur, requiring the insurance company to pay a 
claim, beyond either its original expectation during the pricing of the insurance product, or its risk appetite.	
									       
The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate 
mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by 
observing formalised risk management policies.
							     
The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
	 a) Product development
	 b) Pricing
	 c) Underwriting and
	 d) Claims Handling
	 e) Reinsurance
	 f) Reserving
											         
	 a) Product development: 
		  The Company principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts:
 		  - Endowment
 		  - Anticipated Endowment
		  - Endowment cum whole life
		  - Non-participating endowment 
		  - Foreign Employment (Term)
 		  - Others (Term) 									       
											         
The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and 
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting 
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured 
benefits.
Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims 
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk 
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing 
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the 
business.								      
									      
	 b)	Pricing:										        

	The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and 
the income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting 
data on the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting 
the final premium rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.				 
						   
The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for 
pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, 
and margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that 
of the industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could 
include trends observed in claims costs and expenses.							     
			
Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the 
complexity of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the 
risk that actual experience may turn out to be worse than expected.				  
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	 c) Underwriting:
		 The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the  
		 actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below: 
 
		 i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff,  
		     including those attached to the distribution network. 
 		 ii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk  
		     prior to acceptance.
		 iii) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed. 
		 iv) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of  
		     these covers.										        

											         
	 d) Claims handling:

	The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:  
 i) Mortality Risk – risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected 
ii) Longevity Risk – risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected 
iii) Investment Return Risk – risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected 
iv) Expense Risk – risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected 
v) Policyholder Decision Risk – risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and 
surrenders) being different than expected									       
	

										        
Assumptions										        
The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss 
of the Company are listed below:				  

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

Mortality Rates
Investment 

Return

Lapse and 
Surrender 

Rate

Discount 
Rate

Mortality 
Rates

Investment 
Return

Lapse and 
Surrender 

Rate

Discount 
Rate

Life Insurance

BE - 85% of NALM 
(2009) for PAR and 

NON-PAR Endowment 
Plans 

105% for Term Plans.  
No change from previous 

year assumptions for 
20.00% (105% of NALM 

(2009) for PAR and 
NON-PAR Endowment 
Plans 130% for Term 

Plans)

9.03%

Lapse - 
10.00% for 

first two 
years 

Surrender - 
0.00%

Transition 
Approach 

(80%-20%) 
80.00% 
- RFR 
Curves 

20.00% - 
6.00%

BE - 85% of 
NALM (2009) 
for PAR and 
NON-PAR 
Endowment 

Plans 
105% for 

Term Plans.  
No change 

from 
previous year 
assumptions 
for 30.00% 
(105% of 

NALM (2009) 
for PAR and 
NON-PAR 
Endowment 

Plans 
130% for 

Term Plans)

9.7%

Lapse - 
10.00% for 

first two 
years 

Surrender - 
0.00%

Transition 
Approach 

(70%-30%) 
70.00% 
- RFR 
Curves 

30.00% - 
6.00%
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Sensitivities										        
The life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.
The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other 
assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities. The correlation of assumptions will 
have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes 
in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis. 						    
			 

Particulars
Changes in 

Assumptions

Current Year Previous Year
Increase/ 

(Decrease) on 
Gross Liabilities

Increase/ 
(Decrease) on Net 

Liabilities

Increase/ 
(Decrease) on 

Gross Liabilities

Increase/ 
(Decrease) on Net 

Liabilities

Mortality Rate plus 50%  1,025,852,808  1,025,852,808  860,692,619  860,692,619 
Longevity  -   

Discount Rate plus 1%  (3,885,110,686)  (3,885,110,686)  (3,050,432,085)  (3,050,432,085)

Mortality Rate minus 50%  (1,066,636,841)  (1,066,636,841)  (865,953,376)  (865,953,376)
Longevity  -   

Discount Rate minus 1%  4,704,519,779  4,704,519,779  3,778,660,432  3,778,660,432 
 Above figures are as per actuarial valuation report approved by Nepal Insurance Authority.	

	 e)	 Reinsurance	 									       
	The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the  
The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the 
reinsurers is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by 
the insurance companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect 
of each risk and is estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the 
loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet 
claims emanating from policy holders rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers does not negate this 
obligation and in that respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

	 f)	 Reserving										        
		  Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.		
								      
		  The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at year  
		  end has been measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:			 

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year
Gross 

Insurance 
Liabilities

Reinsurance 
Assets

Net Liabilities
Gross 

Insurance 
Liabilities

Reinsurance 
Assets

Net Liabilities

Endowment  14,924,656,488  3,836,660 14,920,819,828 10,630,147,041  6,760,707  10,623,386,334 
Anticipated Endowment  2,321,622,852  330,000  2,321,292,852  2,003,638,145  300,000  2,003,338,145 
Endowment Cum Whole Life  1,569,394,268  300,000  1,569,094,268  1,265,178,379  344,308  1,264,834,071 
Whole Life  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Foreign Employment Term  189,282,189  -    189,282,189  208,651,834  60,000  208,591,834 
Micro Term  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Other Term  194,717,608  1,694,792  193,022,816  224,772,684  2,185,514  222,587,170 
Others  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Non-Participating 
Endowment 

 428,997,845  -    428,997,845  271,241,608  -    271,241,608 

Total  19,628,671,251  6,161,453 19,622,509,798 14,603,629,691  9,650,529  14,593,979,162 
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47. Financial Risk Management	
						    
The Company’s activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.						    
									       
i) Credit Risk								      
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations to the 
Company.  Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss because a reinsurer 
defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.								      
					   
The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:	 		
												          
a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit risk for the 
Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the Company’s risk committee. 
The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment. 					   
											         
b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by entering 
into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of 
reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.			 
					   
c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as a means of 
mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.  								      
								      
The Company has exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counter party will be unable to pay amounts in full when due. 
Key areas where the Company is exposed to credit risk are:
	 • Receivables arising out of direct insurance arrangements;
	 •cReceivables arising out of reinsurance arrangements; and
	 • Reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities.
Other areas where credit risk arises include cash and cash equivalents, government bonds and deposits with banks and other 
receivables.
Reinsurance is issued to manage insurance risk. This does not, however, discharge the Company’s liability as primary insurer. 
If a reinsurer fails to pay a claim for any reason, the Company remains liable for the payment to the policyholder. The credit 
worthiness of reinsurers is considered on an annual basis by reviewing their financial strength prior to finalization of any contract.
The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings 
if available or historical information about counter party default rates. The Company classifies counterparties without an external 
credit rating as below.
The Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that can be easily liquidated in the event of an 
unforeseeable interruption of cash flow.  
Group1- new customers/ related parties.
Group2- existing customers/ related parties with no defaults in the past.
Group3- existing customers/ related parties with some defaults in the past. All defaults were fully recovered.	
The amount that best represents the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is made up as follows:



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 86

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 32, 2082				  

Particulars Asset Group
Gross 

Carrying 
Amount

Expected 
probability of 

Default

Expected 
Credit 
Losses

Carrying 
Amount After 

Provision

Credit Risk has not 
significantly increased 
since initial recognition

Loss allowance 
measured at 12 
months expected 
credit losses

 Loan to 
Employees 

 64,349,716  -    -    -   

 Loan to 
Agent 

 5,609,589 80.14%  4,495,372  1,114,217 

 Loan to 
Policyholders 

 1,561,772,088 0.00%  -    1,561,772,088 

Credit Risk has 
significantly increased 
and not credit impaired

Loss allowance 
measured at
life-time expected 
credit losses	

 -    -    -    -    -   

Credit Risk has 
significantly increased 
and credit impaired

 -    -    -    -    -   

		
Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2081

Particulars Asset Group
Gross 

Carrying 
Amount

Expected 
probability of 

Default

Expected 
Credit 
Losses

Carrying 
Amount After 

Provision

Credit Risk has not 
significantly increased 
since initial recognition

Loss allowance 
measured at 12 months 
expected credit losses

 Loan to 
Employees 

 82,055,777  -    -    -   

 Loan to 
Agent 

 10,823,866 87.07%  9,424,059  1,399,807 

 Loan to 
Policyholders 

 
1,171,362,351 

0.00%  -    1,171,362,351 

Credit Risk has 
significantly increased 
and not credit impaired

Loss allowance 
measured at
life-time expected 
credit losses	

 -    -    -    -    -   

Credit Risk has 
significantly increased 
and credit impaired

 -    -    -    -    -   

Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision		

Particulars
Measured at 12 months 
expected credit losses

Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Credit Risk has significantly 

increased and not credit 
impaired

Credit Risk has 
significantly increased 
and credit impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2081  9,424,059  -    -   

Changes in loss allowances  (4,928,687)  -    -   

Write-offs  -    -    -   

Recoveries  -    -    -   
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 32, 2082  4,495,372  -    -   

ii)  Liquidity Risk						    
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are 
settled by delivering cash or another financial assets. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity risk associated with 
the timing differences between gross cash out-flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.
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The Company is exposed to daily calls on its available cash for claims settlement and other administration expenses. The Company 
maintains cash resources to meet all of these needs as experience shows that a minimum level of reinvestment of maturing funds 
can be predicted with a high level of certainty.
The following table summarizes the maturity profile of the financial assets, financial liabilities and insurance contract liabilities of 
the Company based on remaining undiscounted contractual obligations, including interest payable and receivable.
For insurance contracts liabilities and reinsurance assets, maturity profiles are determined based on estimated timing of net cash 
outflows from the recognized insurance liabilities. 							     
				  
Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Upto 1 Year 1 Year to 5 
Year 

More than 5 
Year 

Upto 1 Year 1 Year to 5 
Year 

More than 5 
Year 

Borrowings
Other Financial Liabilities  453,800,319  400,996,937 
Total Financial Liabilities  453,800,319  -    -    400,996,937  -    -   

iii) Market Risk						    
a1) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure						    
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and solvency and 
to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting 
currency. The Company  maintains foreign currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios.
The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali Rupee. 		
								      
The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are as follows:

Particulars
 Current Year  Previous Year 

 USD  Currency A  USD  Currency A 
Investments  -    -    -    -   
Loans  -    -    -    -   
Insurance Receivables  -    -    -    -   
Other Financial Assets  -    -    -    -   

Less: Derivative Assets
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Sell Foreign Currency  -    -    -    -   
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency  -    -    -    -   

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets)  -    -    -    -   

Insurance Payable  -    -    -    -   
Other Liabilities  -    -    -    -   

Less: Derivative Liabilities
i) Foreign exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency  -    -    -    -   
ii) Foreign exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency  -    -    -    -   

Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities)  -    -    -    -   

a2) Foreign Currency Risk - Sensitivity								      
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial 
instruments and the impact on the other components of equity arising from foreign forward exchange contracts, foreign exchange 
option contracts designated as cash flow hedges
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Particulars
 Impact on profit after tax  Impact on other component of equity 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
USD sensitivity
NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% *  -    -    -    -   
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% *  -    -    -    -   

Currency A sensitivity
NPR/ USD - Increases by 10% *  -    -    -    -   
NPR/ USD - Decreases by 10% *  -    -    -    -   

* Holding all other variable constant

b1) Interest Rate Risk	
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates. 

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities. For the purpose 
of Insurance Liabilities earned interest or 6% whichever is lower, is considered.						    
	
b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity						    
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1% which is reasonably 
possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit After Tax.				  
												          
*Company doesn’t have borrowing for fiscal year 2081/82					   

Partculars Current Year Previous Year
Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*  -    -   
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*  -    -   

* Holding all other Variable Constant
			 
c1) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific 
to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments held by the Company 
and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI.						    
													           
c2) Sensitvity						    
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact on OCI for the period. 
The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, 
and that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with the index. . 					   
Partculars Current Year Previous Year
Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*  -    -   
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*  -    -   

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified as fair value 
through other comprehensive income.
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48. Operational Risk						    

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, 
people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or 
regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a 
rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls 
include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment 
processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are 
monitored through the Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process.						    
	
						    
49. Climate Risk
Climate risks "means the risks posed by the exposure of an insurer to transition, physical and/or liability risks caused by or related 
to climate change. Transition risks means risks that arise from the transition to a low-carbon and climate-resilient economy, Physical 
risks mean risks that arise from the physical effects of climate change, and Liability risk means the risk of claims arising under 
liability policies, as well as direct actions against insurers, for failing to manage climate risk.
Climate-related risks significantly impact life insurance companies by affecting underwriting, investments, operations, and financial 
stability. Climate change can exacerbate health issues through increased heatwaves, spread of vector-borne diseases, and air pollution, 
leading to higher mortality and morbidity rates, and more claims. Extreme weather events such as floods, landside and wildfires can cause 
immediate increases in claims for injury, death, and property damage, disrupting financial stability. Climate change also causes increased 
volatility and long-term depreciation in investment portfolios, particularly in high-risk sectors. Additionally, extreme weather can disrupt 
operations, affect the ability to service policyholders, process claims, and cause significant costs due to physical damage to infrastructure. 
 
Disclosures of Climate Related Risks as per Climate Change related directive 2078  issued by NIA :			 
	
	 (a) Climate policy : The company has not yet prepared a Climate Change Risk Management Policy but plans to introduce it  
		  as soon as possible. 
	 (b) A report on the activity of the appointed person responsible on climate risk : The company has a dedicated risk  
		  management committee and department that also supervises activities and disclosures related to climate risks. 
	 (c) Key metrics, indicators and other measurements used to assess the company’s climate change risks: During its assessment  
		  of insurance liabilities, the company takes into account the impact of climate change on mortality rates. 
	 (d)  Targets to be used by the company in managing its climate change risks and report on the actual performance against  
		   these targets: 
      		 (i) Increasing investment in hydropower projects can indeed contribute to reducing a country's dependence on carbon- 
			      intensive energy sources. 
	       (ii) planting of trees in various areas of countries. 
      		 (iii) Promoting digital operations aims to minimize paperwork"						    
	
	
50. Capital Management
	 					   
	 The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:							     
	 a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns to investors, and benefits  
	     for other stakeholders, and							     
	 b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.						    
	
						    
	 Regulatory minimum paid up capital	 					   
	 Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of Nepal Insurance Authority to attain a stipulated minimum Paid Up  
	 Capital of NPR 5 billion. As on the reporting date, the company's Paid Up Capital is NPR 5.01 Billion.	
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Dividend
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended       
(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
The Board of Directors have proposed Cash Dividend of 10.1780% 
(Including the amount for Tax Purpose), on fully paid equity Shares of 
Rs. 5,014,924,056. This proposed dividend is subject to the approval by 
Shareholder in the Annual General Meeting

 510,418,970  458,104,050 

 510,418,970  458,104,050 
					   
51. Earnings Per Share
		
 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Basic Earning per Share  556,976,601  504,584,827 
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds  -    -   
Profit For the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earning per Share  556,976,601  504,584,827 
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year For 
Basic Earning per Share

 50,149,240  41,840,000 

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earning per Share:  -    -   
  i) Dilutive Shares  -    -   

  ii) Options  -    -   
  iii) Convertible Bonds  -    -   
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for 
Diluted Earning Per Share

 50,149,240  41,840,000 

Nominal Value of Equity Shares  100  100 
Basic Earnings Per Share  11.11  12.06 
Diluted Earnings Per Share  11.11  12.06 

52.  Operating Segment	 									       
										        
Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has identified 
portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio. The portfolios are also defined 
by Nepal Insurance Authority. Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant 
in evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries. Segment asset is disclosed below 
based on total of all asset for each business segment.								      
								      
The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that the financial 
information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to be presented.				  
				  
Business Segments of the Company’s are:								      
		
i) Endowment	
ii) Anticipated Endowment	
iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life	
iv) Non-Participating Endowment
v) Foreign Employment Term
vi) Other Term
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c) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss
Fig. in NPR

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Segmental Profit  246,003,207  167,276,708 
Less: Employee Benefits expenses  46,599,067  44,728,548 
Less: Depreciation and Amortization  8,757,012  9,748,236 
Less: Other operating expenses  47,030,045  41,215,382 
Less: Impairment losses  (137,827)  (2,045,473)
Less: Finance Cost  3,088,010  3,739,666 
Add: Unallocable Other Income  414,841,024  428,289,883 
Profit Before Tax  555,507,923  498,180,232 

d) Reconciliation of Assets

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Segment Assets  -    -   
Goodwill & Intangible Assets  36,639,039  36,872,423 
Property and Equipment  421,721,235  404,591,659 
Investment Properties  -    -   
Deferred Tax Assets  15,432,624  8,810,370 
Investment in Subsidiaries  -    -   
Investment in Associates  -    -   
Investments  21,255,552,938  18,428,044,907 
Loans  1,627,236,021  1,255,858,608 
Reinsurance Assets  6,161,453  9,650,529 
Current Tax Assets  605,562,033  472,151,180 
Insurance Receivables  216,208,438  28,741,365 
Other Assets  537,555,037  128,728,507 
Other Financial Assets  380,036,959  202,149,215 
Cash and Cash Equivalent  1,471,215,979  568,084,777 
Total Assets  26,573,321,755  21,543,683,541 

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

 Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Segment Liabilities  19,628,671,251  14,603,629,691 
Fair value reserve  -    -   
Provisions  38,291,009  38,192,913 
Deferred Tax Liabilities  -    -   
Insurance Payables  57,603  109,805 
Current Tax Liabilities  -    -   
Other Liabilities  678,615,896  881,725,944 
Other Financial Liabilities  453,800,319  400,996,937 
Total Liabilities  20,799,436,078  15,924,655,290 
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53. Related Party Disclosures	
					   
(a) Identify Related Parties						    
During the year, the company identified following Related Parties:
Holding Company: Not applicable						    
Subsidiaries: Not applicable						    
Associates: Not applicable						    
						    
Fellow Subsidiaries: 						    
Key Management Personnel: Key Management Personnel include Chief Executive Officer, Sr. DCEO and DCEO of the company	
	
1. Ratan Lal Kedia 	 Chairman
2. Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha	 Director
3. Bharat Kumar Todi	 Director
4. Keshab Raj KC	 Director
5. Parikshit Khemka	 Director
6. Sarita Bhatta Adhikari	 Director
7. Tej Bahadur Chand	 Director
8. Mina Sainju	 Director
8. Shiva Nath Pandey	 CEO
9. Agam Mukhia	 Sr. DCEO
10. Rakesh Pokharel	 Sr. DCEO
11. Nirajan Kandel	 DCEO
				  
b) Key Management Personnel Compensation Fig. in NPR
Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Short-term employee benefits  30,837,594  31,968,811 
Post-employment benefits  -   

Other long-term benefits  101,020  -   
Termination benefits  -   

Total  30,938,614  31,968,811 

Payment to CEO

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Annual salary and allowances  8,229,996  8,205,996 
Performance based allowances  298,400 
i) Employee Bonus  1,508,531 
ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions  1,029,833  1,029,833 
iii) Incentives
Insurance related benefits
i) Life Insurance  71,920  40,000 
ii) Accident Insurance  21,488  21,488 
iii) Health Insurance (including family members)  19,400  15,000 
Total  11,179,568  9,312,317 
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c) Related Party Transactons Fig. in NPR

Particulars Holding  
Company Subsidiaries Associates Fellow  

Subsidiaries

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel

Total

Premium Earned
 Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Commission Income
 Current Year  -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -   

Rental Income
 Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Interest Income
 Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Sale of Property & 
Equipment
 Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Purchase of Property & 
Equipment
 Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Premium Paid
 Current Year  -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -   

Commission Expenses
 Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Dividend
 Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Meeting Fees
 Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Allowances to Directors
 Current Year  -    -    -    -    4,071,000  4,071,000 
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 Previous Year  -    -    -    -    2,236,000  2,236,000 

Others
 Current Year  -    -    -    -    -   
 Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -   

d) Related Party Balances:

Particulars
Holding  

Company
Subsidiaries Associates

Fellow  
Subsidiaries

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel

Total

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables

Current Year  -    -    -    -    -   

Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -   

Other Receivables (to be Specified)

Current Year  -    -    -    -    -   

Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -   

Payables including Reinsurance Payables

Current Year  -    -    -    -    -   

Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -   

Other Payables (to be Specified)

Current Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Previous Year  -    -    -    -    -    -   

54. Leases

a) Leases as Lessee
						    
i) Operating Leases:										        
The Company has various leases ranging from 1 to 10 years. The Company has entered into non-cancellable lease agreements. 
The leases are renewable by mutual consent and contain escalation clause.		

Future Minimum Lease Payments  Current Year  Previous Year 
i) Not Later than 1 year  67,915,550  79,806,896 

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years  254,814,504  275,372,269 
iii) Later than 5 years  161,711,050  65,958,526 

ii)  Finance Leases:
The company does not have finance leases.		
			 
Future Minimum Lease Payments  Current Year  Previous Year 
i) Not Later than 1 year  -    -   
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years  -    -   
iii) Later than 5 years  -    -   
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments  -    -   
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Less: Effect of Discounting  -    -   
Finance lease liability recognised  -    -   

b) Leases as lessor
i) Operatng Lease
The Company has not leased out any assets.					   
 Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below.	
				  
Future Minimum Lease  Income Current Year Previous Year
i) Not Later than 1 year  -    -   
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years  -    -   
iii) Later than 5 years  -    -   

ii) Financial Lease					   
The Company has no assets under finance leases. At end receivables under financial lease agreements fall due as follows:		
			 

Particulars

 Current Year  Previous Year 

Gross 
Investment

Unearned 
Finance Income

Gross 
Investment

Unearned 
Finance 
Income

Net 
Investment

Net 
Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year  -    -    -    -    -    -   
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years  -    -    -    -    -    -   
iii) Later than 5 years  -    -    -    -    -    -   
Total  -    -    -    -    -   -

55. Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Property and Equipment  -    -   

Investment Properties  -    -   

Goodwill & Intangible Assets  -    -   
Total  -    -   

56. Contingent  Liabilities

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (net of advances)

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Claims against Group not acknowledged as debts  -    -   

a) Income Tax  -    -   

b) Indirect Taxes  -    -   

c) Others (to be Specified)  -    -   

Total - -
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57. Events occuring after Balance Sheet	 			 
There is no such events occurred after Balance Sheet that needs to be adjusted or diclosed.				  

58. Assets Pledged as Security ( Only if Pledged)

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars  Current Year  Previous Year 
Reinsurance Receivables  -    -   
Investments in equity  -    -   
Fixed Deposits  -    -   
Property and equipment  -    -   

Others (to be Specified)  -    -   
Total  -    -   

59 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)	 				  
The company has focused on four pillars i.e. health, education, environment and insurance awareness. Accordingly, to make a 
contribution on these pillars.
	 				  
Details of CSR reserves:					   

Particulars Amount
Opening reserves  7,380,576 
Utilization during the year  (193,453)
Addition to reserves  5,555,079 
Closing Reserves  12,742,203 

60 Miscellaneous					   
(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.					   
(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.					   
						    

61 Others (to be Specified)		
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Sanima Reliance Life Insurance Limited
Major Financial Indicators

S.N Particular Indicators 
Fiscal Year

2081/82 2080/81 2079/80 2078/79 2077/78

Equity:

1 Net worth NPR  5,773,885,677  5,619,028,252  5,112,620,286  2,279,714,116  1,569,590,956 

2 Net Profit NPR  556,976,601  504,584,827  271,341,331  117,747,265  6,316,784 

3 Number of Shares No.s  50,149,240  41,840,000  41,840,000  20,840,000  14,000,000 

4 Earning per Shares (EPS) NPR  11.11  12.06  9.88  5.65  0.45 

5 Book value per shares NPR  115.13  134.30  122.19  109.39  112.11 

6 Dividend per Shares (DPS) NPR  10.1780 9.2489  18.3811  -    -   

7 Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NPR  410.19  472  556  -    -   

8 Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) Ratio  36.93  39  56  -    -   

9 Change in Equity %  2.76  9.91  124.27  45.24  (0.07)

10 Return on Equity %  9.65  8.98  5.31  11.49  0.71 

11 Affiliate Ratio %  -    -    -    -    -   

12 Market Share % 3.88% 3.95% 2.49% 1.73% 1.65%

13 Net Earning Ratio %  8.17  8.54  8.06  5.12  0.33 

14 Solvency Margin % 1.57 1.46  2.42  2.56 1.74

Income

15 Gross Earned premium growth rate % 14.41% 74.15% 47.70% 21.31% 134.92%

16 First Year Premium Growth Rate % 7.9% 51.3% 8.8% -9.4% 121.7%

 Endowment % 14.5% 49.7% 52.7% 6.2% 80.3%

 Anticipated Endowment % 4.0% 6.5% -82.0% -16.8% 224.7%

 Endowment Cum Whole Life % -21.7% -55.0% -20.4% -38.2% 33.4%

 Non-participating Endowment % -14.6% 183.9% 100.0% -100.0% -52.8%

 Foreign Employment Term % 19.4% -5.2% 89.6% 339.5% 28.2%

 Other term % -14.3% 235.9% 4678.6% -58.5% 221.9%

17 Renewal Premium Growth Rate % 12.8% 88.3% 76.5% 88.8% 151.0%

 Endowment % 25.7% 106.9% 93.0% 72.4% 117.2%

 Anticipated Endowment % -11.7% 64.7% 69.7% 156.1% 313.4%

 Endowment Cum Whole Life % -1.4% 57.0% 32.4% 32.7% 109.7%

 Non-participating Endowment % 50.5% 95.7% 0.0% 28.6% 194.5%

 Foreign Employment Term %  -    -    -    -    -   

 Other term % -9.14% 70.90% 35.50% 113.62% 144%

18 Single Premium Growth Rate % 97.03% 29.70% 67.17% -30.77% 146.63%

 Endowment % 95.69% 33.99% 68.74% -48.86% 368.61%

 Anticipated Endowment %  -    -    -    -    -   

 Endowment Cum Whole Life % 314.42% -79.12% 35.27% -95%  0.50 

 Non-participating Endowment %  -    -    -    -    -   

 Foreign Employment Term %  -    -    -    -    -   

 Other term %  -    -    -    -    -   

19 Reinsurance Ratio % 3.64% 4.52% 5.17% 2.20% 1.11%

20 Retention Ratio % 96.36% 95.48% 94.83% 97.80% 98.89%

21 Net Insurance Inflow/Outflow Amount in 
Cr. 10.55 7.47 -7.42 -1.61 -1.28

22 RI Commission Income/Premium ceded %  -    -    -    -    -   

23 Gross Premium Revenue/ Equity % 122.57% 110.09% 69.47% 105.49% 49.12%

24 Net Earned premium to Equity % 118.12% 105.11% 65.88% 103.17% 48.58%
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25 Gross Insurance Premium/Total Assets % 29.42% 31.95% 30.37% 45.90% 58.55%

26 Yield on Investment and Loan % 9.03% 9.69% 8.30% 9.30% 8.65%

Expenses:

27 Regulatory Expenses Ratio % 15.75% 17.92% 21.85% 16.10% 15.63%

28 Management Expenses Ratio % 14.62% 15.53% 18.46% 20.51% 20.89%

29 Commission Ratio % 10.15% 10.56% 12.27% 15.87% 17.60%

30 Direct Business Acquisition Ratio % 31.11% 30.48% 33.14% 34.05% 35.12%

31 Agent Related Expenses to Other 
operating Expenses % 68.63% 61.05% 70.29% 74.95% 74.28%

32 Agent Related Expenses to Gross Earned 
Premium % 4.38% 3.94% 5.86% 6.80% 10.12%

33
Employee expenses to total expenses 
excluding claims & benefit and direct 
expenses

% 45.03% 46.57% 40.94% 34.97% 31.52%

Assets:

34 Increment in Investment held % 15.34% 28.19% 170.05% 57.63% 45.01%

35 Increment in Loan % 29.57% 8.77% 316.02% 113.83% 187.24%

36 Liquidity Ratio % 210.94% 70.24% 47.26% 89.28% 158.42%

37 Return on Assets % 2.32% 2.61% 1.58% 1.89% 0.16%

38 Long term Investments/Total 
Investments % 60.13% 65.80% 75.77% 78.26% 55.46%

39 Short term Investments/Total 
Investments % 39.87% 34.20% 24.23% 21.74% 44.54%

40 Total Investment & Loan to Gross 
Insurance Contract Liabilities % 116.58% 134.79% 144.21% 158.25% 158.00%

41 Investment in Unlisted Shares to Total 
Net Assets % 11.43% 4.18% 1.03% 0.06% 0.09%

Liabilities:

42 Increment in Gross Insurance Contract 
Liabilities % 34.41% 35.61% 204.27% 59.45% 134%

Increment in Life Insurnace Fund 35.77% 39.34% 194.45% 55.44% 134.19%

Increment in Gross Claim payment 
reserve including IBNR -8.14% -25.44% 616.94% 178890.13% -65%

43 Gross Technical Provision to Gross 
earned premium 277.35% 236.08% 303.18% 150.40% 113.21%

44 Gross Technical Provisions to Total 
Equity % 339.96% 259.90% 210.63% 155.25% 141.00%

45 Insurance Debt/ Total Equity %  -    -    -    -    -   

46 Loss Ratio % 24.62% 29.99% 44.15% 24.48% 6.07%

47 Persistency Ratio % 99.53% 99.36% 99.56% 93.44% 99.48%

48 Lapse Ratio % 8.03% 17.54% 9.08% 13.66% 25.00%

49 No. of Outstanding Claim/ No. of 
Intimated Claims % 2.60% 2.40% 7.12% 0.00% 0.00%

50 Total Number of Inforce Policies No.s 697131 1037868  1,043,074  40,245 36451

51 Number of Renewed Policy/ Last Year's 
Total Number of In Force Policies % 7.77% 7.19% 6.35% 3072.15% 5992.00%

Others:

52 Declared Bonus Rate Per'000 19-75 19-75 19-75 35-70 35-70

53 Interim Bonus Rate Per'000 19-75 19-75 19-75 35-70 35-70

54 Number of Offices No.s  169 170 175 118 118

55 Number of Agents No.s  22,611 19406 14728 8370 6447

56 Number of Employees No.s  479 464 487 270 220

57 Employee Expenses to Number of 
Employees Amt  988,315  940,663 709058 574244 557221
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SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements 

for the year ended Ashadh 32, 2082 (July 16, 2025)
 

1. General Information
	 Sanima Reliance Life Insurance Limited is a public limited company, incorporated on 2064/08/13 and operated as Life Insurance 

Company after obtaining license on 2074/06/26 under the Insurance Act 2049. 
	 The registered office of the Company is located at New Baneshwor, Kathmandu. The Company's share is listed on Nepal Stock 

Exchange as ‘SRLI’.
	 The principal activities of the Company are to provide various life insurance products including participating and non-

participating products through its province offices, branches, sub-branches, and network of agents.
	 Reliance Life Insurance Ltd. and Sanima Reliance Life Insurance Ltd. merged and commenced their joint operation as Sanima 

Reliance Life Insurance Ltd. from Chaitra 9, 2079 (March 23, 2023).

2.	 Basis of Preparation
	 The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
	 These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.  	
	
	 (a) 	 Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements of the Company comprises of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and 
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income shown as two separate statements, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement 
of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements which have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB) and in compliance with the 
requirements of the Companies Act , 2006, directives issued by Nepal Insurance Authority and required disclosures as per 
Securities Board of Nepal. The format used in the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements and disclosures 
made therein also complies with the specified formats prescribed in the directives of Nepal Insurance Authority.
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the 
related interpretations which are consistently used.

	 (b) 	 Reporting Period and approval of financial statements
The Company reporting period is from 1st Shrawan 2081 to 32nd Ashadh, 2082 (16 July 2024 to 16th July, 2025) with the 
corresponding previous year from Shrawan 01, 2080 to Ashad 31, 2081 (17 July 2023 to 15 July 2024). These Financial 
Statements have been approved by Board of Directors on 29th Mangshir, 2082.

 
		  Basis of Measurement

			   The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities which  
		  have been measured at Fair Value amount: 

			   i. Financial Assets and Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
			   ii. Defined Employee Benefits
			   iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation method prescribed by  

			   Actuarial Valuation Directive 2077.

	 Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

	 Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an assets or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another 
valuation technique.

	 In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2 or 3 based on the 
degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the inputs to the Fair Value 
measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:
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	 	l	  Level 1 – Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the entity can access  
		 at the measurement date;

	 l	  Level 2- Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset or Liability,  
		 either directly or indirectly; and 

	 l	  Level 3- Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

	 (c)		 Use of Estimates
The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates, judgments, 
and assumptions. These estimates, judgments, and assumptions affect the reported balance of Assets & Liabilities, 
disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements, and the reported amounts of Income 
& Expenses for the year presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions 
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which 
changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

	 (d)	 Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's functional currency. All 
financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise. 

 	 (e)		 Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide range of 
information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital 
resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may 
cast significant doubt upon Company's ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or 
to cease operation of it.

	 (f)		 Change in Accounting Policies 
Accounting Policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in preparing 
and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the change is required 
by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about 
the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flow. 

	
	 (g)	 Recent Accounting Pronouncements
			   Accounting standards issued and effective
			   Accounting standards issued and effective: Issued on June 25, 2020 & effective from July 16, 2020.

	 (h)	 Carve-outs
			   The Company has not applied any carve-outs provided by the ASB.

	 (i)		 Presentation of financial statements 
The assets and liabilities of the Company presented in the Statement of Financial Position are grouped by the nature and 
listed in an order that reflects their relative liquidity and maturity pattern. 

	 (j)		 Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position, only 
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or 
to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are not offset in the Statement of Profit or 
Loss unless required or permitted by Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards or Interpretation (issued by the International 
Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and Standard Interpretations Committee (SIC) and as specifically 
disclosed in the Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.
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	 (k) 	 Materiality and Aggregation 
Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or 
function are presented separately unless they are immaterial as permitted by the Nepal Accounting Standard-NAS 1 on 
'Presentation of Financial Statements'.
Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the understandability and 
comparability of Financial Statements of the Company. Understandability of the Financial Statements is not compromised 
by obscuring material information with immaterial information or by aggregating material items that have different natures 
or functions

3.	 Significant Accounting Policies

	 (a)	 Goodwill and Intangible Assets
		  i) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible 
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated 
intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in 
Statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied 
in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

			   Goodwill on business combination is recognized on the acquisition date at the excess of (a) over (b) below:	
			   (a)	 The aggregate of:
			   a.	 The consideration transferred measured in accordance with the NFRS 3, which generally requires acquisition-date 

			   fair value.
			   b.		 The amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree measured in accordance with the NFRS 3, and
			   c.	 In a business combination achieved in stages, the acquisition-date fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity  

			   interest in the acquiree.
			   d.		 The net of the acquisition date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.
		
		  ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be regarded as  
having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the  
period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflow for the entity.
			 
Amortization is recognized in statement of profit of loss on Straight Line Method (SLM) over the estimated useful life of  
the intangible assets, from the date that is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of  
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortization period and the amortization method  
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected  
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to  
modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates, The  
amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

		  Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorized as stated below:

List of Assets Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Soft wares 5 Years
Licenses Not applicable

		  iii)	 Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the 
Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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iv) Impairment of Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may be impaired. 
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if 
any. An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value 
in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

(b)	Property and Equipment (P&E)
	 i)	 Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition 
or construction less accumulated depreciation when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item 
will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be measured reliably.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when 
it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate 
asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting 
period in which they are incurred

	 ii)	Revaluation
After recognition as an assets, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been carried at revalued 
amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment 
losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its 
carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified 
valuers. 
An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated 
in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognized in profit or loss to the extent that it 
reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized in profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount 
as a result of revaluation, is recognized in profit or loss. However, the decrease is recognized in other comprehensive 
income to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.
Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the 
asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to 
the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings. 
Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the asset's original 
cost is transferred to retained earnings. 

 
	 iii	Depreciation

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment other than the Freehold Land i.e. the Company's Freehold Building, Plant & 
Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)/ Diminishing Balance Method ((DBM)" 
based on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the management.
The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the effect of any 
changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

		  Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM/DBM is categorized as stated below:

List of Assets Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM/Rate for WDV
Land Not Applicable Not Applicable
Buildings* Lease Tenure 5% DBM
Leasehold Improvement As per term of Agreement As per term of usage
Furniture & Fixture 10 25% DBM
Computers and IT Equipment 7 25% DBM



gjf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*!÷*@ 106

Officer Equipment 8 25% DBM
Vehicles 10 20% DBM
Other Assets 4 25% DBM

	 * The amount shown in building represents Right to use assets as per NFRS 16 – Leases.
	
	 iv)		 Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized up to disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits are 
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of 
Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the 
Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

	
	 v)		 Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may 
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset's carrying amount exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value 
in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are 
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying 
amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been 
no impairment loss..

	 vi)		 Capital Work-In-Progress
These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery and 
system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when 
it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

(c) Investment Properties
		  Cost Model 

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment property. Investment 
properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried at cost less accumulated 
depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future 
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other 
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned above.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property is 
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the 
retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year of retirement 
or disposal.
Transfer is made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment 
property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under PPE up to the date of change 
in use. 

 
(d) 		 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the  
deductible Temporary difference and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.
Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary Difference.
The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer  
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized. 
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(e)	 Financial Assets
	 i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.
When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Assets not at 
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the Financial Asset. Transaction 
costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss

	 ii) Subsequent Measurement
			   a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved is to hold 
the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, Interest income 
in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate method.  

	
			   b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both 
collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on 
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These 
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other comprehensive income.

		  c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
		  A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

	 iii)	De-Recognition
A Financial Assets is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the Financial 
Assets. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all 
risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the 
Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is 
not derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the 
extent of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

	 iv)	Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial 
assets is impaired. A financial asset or group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred 'loss 
event') and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial 
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a financial asset or a group of 
financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the 
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization, and observable data indicating that there is a 
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate 
with defaults.

(f) Reinsurance Assets
	 Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which are recoverable 

from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the reinsurer's share of insurance contract liabilities.

	 A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial recognition of 
the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the contract, and the event has 
a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, 
the company reduce the carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in statement of profit or loss.
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(g) Current Tax Assets
	 Current Tax Assets are the assets which are created against the excess amount paid as advance tax than the actual income tax 

liability.
	
(h)	Cash & Cash Equivalent
	 Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash in Hand, Cheque in Hand, Bank Balances, wallet deposits, and short-term deposits with 

a maturity of three months or less.

	 (i) 	 Financial Liabilities
			   i)Initial Recognition & Measurement 
		  	 Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of  

		  the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.
			   All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair value  

		  through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability
.
	 ii) 	 Subsequent Measurement 
			   After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective Interest  

		  Method.
			   For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the carrying  

		  amounts approximate Fair Value due to short maturity of these instruments
.
	 iii)	 De-Recognition
			   A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When  

		  an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of  
		  an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the  
		  original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized  
		  in the Statement of Profit or Loss

(j)	 Offsetting financial instruments
	 Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position where there is 

legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and 
settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable 
in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

(k) Equity
	 Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the definition of a 

Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

(l)	 Reserves and Funds
		  i) Share Application Money Pending Allotment: 
			   If the company has issued share and part of such shares are not fully paid up then such pending amount are called share  

		  application money pending allotment.	

		  ii) Share Premium:
			   If the Company issues share capital at premium, it receives extra amount other than share capital such amount is transferred  

		  to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution of bonus shares.
	
	 iii) Catastrophe Reserve:
		  The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 5% of net profit before adjustment of deferred tax  

	 income/expense for the year as per Regulator's Directive.
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	 iv) Fair Value Reserve:
		  The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value Gain recognized in statement of  

	 other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.
	
	 v) Actuarial Reserves:
		  Reserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation resulting from, experience adjustments  

	 (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred); and the effects of  
	 changes in actuarial assumptions.

	
	 vi) Revaluation Reserves: 
		  Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipment & intangible assets, other than the reversal or earlier  

	 revaluation losses charged to profit or loss.
	
	 Viii)	Corporate Social Responsibility Reserves:
		  The Company has allocated a corporate social responsibility reserve for the amount which is 1% of net profit before adjustment  

	 of deferred tax income/expense as per the Regulator's Directive	
	
	 vii)	 Other Reserves:
			   Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others.
	
(m) Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
		  i) Life Insurance Fund
			   The company performs the liability valuation of its portfolio in annual basis at the end of each financial year 

		  as per Actuarial valuation Directive, 2077.
			   For actuarial valuation purpose, all surplus arising from all the portfolios are transferred to Life Insurance Fund. Accumulated  

		  Life Insurance Fund is re-adjusted based on liability determined as per actuarial valuation to align with latest policy  
		  liabilities balance

.	
		  ii) Claim Payment Reserve 
		  	 As per section 15(d) of Insurance Regulation, 2049 (1993), provision for outstanding claim is made at 100% of the total  

		  outstanding claim.
.
(n) Employee Benefits
		  i)	Short Term Obligations
			   Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months  

		  after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees'  
		  services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are  
		  settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligation in the Statement of Financial Position..

		
		  ii) Post-Employment Benefits
		  	 - Defined Contribution Plan
			   The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local regulations. The 

		  Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for  
		  as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee Benefit Expenses when they are due.  

		
		  - Defined Benefit Plan
			   For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with 

		  Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are recognized in  
		  the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the  
		  extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight-line Basis over the average period until  
		  the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represents  
		  the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair  
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		  Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value  
		  of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

	
	 iii)	 Long Term Employee Benefits
			   The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period  

		  in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed using Actuarial Assumptions and  
		  these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees  
		  up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the  
		  end of the year that have terms approximating to the terms of assumptions.

	 iv)		 Termination
			   Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement date, or  

		  when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognizes termination  
		  benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

		  a) When the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and 
		  b) When the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the payment of  

		  termination benefits. The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer  
		  in case of voluntary retirement scheme

.
(o)	Revenue Recognition
		  i) Gross Premium
			   Gross Premium are recognized as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably measured. First premium is recognized  

		  from inception date. At the end of the financial year, all due premiums are accounted for to the extent that they can be  
		  reliably measured.

	
		  ii) Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted
		  	 Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by contracts entered  

		  into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any adjustments arising in the  
		  accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums  
		  are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the reporting date. 

			   Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as negative items within  
		  premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business is managed

. 
 		  iii) Commission Income
			   Commission Income is recognized on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred and recognized 

		  over those future periods.

		  iv) Investment Income
			   Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR method. Fees  

		  and commission that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognized as an adjustment to the  
		  EIR of the instrument.  

		  v) Net realized gains and losses 
			   Net realized gains and losses recorded in the statement or profit or loss include gains and losses on financial assets and  

		  properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the  
		  original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

(p) Benefit, Claims and Expenses
		  i) Gross Benefits and Claims
			   Benefits and claims include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims handling costs that  

		  are directly related to processing and settlement of claims. Benefits and claims that are incurred during the financial year are  
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		  recognized when a claimable event occurs and/or the insurer is notified. Death, surrender and other benefits without due  
		  dates are treated as claims payable, on the date of receipt of intimation of death of the assured or occurrence of contingency  
		  covered

		
		  ii) Reinsurance Claims
			   Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the term of the  

		  relevant contracts.
		
		  iii) Commission Expenses:
			   Commission expenses are recognized on accrual basis. If the expenses is for future periods, then they are deferred and  

		  recognized over those future periods.
	
		  iv) Service Fees:
		  Service fees are recognized on accrual basis as per the rates mentioned in Insurance act, 2079.
		
		  v) Finance Cost :
			   Finance costs are recognized for the period relating to unwinding of discount and interest expenses due to re-measurement  

		  of liabilities..
	
(q) Product Classification
		  Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from another  

	 party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event)  
	 adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance  
	 risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer  
	 financial risk..

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:
		
	 	 i) Endowment
			   This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event of his early death and also assures  

		  a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high liquidity and in savings oriented. This plan  
		  is apt for people of all ages and social groups who wish to protect their families from a financial setback that may occur  
		  owing to their demise. 

		
		  ii) Anticipated
			   This scheme provides for specific periodic payments or partial survival benefits during the term of the policy itself so long  

		  as the policy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable to meet specified financial requirements needed for occasions like Brata  
		  Bandha, Academic Graduations etc. An important feature of plan is that in the event of death at any time within the policy  
		  term, the death claim comprises full sum assured without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have  
		  already been paid. It is also with profit plan.  

		
		  iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life
			   This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. It provided financial protection  

		  against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the  
		  policy to the assured in case of his survival.

		
		  iv) Foreign Employment Term
			   The main objective of foreign employment term is providing insurance for financial assistance if there is death or elimination  

		  of any insured due to work or staying abroad.
	
		  v) Other Term
			   Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees payment of a stated death benefit  

		  during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can renew it for another term, convert the policy to  
		  permanent coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.  
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(r) Borrowing Costs
	 Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that 

necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until 
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

	 Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is 
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

	 All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred

(s) Cash Flow Statement
	 Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are disclosed as 

cash flows..

(t) Leases 
	 The lease liability has been accounted for under NFRS 16 “Leases”. For all the significant lease, the Right-of-Use assets has 

been recognized at its initial recognition under cash model. The Lease liability has been recognized at the present value of the 
lease payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payment has been discounted at the incremental borrowing rate in lease 
which is 11.50%. 

	 After the commencement date, the right of use asset has been measured using cost model. The lease liability has been increased 
to reflect interest on the lease liability & has been reduced by the lease payment

.

(u) Income Taxes
	 Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

		  i) Current Tax
			   Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for Current  

		  Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances, deductions and  
		  exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws

		
		  ii) Deferred Tax
			   Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary difference between the carrying amounts of Assets and Liabilities in the Statement  

		  of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable  
		  temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination  
		  and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profit nor Loss at the time of the transaction.

(v)  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
		
	 i) Provisions
		  Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, for  

	 which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a  
	 reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

		  Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present  
	 obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects  
	 current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due  
	 to the passage of time is recognized as interest expenses.

		  Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books a matter of abundant precaution and conservative approach  
	 based on management's best estimate. However, Management believes that chances of these matters going against the  
	 company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.
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		  ii) Contingent Liabilities
			   Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to occurrence  

		  or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any  
		  present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation  
		  cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources  
		  are provided for. 

		  iii) Contingent Assets
			   Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized but  

		  disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(w)		 Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions
		  The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which in the Company's Functional Currency. In  

	 preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company's Functional Currency  
	 i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

(x)	Earnings Per Share
		  Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted Average  

	 Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.
		  For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assumed conversion of  

	 all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(y)	Operating Segment
		  Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision  

	 maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8," Operating Segment" and as per Insurers’ Financial 
		  Statement related Directive 2080.

(z)		  Leased Assets
The Company has made the use of leasing arrangements principally for the provision of the office spaces. The rental contracts  
for the offices are typically negotiated for terms of between 1 year and 10 years and some of these have extension terms. 
The Company has not entered into sale and leaseback arrangements. All the leases are negotiated on an individual basis. The 
Company has assessed whether a contract is or contains a lease at inception of the company. The lease conveys the right to 
direct the use and obtain substantially all of the economic benefits of an identified assets for a period of time in exchange for 
consideration. 
	At lease commencement date, the company has recognized a right-of-use lease asset and a lease liability in its Statement of 
Financial Position. The right of use assets is measured at cost. Which is made up of the initial measurement of the lease liability, 
any initial direct costs incurred by the company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the 
lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date.
The Company has depreciated the right of use asset on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to the earlier of 
the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease term. The company has also assessed the right of use 
asset for impairment when such indicator exists. 
At the commencement date, the company has measured the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at 
that date, discounted using the company's incremental borrowing rate because as the lease contracts are negotiated with third 
parties it is not possible to determine the interest rate that is implicit in the lease. The incremental borrowing rate is the estimated 
rate that the company would have to pay to borrow the same amount over a similar term, and with similar security to obtain an 
asset of equivalent value

. 
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SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
  Variance Statement between Annual Financial Statement and Fourth Quarter statement of Financial 

Position, for FY 2081/82
As at 16th July, 2025 (Ashadh 32, 2082)

 

Particulars Notes
 As per Annual 

financial 
statement 

 As per quarterly 
financial 

statement of Q4 
2081/82 

 Difference Variances Remarks

Assets

Goodwill & 
Intangible Assets 4  36,639,039  34,684,573  1,954,466 5.63% Variance within the limits

Property and 
Equipment 5  421,721,235  323,833,847  97,887,388 30.23%

In annual financial statement, ROU Assets 
and Lease Liability were remeasured as per 
NFRS 16, due to discontinuation/ relocation 
of branches & also due to changes in lease 
repayment schedule, than previous lease 
agreements. Whereas, ROU assets and 
Lease liability were calculated as per old 
schedule of combined branches of both 
merged companies in Quarterly financial 
statement. 

Investment 
Properties 6  -    -    -   N/A

Deferred Tax 
Assets 7  15,432,624  19,774,446  (4,341,822) -21.96%

Deferred Tax on Lease calculation as per 
NFRS not considered in Quarterly financial 
statement, however considered in Annual 
financial statement.

Investment in 
Subsidiaries 8  -    -    -   N/A

Investment in 
Associates 9  -    -    -   N/A

Investments 10  21,255,552,938  21,251,524,998  4,027,940 0.02% Variance within the limits

Loans 11  1,627,236,021  1,627,220,127  15,894 0.00% Variance within the limits

Reinsurance 
Assets 12  6,161,453  6,161,453  -   0.00% No any Variance

Current Tax Assets 21  605,562,033  606,104,206  (542,173) -0.09% Variance within the limits

Insurance 
Receivables 13  216,208,438  163,053,618  53,154,820 32.60%

Due to FE Pool Receivable/Payable details 
entered later and Debit/Credit note not 
received from Reinsurers at the time of 
preparation of quarterly financial

Other Assets 14  537,555,037  520,894,509  16,660,527 3.20%
Prepaid amount due to employee loan fair 
value measurement considered in annual 
finanical statement.

Other Financial 
Assets 15  380,036,959  278,707,273  101,329,685 36.36%

Advances to vendors amounting to Rs. 9.66 
Crore being recatagorized to other financial 
Asset on Annual Financial statement 
which was earlier shown in other Finanical 
Liability in Quarterly financial statement.

Cash and Cash 
Equivalent 16  1,471,215,979  1,467,978,568  3,237,410 0.22% Variance within the limits

Total Assets  26,573,321,755  26,299,937,620  273,384,136 1.04%

 -   

Equity & 
Liabilities  -   

Equity  -   
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Share Capital 17 (a)  5,014,924,056  5,014,924,056  -   0.00% No any variations

Share Application 
Money Pending 
Allotment

17 (b)  -    -    -   N/A

Share Premium 17 (c)  -    -    -   N/A

Catastrophe 
Reserves 17 (d)  147,896,621  157,437,490  (9,540,869) -6.06%

10% of net profit before deferred tax 
was transferred to Catastrophe reserve in 
quarterly financial, however due to benefit 
available from Section10(19)  merger 
directive, only 5% has been transferred to 
Catastrophe reserve in annual financial of 
2081/82.

Retained Earnings 17 (e)  532,770,188  342,646,097  190,124,091 55.49%
Due to shareholder transfer amount from 
Valuation report, Profit is increased which 
inturns increases the retained earning

Other Equity 17 (f)  78,294,812  80,934,164  (2,639,352) -3.26% Variance within the limits

Total Equity  5,773,885,677  5,595,941,807  177,943,871 3.18%

Liabilities

Provisions 18  38,291,009  38,192,913  98,096 0.26%

Valuation of Accumulated leave was not 
available at the time of preparation of 
Quarterly financial, and effect of the same 
has been considered on Annual Financial 
amounting to Rs. 98,096

Gross Insurance 
Contract 
Liabilities

19  19,628,671,251  19,714,541,107  (85,869,856) -0.44% Variance within the limits

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 7  -    -    -   N/A

Insurance 
Payables 20  57,603  57,603  -   0.00% No any Variance

Current Tax 
Liabilities 21  -    -    -   N/A

Borrowings 22  -    -    -   N/A

Other Liabilities 23  678,615,896  643,187,442  35,428,454 5.51%

ROU Assets and Lease Liability were 
remeasured as per NFRS 16, due to 
discontinuation/relocation of branches & 
also due to changes in lease repayment 
schedule, than previous lease agreements. 

Other Financial 
Liabilities 24  453,800,319  308,016,748  145,783,571 47.33%

Incresase in staff bonus payable with 
increase in profit due to transfer to 
Shareholder from Valuation report and 
Advances to vendors amounting to Rs. 9.66 
Crore being recatagorized to other financial 
Asset on Annual Financial statement which 
was earlier netted off in other Finanical 
Liability in Quarterly financial statement.

Total Liabilities  20,799,436,078  20,703,995,813  95,440,265 0.46%

Total Equity and 
Liabilities  26,573,321,755  26,299,937,620  273,384,136 1.04%
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SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
 Variance Statement between Annual Financial Statement and Fourth Quarter statement of Financial 

Performance, for FY 2081/82
For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025

(For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2082)

Particulars Notes
 As per Annual 

financial 
statement 

 As per quarterly 
financial 

statement of Q4 
2081/82 

 Difference Variance Remarks

Income

Gross Earned 
Premiums 25  7,077,339,595  7,005,368,371  71,971,225 1.03%

FE Pool Business were considered in 
Annual financial statement only due 
to unavilibility of data at the time of 
preparation of quarterly financial statement.

Premiums Ceded 26  (257,512,886)  (244,723,555)  (12,789,331) 5.23%

Reinsurance premium related to FE Pool 
Business were considered in Annual 
financial statement with accuracy & also 
Debit/credit note were yet to be received 
from Reinsurers at the time of preparation 
of quarterly financial

Net Earned 
Premiums  6,819,826,709  6,760,644,816  59,181,894 0.88% Variance within the limits

Commission 
Income 27  -    -    -   

Other Direct 
Income 28  17,433,736  17,433,736  -   0.00% Variance within the limits

Interest Income 
on Loan to 
Policyholders

11  125,786,339  121,895,663  3,890,676 3.19% Variance within the limits

Income from 
Investments and 
Loans

29  1,580,307,467  1,576,851,807  3,455,659 0.22% Variance within the limits

Net Gain/(Loss) 
on Fair Value 
Changes

30  -    -    -   N/A

Net Realised 
Gains/(Losses) 31  211,720,104  211,724,766  (4,662) 0.00% Variance within the limits

Other Income 32  64,044,809  3,101,880  60,942,929 1964.71%

ROU Assets and Lease Liability were 
remeasured as per NFRS 16 in annual 
financial, due to discontinuation/ relocation 
of branches & also due to changes in lease 
repayment schedule, than previous lease 
agreements. Whereas, it were calculated 
as per old schedule of combined branches 
of both merged companies in Quarterly 
financial statement. Due to which Rs. 6.09 
Crore of other income were booked after 
calculation of new rental payment schedule

Total Income  8,819,119,164  8,691,652,668  127,466,496 1.47%

Expenses  -   

Gross Benefits and 
Claims Paid 33  1,779,539,657  1,771,177,255  8,362,402 0.47% Variance within the limits

Claims Ceded 33  (363,044,495)  (362,703,383)  (341,112) 0.09% Variance within the limits

Gross Change 
in Contract 
Liabilities

34  5,038,956,214  5,130,810,613  (91,854,399) -1.79% Variance within the limits

Change in 
Contract 
Liabilities Ceded 
to Reinsurers

34  3,489,076  3,489,076  -   0.00% Variance within the limits
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Net Benefits and 
Claims Paid  6,458,940,452  6,542,773,561  (83,833,109) -1.28%

Commission 
Expenses 35  718,678,721  718,678,721  -   0.00% Variance within the limits

Service Fees 36  51,148,672  51,074,071  74,602 0.15% Variance within the limits

Other Direct 
expenses 37  -    -    -   -

Employee Benefits 
Expenses 38  465,990,675  441,706,131  24,284,543 5.50% Increase in staff bonus expenses due to 

profit from valuation results

Depreciation & 
Amortization 
Expenses

39  87,570,120  88,314,776  (744,657) -0.84% Variance within the limits

Impairment 
Losses 40  (1,378,268)  (1,478,268)  100,000 Variance within the limits

Other Operating 
Expenses 41  451,780,768  443,874,177  7,906,591 1.78% Variance within the limits

Finance Cost 42  30,880,101  33,546,852  (2,666,751) -7.95% Variance within the limits

Total Expenses  8,263,611,240  8,318,490,021  (54,878,780) -0.66%

Net Profit/(Loss) 
For The Year 
Before Share 
of Net Profits 
of Associates 
Accounted for 
Using Equity 
Method and Tax

 555,507,923  373,162,648  182,345,276 48.86% Due to shareholder transfer amount from 
Valuation report

Share of Net Profit 
of Associates 
accounted using 
Equity Method

9  -    -   

Profit Before Tax  555,507,923  373,162,648  182,345,276 48.86% Due to shareholder transfer amount from 
Valuation report

Income Tax 
Expense 43  (1,468,678)  (4,331,010)  2,862,332 -66.09%

Deferred Tax on Lease calculation as per 
NFRS not considered in Quarterly financial 
statement, however is considered in Annual 
financial statement.

Net Profit/(Loss) 
For The Year  556,976,601  377,493,658  179,482,943 47.55% Due to shareholder transfer amount from 

Valuation report

Earning Per Share 51  -   

Basic EPS  11.11  7.53  3.58 47.54%

Diluted EPS  11.11  7.53  3.58 47.54%
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SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED
 Variance Statement between Annual Financial Statement and Fourth Quarter statement of 

Comprehensive Income, for FY 2081/82
For Period 16th July, 2024 - 16th July, 2025

(For the Year Ended Ashadh 32, 2082)

Particulars

 As per 
Annual 
financial 
statement 

 As per 
quarterly 
financial 

statement of 
Q4 2081/82 

 Difference Variance Remarks

Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year  556,976,601  377,493,658  179,482,943 47.5% Due to shareholder transfer amount 
from Valuation report

Other Comprehensive Income

Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity 
Instruments

 (20,614,302)  (26,532,262)  5,917,960 -22.3% Unrealized gain on one scrip 
(Promotor Share) amouting to Rs. 
43.5 Lakhs is booked in annual 
finanical statement, which was not 
considered in quarterly financial.

Income Tax Relating to Above Items  5,153,576  6,633,066  (1,479,490) -22.3%

Total Other Comprehensive Income For 
the Year, Net of Tax

 (15,460,727)  (19,899,197)  4,438,470 -22.3%

Total Comprehensive Income For the 
Year, Net of Tax

 541,515,875  357,594,461  183,921,414 51.4% Due to shareholder transfer 
amount from Valuation report
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SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANE LIMITED 
Balance Sheet as per Risk Based Capital Directives

Balance Sheet and Solvency Balance Sheet	
Amounts in NPR units (no decimals)

ASSETS Financial statement
Solvency balance 

sheet
Goodwill  34,493,523 
Deferred acquisition costs  -   
Intangible assets  2,145,516 
Deferred tax assets  15,432,624 
Pension benefit surplus  -    -   
Property, plant & equipment held for own use  421,721,235  360,325,018 
Investments (other than replicating unit portion index/unit-linked contracts)  22,730,504,237  24,445,997,836 
Investments in properties (other than for own use)  -    -   
Investment in subsidiaries  -    -   
Investment in associates  -    -   
Equities  1,815,685,805  1,815,685,805 
   Equities - listed in stock exchange licensed by SEBON  1,155,875,905  1,155,875,905 
   Equities - listed in stock exchange other than licensed by SEBON  -    -   
   Equities - unlisted  659,809,900  659,809,900 
Bonds  4,265,011,000  4,864,104,135 
   Government Bonds  -    -   
   Corporate Bonds  4,265,011,000  4,864,104,135 
       Fixed-income bonds with no option  4,265,011,000  4,864,104,135 
       Floating rate notes  -    -   
       Other bonds with embedded interest rate derivatives  -    -   
Structured notes  -    -   
Collateralised securities  -    -   
Collective Investments Undertakings  119,021,411  119,021,411 
Derivatives  -    -   
Deposits other than cash equivalents  14,903,550,000  15,507,135,936 
Other investments  -    -   
Loans and mortgages  1,627,236,021  2,140,050,549 
   Loans on policies  1,561,772,088  2,065,299,064 
   Other loans with collateral or guarantees  -   
   Other loans without collateral or guarantees  65,463,933  74,751,486 
Assets replicating the unit portion of index/unit-linked contracts  -    -   
Reinsurance recoverables from:  373,089,170  361,914,127 
   Non-life technical reserves (after risk correction)  -    -   
   Life excluding index-linked and unit-linked technical reserves (after risk correction)  94,283,039  83,550,618 
   Life index-linked and unit-linked technical reserves (after risk correction)  -    -   
   Deposits to cedants (related to accepted reinsurance)  -    -   
   Reinsurance receivables  278,806,131  278,363,509 
Current tax assets (net)  605,562,033  605,562,033 
Insurance, coinsurance and intermediaries receivables  9,710,647  9,710,647 
   Receivables from insurers other than coinsurance  -    -   
   Receivables from coinsurance/pools  9,710,647  9,710,647 
   Receivables from intermediaries
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Own shares (held directly)  -    -   
Amounts due in respect own equity items called up but not yet paid in  -    -   
Cash and cash equivalents  1,471,215,979  1,471,215,979 
Any other assets, not elsewhere shown  1,069,876,718  1,065,189,900 
Total assets  26,733,751,682  28,319,915,540 

LIABILITIES (WITHOUT transitionals)
Technical provisions - non-life  -    -   
   Best Estimate Direct Insurance (excluding Earthquake reserves)  -    -   
   Best estimate Direct Insurance Earthquake reserves  -    -   
   Margin over best estimate Direct insurance  -    -   
   Best estimate Accepted reinsurance (excluding Earthquake reserves)  -    -   
   Best estimate Accepted Earthquake reserves  -    -   
   Margin over best estimate Accepted reinsurance  -    -   
Technical provisions - life (excluding index-linked and unit-linked)  19,300,362,370  20,419,565,046 
   Best Estimate Direct insurance participating life insurance  17,800,099,890  18,773,773,073 
   Best Estimate Direct insurance non-participating life insurance  865,547,498  852,398,244 
   Margin over best estimate Direct insurance  634,714,983  793,393,728 
   Best estimate Accepted reinsurance  -    -   
   Margin over best estimate Accepted reinsurance  -    -   
Technical provisions - index-linked and unit-linked life insurance contracts  -    -   
   Technical provisions calculated as a whole (unit reserves)  -    -   
   Best Estimate (non unit reserves)  -    -   
   Margin over best estimate  -    -   
Other technical provisions  -   
Reinsurance deposits and payables  72,308,340  72,308,340 
   Deposits from reinsurers  -    -   
   Reinsurance payables  72,308,340  72,308,340 
Insurance, coinsurance and intermediaries payables  57,603  57,603 
   Payables to insurers other than coinsurance  -    -   
   Payables to coinsurance/pools  57,603  57,603 
   Payables to intermediaries  -    -   
Other payables (not related to insurance or reinsurance)  -    -   
Debts owed to credit institutions  -    -   
Other financing debts  -    -   
   Qualified as Tier 1 Available Capital Resources  -    -   
   Qualified as Tier 2 Available Capital Resources  -    -   
   Not qualified as Available Capital Resources  -    -   
Derivatives  -    -   
Current tax liabilities  -    -   
Provisions other than technical provisions
Contingent liabilities  -    -   
Pension benefit obligations  38,291,009  38,291,009 
Deferred tax liabilities  -    427,557,029 
Any other liabilities, not elsewhere shown  1,548,846,681  1,548,846,681 
Total liabilities  20,959,866,004  22,506,625,708 

Excess of assets over liabilities  5,813,289,832 
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EQUITY

   Share capital  5,014,924,056 
   Share application money pending allotment  -   

   Share premium  -   
   Special reserves  -   
   Catastrophe reserves  147,896,621 

   Retained earnings  532,770,188 
   Other equity  78,294,812 
      Revaluation reserves  -   
      Capital reserves  34,493,523 
      Corporate Social Responsability Reserves (CSR)  12,742,203 

      Insurance Fund  -   
      Fair Value Reserves  3,377,807 
      Actuarial reserves  -   

      Deferred Tax Reserves  26,691,978 
      Other reserves  989,301 
Total Equity  5,773,885,677 
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SANIMA RELIANCE LIFE INSURANE LIMITED 
AVAILABLE CAPITAL RESOURCES (ACR), SOLVENCY POSITION AND MCR

Amounts in NPR units (no decimals)
TIER 1 CAPITAL. List of items 
 (capital resources that absorb losses on a going-concern basis and in winding-up basis) Solvency balance sheet

Excess of assets over liability as per Solvency Balance Sheet  5,813,289,832 
Add:  Paid-in (paid-up) subordinated debts qualified as tier 1 Available Capital Resources  -   
Less: Revaluation reserve  -   
Less: CSR Reserve -12,742,203 
Less: Fair value reserve -3,377,807 
Less: Actuarial reserve  -   
Less: Excess of deferred tax reserve shown in equity of 02.01 BS over deferred tax assets as per Financial Statement -11,259,354 
Less: Assets pledged by the insurer when the facility guaranteed is not in the liability side of the solvency balance sheet  -   
Less: Credit Facilities granted by the insurer and secured by its own shares when the facility is not in the 
liability side

 -   

Less: Direct and indirect investments, reciprocal cross holdings, arranged either directly or indirectly 
between financial institutions

-170,054 

Less:  Assets not valued at nil whose valuation in the solvency balance sheet should not increase the 
Available Capital Resources

-510,422,833 

Less: Deduction as per para 66(6) of Risk-Based Capital and Solvency Directive if not valued at nil in 
solvency balance sheet

 -   

Less: Deduction as per para 66(7) of Risk-Based Capital and Solvency Directive if not valued at nil in 
solvency balance sheet

 -   

Less: Embedded profit if already included in surplus i.e. excess of assets over liability as per 02.01 BS  -   
TIER 1 - TOTAL BEFORE LIMITS    5,275,317,582 

TIER 2 CAPITAL. List of items 
(capital resources that absorb losses only in winding-up basis)

Cumulative irredeemable preference shares quallified as tier 2 Available Capital Resources  -   
Irredeemable subordinated debts quallified as tier 2 Available Capital Resources  -   
Other capital resources qualified as Tier 2, including unpaid preference shares, unpaid subordinated debt, letters of 
credit, guarantees and mutual member calls

 -   

Future profits embedded in the valuation of technical provisions (reserves)  -   
TIER 2 - TOTAL BEFORE LIMITS     -   

Dividend during financial year 2079 - 2080     
Dividend during financial year 2080 - 2081      769,065,224 
Dividend during financial year 2081 - 2082      458,104,050 
Dividend expected during financial year 2082 - 2083      510,422,833 
Maximum Distributable Profit 2081 - 2082      510,422,833 

SOLVENCY SITUATION	
Risk-Based Capital Requirement  3,486,854,811  3,486,854,811 

Reduction of life technical reserves due to transitional provisions Annexure VII of RBC 
Directive

 205,987,894 

Reduction of non-life technical reserves due to transitional  provisions Annexure VII of RBC 
Directive

 -   
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Calculations without 
transitional

Calculations with 
transitionals

Tier 1 items before limits  5,275,317,582  5,481,305,476 
Tier 1 Paid-in subordinated debt before limit  -    -   
Reduction to limit up to 30% Tier 1  -    -   
Tier 1 Paid-in subordinated debt after deduction of the limit  -    -   
Exceptional increase para (65)(6) Annexure V of RBC Directive - only previous NIA 
approval

 -    -   

Tier 1 items after limits  5,275,317,582  5,481,305,476 

Tier 2 before limits  -    -   
Before limits - Future profits embedded in technical reserves  -    -   

After limits - Future profits embedded in technical reserves  -    -   

Recalculated Tier 2 after limits to Future profits embedded in technical reserves  -    -   
Tier 2 after limit 40% RBC  -    -   

Total Solvency Available Capital Resources  5,275,317,582  5,481,305,476 
Solvency surplus/deficit  1,788,462,771  1,994,450,665 
Solvency ratio 151.3% 157.2%

Supervisory Target Capital Level (paragraph (85) Annexure VI of RBC Directive  (%) 130.00%

Calculations without transitional Calculations with transitionals
MINIMUM CAPITAL REQUIREMENT  1,162,284,937  1,162,284,937 
Tier 1 covering MCR  5,275,317,582  5,481,305,476 

Tier 2 covering MCR  -    -   
MCR surplus/deficit  4,113,032,645  4,319,020,539 
MCR ratio 453.9% 471.6%
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STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY OF HEAD - 
FINANCE IN FINANCIAL STATEMENT

As the Head of Finance, I recognize my responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements of Sanima Reliance Life Insurance Ltd. for the fiscal year 2081/82. These statements have been 
prepared in compliance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) and other applicable legal and 
regulatory requirements in Nepal.  I confirm that:

	 1.	 Financial Accuracy & Compliance: The financial statements present a true and fair view of the company’s  
			   financial position, results of operations, and cash flows for the reporting period, complying with all  
			   applicable accounting and regulatory standards.
	 2.	 Transparency & Fairness: The financial information is presented fairly, without material misstatement.
	 3.	 Regulatory Compliance: All financial transactions and reports comply with relevant laws, regulations,  
			   and corporate governance guidelines.
	 4.	 Financial Risk Management: Financial risks have been assessed and appropriately disclosed, ensuring  
			   responsible financial management in alignment with organizational objectives.
	 5.	 Independent Audit: Where applicable, external auditors have been granted unrestricted access to financial  
			   records to conduct an independent review of the financial statements.

I hereby confirm that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the financial statements for the fiscal year 2081/82 
have been prepared in compliance with the applicable accounting standards and regulatory requirements, providing 
a true and fair view of the financial position of Sanima Reliance Life Insurance Ltd.

	Sujeep Shrestha
Chief Finance Officer 

Shiva Nath Pandey 
Chief Executive Officer
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		  l sDkgLsf] NFRS -17 ;+u k|ToIf ;/f]sf/ /fVg] ljefux?sf k|d'vx?sf] ;+nUgtfdf Pp6f NFRS 17 Implementation 
			   committee u7g ul/Psf] / ;f] committee sf] lgoldt  a}7s a:g] ul/Psf] .
		  l sDkgLsf] NFRS- 17 ;+u ;DalGwt n]vfÍgsf] nflu ljleGg cGt//fli6«o sDkgL tyf k/fdz{bftf af6 RFP tyf  
			   Quotations k|fKt ul/, ;f] Quotations x? dfly detailed analysis u/L k/fdz{bftf lgo'QmL ug]{ 
			   l;nl;nfdf /x]sf] .
		  l NFRS -17 ;+u ;DalGwt ljleGg Granular data ;'rgf k|ljlw ljefu dfk{mt tof/ ug]{ qmddf /x]sf] / ;f] 
			   data nfO{ k|zf]wg u/L ljlQo ljj/0f tof/ ug]{ l;nl;ndf /x]sf] .

 	 $= aLdssf] hf]lvdf°g tyf bfaL e'QmfgL k|lqmof k|efjsf/L agfpg] .

		  sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] hf]lvdfÍg tyf bfaL e'QmfgL k|s[ofnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpg system driven agfO{ ljleGg 
		  k|ljlwsf] k|of]u u/L cfjZostf cg'?ksf] ;]jf ljs]lGb|lst u/]sf] 5 . ;fy}, cem k|efjsf/L agfpg sd{rf/Lsf] tflnd  
		  tyf ljsf;sf] yk sfo{qmdx? sfof{Gjog ul/g] 5 .

	 %= aLdssf] Surrender Ratio j[l4 ePsf]n] aLds ;r]t /xg'x'g .
		  aLdssf] Surrender Ratio j[l4k|lt aLds ;r]t /x]sf] / aLdfn]v lg/Gt/tfsf] nflu ;b}j k|of;/t /x]sf] 
		  hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f} .

	 ^=	aLdssf] cfly{s jif{sf] rf}yf] q}dfl;s cjlwsf] q}dfl;s ljQLo / jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0fsf] Statement of 
		  Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss tyf Statement of Other Coprehensive  
		  Income ljj/0fsf] ljleGg lzif{sx?df bz k|ltzt eGbf a9L /sdn] km/s ePsf] b]lvPsf]n] cfufdL lbgdf ;f]  

		  s}lkmotnfO{ ;'wf/ ug]{{] .
		  sDkgLn] k|flws/0fsf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd q}dfl;s ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ ug{] u/]sf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fp5f}. ;fy} rf}yf]] q} 
		  dfl;s ljQLo ljj/0f / jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0fsf] ljleGg lzif{sx?df b]lvPsf] bz k|ltzt eGbf a9L km/ssf] sf/0f  
		  ;lxtsf] ljj/0f jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg u/LPsf] hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f} ;fy} To:tf] km/snfO{ qmlds ¿kdf ;'wf/ ub}{  
		  nluPsf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}F.
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	 &=	aLdsn]] jflif{s k|ltj]bg tof/ ubf{ ldlt @)*!.)&.!# ut] k|flws/0faf6 hf/L kl/kq -g]=aL=k|f= (% -@)*!.)*@_ r=  

		  g+= @)$) lj= lj= zf= !_ adf]lhdsf a'Fbfx? ;dfj]z ug]{
		  aLdssf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ldlt @)*!.)&.!# ut] k|flws/0faf6 hf/L kl/kq -g]=aL=k|f= (% -@)*!.)*@_ r= g+=  
		  @)$) lj= lj= zf= !_ adf]lhdsf a'Fbfx? ;+nUg u/LPsf] hfgsf/L u/fp+b5f} .
	

	 *=	aLdsn]] n]vfkl/Ifsn] cf}+NofPsf s}lkmotx? ;'wf/ ug{ tyf To:tf s}lkmotx? k'gMbf]xf]/Lg glbg cfjZos Joj:yf  

		  ug]{ .

 		  sDkgLn] n]vf kl/Ifsn] cf}FNofPsf s}lkmotx? qmlds ?kdf ;'wf/ ul/Fb} nluPsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}F / ;f]nfO{  
		  k'gM bf]xf]l/g glbg k|To]s ljefunfO{ cfjZos k|lqmofx? cjnDag ug{ lgb]{zg lbOPsf] 5 .

	 (= aLdsn] k|flws/0faf6 ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ePsf] ldltn] ^) -;f7L_ lbgleq ;fwf/0f ;ef ug]{ .

		  sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)*!÷*@ sf] ;fwf/0f ;ef aLDff k|flws/0faf6 ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ePsf] ldltn] @@ lbg leq  
		  cyf{t\ @)*@ kf}if @$ ut] x'g] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5fF} .



















Employee Engagement Programs

Annual Corporate Picnic 

Rangoli Making

Tihar CelebrationTeej Celebration



Insurance Awareness Programs

Patan Pyuthan Dhulikhel

Manthali, Ramechhap

Dipayal

Major Branding Events

Nepal Idol Season 5

Nepal Premier League 2Nepal Premier League 1



Major Branding Events

Nepal Idol Season 5

Nepal Premier League 2Nepal Premier League 1



Training and Development Programs

Operational Training- KaushaltarOperational Training- Patan

Staff Training ProgramAML/CFT Training

Staff heading to India for training
at the Insurance Institute of India

Agency Felicitation Programs

MDRT/COT/TOT felicitation

Club Achievers’ Event

Star Agency Meet Agency Training Program



Agency Felicitation Programs

MDRT/COT/TOT felicitation

Club Achievers’ Event

Star Agency Meet Agency Training Program



Employee Engagement Programs

Men’s Cricket Futsal

Season 2

Season 3

Season 1

Women’s Cricket 



Employee Recognition Programs

Bravo Annual Conclave

Business Review Meeting



Company Anniversary  Events

Blood Donation



CSR EVENTS



8th AGM
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